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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

NAME OF 

DIRECTORS 

CURRENT 

DESIGNATION 

PARTICULARS OF 

APPOINTMENT AND 

CESSATION 

PARTICULARS OF 

CHANGE IN 

DESIGNATION 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Independent 

Director & 

Chairperson 

Appointed on November 

12, 2020 

Designated as 

Chairperson on 

November 25, 2020 

Mr. Jonna Venkata 

Tirupati Rao 
Managing Director 

Appointed on November 

27, 2020 
N.A 

Mr. Srinivas Maya Whole Time Director 

Appointed on January 24, 

2020 as Non-Executive 

Director 

Elevated as Whole Time 

Director on November 

13, 2020 

Mr. Parameshwar 

Botla 

Independent 

Director 

Appointed on November 

12, 2020 
NA 

Mr. Naveen Parashar 
Non- Executive 

Director 

Appointed on November 

13, 2020  

Elevated as Executive 

Director on June 29, 2021 

Mrs. Shaik Haseena 
Non- Executive 

Director 

Appointed on November 

13, 2020 
NA 

Mr. Renduchintala Sri 

Naga Satya Venkata 

Jagannadha Prasad 

CFO 
Appointed on November 

13, 2020 
NA 

Mr. Abhishek Jain 
Company Secretary 

& Compliance Officer 

Appointed on June 16, 

2020 
NA 

Mr. Sudheer Vegi Executive Director 
Ceased on November 12, 

2020 
NA 

Mr. Vishnuvardhan 

Reddy Guntaka 
Executive Director Ceased on July 16, 2020 NA 

Mr. Chukka Siva 

Satya Srinivas 

Independent 

Director 

Ceased on November 11, 

2020 
NA 

Mr. Satya Srikanth 

Karaturi 

Independent 

Director 

Ceased on November 12, 

2020 
NA 

Mr. Venkata 

KrishnayyaNekkanti 

Independent 

Director 

Ceased on November 11, 

2020 
NA 

Mrs. Chukka Lakshmi 
Independent 

Director 

Ceased on November 11, 

2020 
NA 

Mr. Prathipati 

Parthasarathi 
CFO 

Ceased on November 11, 

2020 
NA 

 

NA: Not Applicable 
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TO SHAREHOLDERS 

 

Respected Shareholders, 

 

On my behalf and on behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you all to this 26thAnnual General 

Meeting of Company. 

 

I feel honored and privileged once again to present you with the Annual Report for the F.Y. 2020-21. It 

gives me an opportunity to share my thoughts and the Company’s progress during the year as well as 

the way forward. The financial year 2020-21 also was full of challenges and crucial commitments.  

 

It will not be out of place at this juncture to say that your Company’s ability deliver growth and sustain 

business gradually. The momentum is attributable to its ability to remain relevant to its esteemed 

customer’s changing choice, preference and need. 

 

I would like to take this opportunity on behalf of the Board of Directors and its leadership team to 

thank each shareholder, Banks for their continued co-operation, support and commitment to the 

Company.  

 

Success is working together and not a destination; it is with this hope and faith I look forward to your 

continuous confidence in your Company embarking on the next phase of its growth journey. 

 

With Best Wishes, 

Sincerely 

 

Sd/- 

Anil Thakur 

Chairman 
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NOTICE OF 26THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-Sixth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of 

Stampede Capital Limited ('the Company') will be held on Thursday, on 30th Day of September, 2021 

at 03.00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) / Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’) at deemed 

venue at KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 & 1-11-255 S.P. Road, Begumpet, Hyderabad-

500016,Telangana, India. to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

ITEM NO. 1. TO REVIEW, CONSIDER AND ADOPT STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021. 

 

ITEM NO. 2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. SRINIVAS MAYA WHO RETIRES BY 

ROTATION AND IS ELIGIBLE FOR RE-APPOINTMENT ON SAME TERMS AND CONDITION. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

 

ITEM NO. 3. TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL THE CASUAL VACANCY: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including 

any statutory modification (s), clarifications, exemptions or reenactments thereof for the time being 

inforce) and on the basis of recommendation of Audit Committee and Board of Directors, M/s. 

Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s Navitha and Associates, Chartered 

Accountants (FRN: 005120S). 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and is hereby appointed 

as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from August 13, 2021 until the conclusion of 

this (26th) Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such terms and conditions and remuneration as 

may be mutually decided by the Board Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee 

thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 

connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”  
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ITEM NO. 4. TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS AND TO THEIR REMUNERATION: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

(including any statutory modification (s), clarifications, exemptions or reenactments thereof for the 

time being inforce) and on the basis of recommendation of Audit Committee and Board of Directors 

,M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to hold an office for a period of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of this 26th Annual 

General Meeting till the conclusion of 31st Annual General Meeting to be held in Financial Year 2026-

27at such terms and conditions and remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board Directors 

of the Company and the Statutory Auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee 

thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 

connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

ITEM NO. 5. TO APPROVE CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. NAVEEN PARASHAR, NON- 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FROM NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V 

and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such approvals, consents or permissions 

as may be required and in terms with the enabling provisions of the Articles of Association of the 

Company and on the basis of recommendation of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Board of Directors of Company, the consent of the members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to elevate Mr. Naveen Parashar from Non-Executive Director to Executive Director of 

the Company, liable to retire by rotation on such terms and conditions of the said appointment and / 

or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be accepted to Mr. Naveen Parashar, subject to 

compliance of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications or re-enactment 

thereof. 

 

The main terms and conditions relating to the appointment and remuneration of Mr. Naveen 

Parashar as an Executive Director are as follows: 

 

1. Tenure of Employment: 3 Years with effect from June 29, 2021 subject to approval of members 

in ensuing General Meeting. 
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2. Effective Date of Appointment: June 29, 2021 

 

3. Nature of Duties: The Executive Director shall perform such duties as may be entrusted to him by 

the Board from time to time. 

 

4. Remuneration: He shall be entitled to remuneration as specified in compliance Section 197 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

A. Basic Salary: 

 

Rs. 7,00,000/- Per Month to a maximum of Rs. 10,00,000 /- Per Month, with authority to the 

Board or a Committee there of to fix his Basic Salary within the said Maximum amount provided 

that annual increment shall be decided by the Board based on the recommendations of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’). The recommendation of NRC will be based on 

Company performance and individual performance. 

 

B. Benefits, perquisites and allowances: 

 

Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances as may be determined by the Board from time to time over 

and above the Basic Salary within the Limits allowed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Schedule V of the said Act. 

 

C. Minimum Remuneration: 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary here in contained where in any Financial Year during 

the currency of the tenure of the Executive Director, if the Company has no profits or its profits 

are inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of Basic Salary, Benefits, Perquisites, 

Allowances and Incentive Remuneration as specified above in compliance with Schedule V 

allowed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the office of Mr. Naveen Parashar as Executive Director shall be liable to 

retire by rotation under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 at any Annual General Meeting and 

if re-appointed as a Director at the same meeting, he shall not, by reason only of such vacation, cease 

to be an Executive Director 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Naveen Parashar (DIN: 08399097), 

shall not exceed the overall ceiling limit of the total managerial remuneration as provided under 

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any 

financial year, during the currency of the tenure of Mr. Naveen Parashar (DIN” 08399097) as the 

Executive Director, the remuneration and other benefits shall be paid to him in accordance with and 

subject to the provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. The 

Company pays Mr. Naveen Parashar, remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances as 

Minimum Remuneration. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to alter and vary 

the terms and conditions of the appointment and / or remuneration as may be agreed between the 

Board of Directors and Mr. Naveen Parashar and/or in such manner and to such extent as may be 

permitted or authorized in accordance with the provisions under the Act for the time being in force, 

subject to the same in compliance with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.” 

 

ITEM NO. 6. TO APPROVE REMUNERATION TO MRS. SHAIK HASEENA SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 

OF MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 197, 198 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the underlying rules (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such regulatory approvals as may be 

required and subject to availability of net profits at the end of each financial year and subject to the 

total remuneration payable to Directors who are neither Managing Directors nor Whole-time 

Directors not exceeding in the aggregate 1% (one percent) of the net profits of the Company 

computed in the manner stipulated in Section 198 of the Act and on the basis of recommendation of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, 

consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to pay compensation in the form of profit related 

commission (exclusive of applicable taxes if any) to Mrs. Shaik Haseena, non-executive director of the 

Company commencing from the Financial Year 2021-22 till 2023-24 (3 Years). 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above payment of commission is in addition to sitting fees and 

reimbursement of expenses for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and/or other 

meetings being paid to the non-executive Directors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to such approvals, consents and permission as may be required, 

in the event of loss or inadequacy of net profits in any financial year, the Company pays Mrs. Shaik 

Haseena, remuneration by way of profit related commission in compliance with Schedule V of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to alter and vary 

the terms and conditions of the appointment and / or remuneration as may be agreed between the 

Board of Directors and Mrs. Shaik Haseena and/or in such manner and to such extent as may be 

permitted or authorized in accordance with the provisions under the Act for the time being in force, 

subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company(including its Committee thereof) 

and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 
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connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

ITEM NO. 7. TO APPROVE INCREASE IN BORROWING POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

UNDER SECTION 180(1)(C) AND 180(1)(A) OF THE COMPANIES, ACT, 2013: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION 

 

“RESOLVED THATin supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard and subject to 

the provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 and relevant rules made thereto including any statutory modifications or re‐enactments thereof, 

the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to borrow money, as and when 

required, from, including without limitation, any Bank and / or other Financial Institution and / or 

foreign lender and / or any-body corporate/ entity / entities and / or authority / authorities, either in 

rupees or in such other foreign currencies as may be permitted by law from time to time, as may be 

deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors for an aggregate amount not exceeding a sum of Rs. 

100 crores (Rupees Hundred Crores only), notwithstanding that money so borrowed together with 

the monies already borrowed by the Company, if any (apart from temporary loans obtained from the 

Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid‐up share 

capital of the Company and its free reserves but shall not exceed the limit prescribed hereunder. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard and 

subject to Section 180 (1) (a) and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

relevant rules made thereto including any statutory modifications or re‐enactments thereof, the 

consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to pledge, mortgage, hypothecate 

and/or charge all or any part of the moveable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole 

or part of the undertaking of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever and/or creating a 

floating charge in all or any movable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole of the 

undertaking of the Company to or in favor of banks, financial institutions, investors and any other 

lenders to secure the amount borrowed by the Company or any third party from time to time for the 

due payment of the principal and/or together with interest, charges, costs, expenses and all other 

monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such borrowings provided that the 

aggregate indebtedness secured by the assets of the Company does not exceed a sum of Rs. 100 crores 

(Rupees Hundred Crores only) at any time. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee 

thereof) and /or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 

connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

ITEM NO. 08. TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, 

Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("LODR) (including any statutory modification thereof for the time 

being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) and on the basis of recommendations of the 

Audit Committee and Board of Directors, the consent of the members of the company be and is hereby 

accorded to following material related party transactions commencing from the Financial Year 2021-

22 till 2026-27as per the details set out herewith. 

 

SR. 

NO 
RELATED PARTY 

RELATIONSHIP 

REFERENCE 

NATURE OF 

TRANSACTIO

N 

DETAILS 

OF 

TRANSAC

TIONS 

LIMIT TO 

BE 

APPROVE

D 
(RS.) 

1.  

GAYI ADI  Holdings 
Private Limited (Earlier 

known as GAYI ADI  

Management and 

Trends Private Limited
) 

Common Directors 

Business 
Advance and 

Provision or 

availing of 

Services 

Intercorpo

rate Loan 

given and 

taken and 

Provision 

or availing 

of any kind 

of Services 

100 Crore 

Per 

Annum 

Per 

Company 

(Entity) 

2.  
G.S.V. Securities Private 

Limited 

Common Members 

holding more than 2 

% of Paid-up Share 

capital of the 
Company 

3.  
Haseena Apparel (OPC) 

Private Limited 
Common Director 

4.  
JVTR Consultants (OPC) 

Private Limited 
Common Director 

5.  
GAYI ADI  Enterprise 

Limited 
Common Directors 

6.  

GAYI ADI  Capital 

Management Private 

Limited 
(Earlier known as GAYI 

ADI  Hatcheries Private 

Limited) 

Common Directors 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) 

and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 
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connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

ITEM NO. 09. TO INCREASE THE AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY: 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification (s) and reenactment (s) thereof for 

the time being in force) and the rules framed thereunder, consent of the Members be and is hereby 

accorded to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company FROM the present Rs. 

34,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Four Crores Only) divided into 27,00,00,000 (Twenty-Seven Crores 

only) ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each, 7,00,00,000 (Rupees Seven crore only) 

equity shares-differential voting rights (DVR Equity shares) of Rs. 1 each TO Rs. 100,00,00,000 /- 

(Rupees Hundred Crores only) divided into divided into 88,00,00,000 (Eighty-Eight Crore only) 

ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each, 12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore only) equity 

shares-differential voting rights (DVR Equity shares) of Rs. 1 each. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby 

altered by substituting the existing Clause V thereof by the following new Clause V as under: 

 

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 100,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Hundred Crores only) 

divided into divided into 88,00,00,000 (Eighty-Eight Crore only) ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee 

One) each, 12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore only) equity shares-differential voting rights (DVR Equity 

shares) of Rs. 1 each, with power to increase or reduce the capital and to divide shares in capital for the 

time being, into several classes and to attach thereto respectively, such preferential, differed, qualified or 

special rights (Weather relating to differential rights of dividends, voting or otherwise), privileges or 

conditions as may be determined by the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof) 

and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and settle all 

questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem fit and 

to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, etc. as may be necessary or desirable in 

connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 

Registered Office 

KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254  

and 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet,  

Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India.  

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

By order of the Board  

For Stampede Capital Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Abhishek Jain 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A62027 
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NOTES: 

 

1. In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide circular 

dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and 13th January, 2021 

(‘MCA Circulars’) and Securities and Exchange Board of India has vide its circular dated May, 12 

2020 and January 15, 2021 (‘SEBI Circulars’) permitted holding of the Annual General Meeting 

(‘AGM’) through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) / Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’), without the 

physical presence of the Members at a common venue and also sending of Notice to persons 

entitled as per Section 101 of Companies Act, 2013 in way as prescribed thereunder in MCA 

Circulars and SEBI Circulars. 

 

In compliance with the provisions of the Act read with MCA Circularsand SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), the AGM of the Company 

will be held through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the Twenty-Sixth AGM shall be the 

Registered Office of the Company i.e., KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 & 1-11-255 S.P. 

Road, Begumpet, Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. 

 

2. For the purpose of recording the proceedings, the AGM will be deemed to be held at the registered 

office of the Company. Keeping in view the guidelines to fight COVID-19 pandemic, the Members 

are requested to attend the AGM from their respective locations by VC / OAVM and do not visit 

the registered office to attend the AGM. 

 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled 

to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of 

the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, 

physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 

appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy 

Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, Institutional investors, who 

are members of the Company may appoint a representative as per applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 to attend and | or vote. 

 

4. Institutional investors, who are members of the Company, are encouraged to attend the 26thAGM 

of the Company through VC/ OAVM mode and vote electronically. Corporate members are 

required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney 

authorizing its representatives to attend and vote at the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the 

Scrutinizer by email through its registered Email address to mustafambassociates@gmail.com 

with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote. 

 

6. A statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) setting out the 

material facts concerning each item of special business set out in the Notice is annexed hereto. 

Page 13 of 153

mailto:mustafambassociates@gmail.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

7. Details under regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, Secretarial Standard II issued by Institute of Company Secretary of India and 

Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-

appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. 

 

8. Details under regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 in respect of the appointment of Auditor forms integral part of the notice. 

 

9. The Members can join the AGM in the VC / OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC / OAVM will be made available for 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, etc. The detailed instructions for joining the 

Meeting through VC/OAVM form part of the Notes to this Notice. 

 

10. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

11. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended) and MCA 

Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote E-voting to its Members in respect of the 

business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 

agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Ltd (CDSL) for facilitating voting through 

electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 

remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL 

 

12. In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 

is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose E-mail addresses are 

registered with the Company/Depositories and has been uploaded on the website of the Company 

at www.stampedecap.com The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of CDSL (agency for 

providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. Printed copy of the Annual 

Report (including the Notice) is not being sent to the Members in view of the MCA Circulars and 

SEBI Circulars. 

 

13. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may 

pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered E-mail address mentioning 

their names, DP ID and Client ID / folio number, PAN and mobile number at cs@stampedecap.com 

between Friday, 17th September, 2021 (09.00 a.m. IST) to Wednesday, September 22, 2021 (5.00 

p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered themselves as speakers will be allowed to 

express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the 

number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 
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14. The electronic copies of all documents which are referred to in this Notice but not attached to it 

will be made available for inspection. For inspection, the Members are requested to send a 

request through an e-mail on cs@stampedecap.com in with Depository participant ID and Client 

ID or Folio number. 

 

15. Electronic copy of the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 

maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members on 

request by sending an E-mail on cs@stampedecap.com in with Depository participant ID and 

Client ID or Folio number. 

 

16. The Members desiring any information relating to the accounts or have any questions, are 

requested to write to the Company on cs@stampedecap.com at least Ten days before the date of 

the Annual General Meeting (AGM) so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready 

and provide it at the AGM. Provided that the information to be provided shall be within four 

corners of the law and shall be provided that is permissible under law. 

 

17. In terms of Section 72 of the Act, nomination facility is available to individual Members holding 

shares in the physical mode. The Members, who are desirous of availing this facility, may kindly 

write to Company’s R & T Agent for nomination form by quoting their folio number. 

 

18. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not 

annexed hereto. 

 

19. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member is entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is 

entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a 

member of the Company. Since, this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the physical attendance 

has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members to 

attend and cast vote is not available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip 

are not annexed to this notice. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the 

Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 

through e-voting. 

 

20. The Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent for its share registry (both, physical as well as 

electronic) is Venture Capital and Corporate Investment Private Limited (‘R&TA’) having its office 

at 12-10-167, Bharatnagar, Hyderabad-500018 (Unit: Stampede Capital Limited). 

 

21. Process for those members whose Email IDS are not registered: The Members who have not 

registered their E-mail addresses are requested to register them with the Company to receive e-

communication from the Company. For registering E-mail Address, the Members are requested 

follow the below steps: 

 

Page 15 of 153

mailto:cs@stampedecap.com
mailto:cs@stampedecap.com
mailto:cs@stampedecap.com


 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

A. Members holding shares in Physical Mode are requested to provide name, folio number, 

mobile number, e-mail address, scanned copies of share certificate(s) (both sides), self-

attested PAN and Aadhar Card through E-mail on cs@stampedecap.com. 

B. Members holding shares in Dematerialized Mode are requested to provide name, Depository 

participant ID and Client ID, mobile number, E-mail address, scanned copies of self-attested 

client master or Consolidated Account statement through E-mail on cs@stampedecap.com. 

 

22. Voting through electronic means 

 

 How do I vote electronically using CDSL e-Voting system? 

 

a. Step 1: The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

b. Step 2: Click on Shareholders 

c. Step 3: Now Enter your User ID 

 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID 

 For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID 

 Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company 

 

d. Step 4: Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login 

e. Step 5A:For Members Already Registered with CDSL 

The Members who are already registered with CDSL and have exercised e-voting through 

www.evotingindia.com earlier may follow the steps given below 

 Use the existing password 

 

OR 

 

f. Step 5B:For those Members who are not Registered with CDSL: 

The Members (holding shares in Demat | physical form) who are not already registered 

with CDSL and are using the e-voting facility for the first time may follow the steps given 

below: 

 

i. Register as under: 

 The Members who have already submitted their Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) to the Company | DP may enter their 10-digit alpha-numeric 

PAN issued by the Income Tax department. Others are requested to use the 

sequence number in the PAN Field. The sequence number is mentioned in 

the e-communication 

 Enter Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in Demat account or in records of the 

Company for the said Demat account or folio in DD | MM | YYYY format. 

OR 

 Enter the Dividend Bank Details (DBD) as recorded in Demat account or in 

records of the Company for the said Demat account or folio. 

OR 
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 If the Dob or DBD details are not recorded with the DP or the Company, 

enter the Member ID | folio number in the DBD field as under: 

 

User ID for the Members 

holding shares in Demat form 

with CDSL 
16 digits beneficiary ID 

User ID for the Members 

holding shares in Demat form 

with NSDL 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 

Digits Client ID 

User ID for the Members 

holding shares in physical form 
the folio number of the shares 

held in the Company 

 

ii. After entering these details appropriately, click on ‘Submit’. 

iii. The Members holding shares in physical form will reach the Company selection 

screen. However, the Members holding shares in Demat form will reach 

‘Password creation’ menu and will have to enter login password in the ’new 

password’ field. It is strongly recommended not to share the password with any 

other person and take utmost care to keep it confidential. 

iv. The Members holding shares in physical form can use login details only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

g. Step 6: How to Vote: 

 

 Click on the Electronic Voting Serial Number of Stampede Capital Limited to vote 

(EVSN of Equity Shares with Normal Voting Rights and EVSN of Equity of Equity 

Shares with Differential Voting Rights). (Equity: 210908005) and (DVR: 

210908006) of Stampede Capital Limited to vote 

 ‘Resolution description’ appears on the voting page with ‘Yes | No’ options for 

voting. Select the option ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ as desired. The option ‘Yes’ implies assent and 

option ‘No’ implies dissent to the resolution. 

 Click on the ‘Resolutions file link’ to view the details. 

 After selecting the resolution, click on ‘Submit’ tab. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. To confirm vote, click on ‘Ok’ else click on ‘Cancel’ 

 After voting on a resolution, the Members will not be allowed to modify their vote. 

 A print of the voting done may be taken by clicking on ‘Click here to print’ tab on the 

voting page. 

 In case the Members holding shares in Demat form forget their password, they can 

enter the User ID and the image verification details and click on ‘Forgot password’ to 

generate a new one. 

 

 General Instruction 1: Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule  20 of the Companies (Management  and Administration) Rules, 2014, as 

amended  by the Companies (Management  and Administration)  Amendment    Rules,  2015 

and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Company is please do provide its 
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members, as on the cut-off date being Thursday, September 23, 2021 the facility to exercise 

the right to vote by electronic means on any or all of the businesses specified in the Notice, at 

the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be 

transacted through e-Voting Services provided by CDSL. 

 

 General Instruction 2: The remote E-voting period commences on Sunday, September 26, 

2021 at 9:00 am and ends on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. During this period 

members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 

on the cut-off date of Thursday, September 23, 2021 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. 

The remote E-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 

 General Instruction 3: The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to 

the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes thereat again. 

 

 General Instruction 4: A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this 

Notice for information purpose only. 

 

 General Instruction 5: The Members can also use mobile application ‘m-Voting’ of CDSL for e-

voting using their e-voting credentials. 

 

 General Instruction 6: For the non-individual Members and the Custodians: 

 

 Non-individual Members (that is, other than individuals, Hindu Undivided Family, Non-

Resident Individual) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and 

register themselves as Corporate. 

 A scanned copy of the registration form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity will be 

e-mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details, a Compliance user will be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance user will be able to link the account(s) for which they 

wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts will be e-mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval 

of the accounts, votes can be cast. 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney issued in favor of the 

Custodian, if any, will have to be uploaded in portable document format in the system for 

verification by the Scrutinizer. 

 

23. The instructions for e-voting during the AGM are as under: 

 

 The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

 Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise 
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not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available in the 

AGM 

 If any Votes are casted by the members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if 

the same members have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the 

votes casted by such members shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the 

meeting is available only to the members participating in the meeting 

 Members who have voted through remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through 

the CDSL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com 

under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for 

VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed. 

 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, 

you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-

23058542/43. 

 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 

MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or 

send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

 

 

Registered Office 

KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254  

and 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet,  

Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India.  

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

By order of the Board  

For Stampede Capital Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Abhishek Jain 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A62027 

 

 

  

Page 19 of 153

https://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

ITEM NO. 3 AND ITEM. 4. 

 

M/s Navitha and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 005120S) vide their letter dated August 13, 

2021 have resigned from the position of Statutory Auditors of the Company, resulting into a casual 

vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by section 139 (8) of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 13, 2021on the basis of recommendation of Audit 

Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, have 

appointed M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, to hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company till the conclusion of 26thAGM and to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s 

Navitha and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:005120S) subject to the approval by the 

members in ensuring Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be mutually decided by 

the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors. 

 

Further, pursuant to recommendation of Audit Committee, Board of Directors also approved 

appointment of M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to 

hold office for a period of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the Twenty Sixth (26th) AGM, 

till the conclusion of the Thirty First (31st) AGM to be held in year 2026-27. Accordingly, your Board of 

Directors also recommend passing of resolution for appointment of M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, for a period of 5 consecutive years. 

 

The Company has also received consent and eligibility certificate from M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered 

Accountants to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company along with a confirmation that, their 

appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item 

No. 4 and Item No 5. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 

relatives is concerned or interested, in the aforesaid Resolutions except to the extent of their 

shareholding in the Company, if any. 

 

Brief Details of Statutory Auditor being appointed pursuant to Regulation 36 (5) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

 

Name of the Statutory Auditor M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants 

Reason for Change of Appointment 

Appointments to fill the Casual Vacancy caused on 

account of resignation of M/s. Navitha and Associates, 

Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company with effect from August 13, 2021. 

Date of Appointment in Board August 13, 2021 
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Meeting 

Address of the Statutory Auditor 

H. No. 6-3-664, Flat No.101, Block-B, Prestige Rai 

Towers, Opp. NIMS, Punjagutta, Hyderabad-500082, 

Telangana, India. 

Membership Number 222450 

Proposed fees payable to the 

Statutory Auditor 
Rs. 1,50,000 Per Annum (Proposed) 

Material Change in Proposed Fees 

payable to M/s. Gorantla & Co., in 

comparison with M/s. Navitha and 

Associates, Outgoing Auditor 

Fees Agreed with Gorantla & Co: 1,50,000 

 

Fees Paid to Navitha and Associates: 1,15,000 

Rationale for difference of Fees as 

per above 

The proposed fees are be based on knowledge, 

expertise, industry experience, time and efforts 

required to be put in by them, which is in line with the 

industry benchmarks.  

The fees for services in the nature of limited review, 

statutory certifications and other professional work will 

be in addition to the audit fee as above and will be 

determined by the Board in consultation with the 

Auditors and as per the recommendations of the Audit 

Committee. 

Brief profile of Statutory Auditor 

M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants was 

established in the Year 2002. 

 

Its Head Office is in Hyderabad. The Firm has 4 (four) 

Partners. 

 

M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants is providing 

various professional services in the field of Tax 

Consultancy, Corporate Law Compliance, Auditing & 

Assurance, Finance & Accounts Outsourcing, Mergers & 

Acquisitions And IPO/Private Placements and other 

services. 

 

ITEM NO. 5. 

 

The members of the Company are informed that Mr. Naveen Parashar who was appointed as Non-

Executive Director in Board held on November 13, 2020 which was subsequently approved by 

members of the Company in AGM held on December 29, 2020 has shared his willingness to be the 

Executive Director of the Company. 

 

After considering vast experience of Mr. Naveen Parashar in operational aspects of the company, it is 

proposed by the Board of Directors to avail the expertise of Mr. Naveen Parashar on regular basis on 

such terms and conditions as mentioned in afore-said resolution.  
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The appointment of Mr. Naveen Parashar as such shall take effect from the date of Board Meeting held 

on June 29, 2021 and requires the approval of the Shareholders of the company by way Special 

Resolution passed in this Annual General Meeting as per provisions of section 152, 196, 197, 203 and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee & the Board of Director, 

the matter is being recommended to the shareholders for their approval by way of Special Resolution 

for change in designation of Mr. Naveen Parashar from Non-Executive Director to Executive Director. 

 

Except Mr. Naveen Parashar, none of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, in the aforesaid Resolutions except to the 

extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any. 

 

ITEM NO. 6. 

 

The members of the Company are informed that Mrs. Shaik Haseena was appointed as Non-Executive 

Non-Independent Director of the Company in Board Meeting held on November 13, 2021 which was 

subsequently approved by members of the Company in AGM held on December 29, 2021.  

 

The members of the Company are informed that that considering the contribution of Mrs. Shaik 

Haseena and the progress made by the Company in segment allocated to her and as per the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Board of 

Directors, it is proposed to remunerate Mrs. Shaik Haseena which shall be subject to approval of 

members in this Annual General Meeting.  

 

Further, Public companies can now remunerate their non-executive directors, including independent 

directors, even if they are making losses or have inadequate profits with the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs (MCA) specifying the maximum yearly remuneration that could be paid to them by such 

companies. Under the latest MCA move, the annual limit of remuneration for a non-executive director 

or an independent director has been linked to the effective capital of the Company. 

 

Hence, the Board of Directors recommends Special Resolution as set out in the Notice for approval by 

the Members. 

 

Except Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao and Mrs. Shaik Haseena, none of the Directors of the Company 

and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, in the 

aforesaid Resolutions except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any. 

 

ITEM NO. 7. 

 

The members of the Company are informed that keeping in view of the group’s existing and future 

financial requirements to support its business operations, the Company may need additional funds. 

For this purpose, the Company may, from time to time, raise finance from various Banks and/or 

Page 22 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

Financial Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such 

other persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already 

borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in 

ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid‐up capital and free reserves of the 

Company.  

 

Hence it is proposed to set up the maximum borrowing limits of Rs. 100 up to which the Board of 

Directors can borrow. Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 

Directors cannot borrow more than the aggregate amount of the paid‐up capital of the Company and 

its free reserves at any one time except with the consent of the members of the Company in a general 

meeting.  

 

In order to facilitate securing the borrowing made by the Company, it would be necessary to create 

charge on the assets or whole or part of the undertaking of the Company. Further, Section 180(1)(a) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the power to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or 

substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the 

General Meeting, which authorization shall be proposed towards members for their approval up to 

limit of Rs. 100 Crores for the Company. 

 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 7. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 

relatives is concerned or interested, in the aforesaid Resolutions except to the extent of their 

shareholding in the Company, if any. 

 

ITEM NO. 08. 

 

The members of the Company are informed that section 188 read with rules made there under 

prescribes certain approvals for related party transactions. Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 also prescribe seeking shareholders’ approval for 

material related party transaction beyond specified threshold (Material Transactions). Proviso to 

Section 188 (1) provides that noting contained in Section 188 (1) shall apply where transaction 

entered into by Company with related party in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length 

basis. 

 

All the proposed transactions put up for approval are in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s 

length basis. The transactions are repetitive in nature, considering the large volume of the transaction, 

the contracts / arrangements / transactions are material in nature and hence require approval of 

members. 

 

The contracts / arrangements / transactions as mentioned in resolution require approval of only 

unrelated members of the Company and all related parties shall abstain from voting on such 

resolution. 
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Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the Resolution set out at Item No. 08 of the 

accompanying Notice for approval of the Members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

Except Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao (DIN: 07125471), Mrs. Shaik Haseena (DIN: 08141400) and Mr. 

Naveen Parashar (DIN: 08399097), none of other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company / their relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 

resolution set out at Item No. 08 of the Notice. 

 

ITEM NO. 09. 

 

Considering the overall business growth and future expansion and the operational needs of the 

Company, the Company needs to raise funds for its operations by means of either equity or further 

debt. While the Company is considering the various options, it is proposed to increase the Authorized 

Share Capital as per applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and its corresponding rules, 

amendments thereof to consider option of raising equity funds as per the applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and the provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (the “SEBI ICDR 

Regulations”), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR Regulations) and Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (“SEBI SAST Regulations), 

collectively known as SEBI Regulations, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 

thereof for the time being in force) and as amended from time to time. 

 

Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 

thereof, for the time being in force) provides that a limited company having a share capital may, if so, 

authorized by its Articles of Association, with the consent of its members in its general meeting or 

through Postal ballot, alter the conditions of its Memorandum of Association so as to increase its share 

capital by such amount as it thinks expedient by issuing new shares. 

 

Article 03 of the Articles of Association empowers the Company to increase, consolidate, subdivide, 

reduce or otherwise alter its Authorize Share Capital, for the time being, and to divide the shares in the 

capital into several classes with rights, privileges or conditions, as may be determined. 

 

As currently the Company has a very small room in authorized share capital to consider any equity 

fund raise, it is proposed to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 

34,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Four Crores Only) divided into 27,00,00,000 (Twenty-Seven Crores 

only) ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each, 7,00,00,000 (Rupees Seven crore only) 

equity shares-differential voting rights (DVR Equity shares) of Rs. 1 each TO Rs. 100,00,00,000 /- 

(Rupees Hundred Crores only) divided into divided into 88,00,00,000 (Eighty-Eight Crore only)  

ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One) each, 12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore only) equity 

shares-differential voting rights (DVR Equity shares) of Rs. 1 each. 
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Consequently, the existing clause V (a) of the Memorandum of Association of the Company needs to be 

altered accordingly for deletion of the previous authorized share capital and substitution of the 

proposed increased Authorized Share Capital. 

 

The above-mentioned increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and subsequent 

alteration of aforesaid clause of Memorandum of Association will require approval of the Members. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolutions at item no. 09 to be passed as Ordinary 

Resolution(s). 

 

The electronic copies of draft of the Altered Memorandum of Association of the Company will be made 

available for inspection. For inspection, the Members are requested to send a request through an e-

mail on cs@stampedecap.com in with Depository participant ID and Client ID or Folio number 

 

None of other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 09 of the Notice. 

 

Registered Office 

KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254  

and 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet,  

Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India.  

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

By order of the Board  

For Stampede Capital Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Abhishek Jain 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A62027 
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Brief resume of Director/s seeking appointment / re-appointment 

 

Pursuant to provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings, 

relevant particulars of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment as this AGM are given here 

below: 

 

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR MR. NAVEEN PARASHAR 

DIN 08399097 

Date of Birth / Age 27/09/1983 

Date of original appointment November 13, 2020 

Termination of original 

Agreement 
Three (3) Years from the date of Board Meeting held on June 29, 

2021 

Terms and Conditions of 

appointment 
As per resolution No 5 mentioned in this Notice. 

Appointment for 3 Years w.e.f. June 29, 2021 

Designation Executive Director 

Areas of Expertise 

Mr. Naveen Parashar has vast experience of 16 years in 

exploring Indian securities market and investment strategies. He 

brings efficiency wherever he is appointed. He was worked as 

Associate Vice President at Indiabulls, Regional Manager in 

ShareKhan Ltd and Vice President at Globe Capital Markets Ltd 

Educational Qualifications Master of Business Administration (MBA 

Companies in which he holds 

Directorship 
1. GAYI ADI  Holdings Private Limited 
2. Stampede Capital Limited 

Other listed Companies in 

which he holds Directorship 
Nil 

Membership / Chairmanship 

of Board Committees 
Nil 

Shareholding as on March 31, 

2021 
Equity: Nil 
DVR: Nil 

Relationship with other 

Directors and KMPs 

Mr. Naveen Parashar is occupying a position of Director in the 

Board of Directors of GAYI ADI  Holdings Private Limited 

(Formerly known as GAYI ADI  Trends and Management Private 

Limited) (Promoter) of the Company 

No. of Board Meetings 

attended during FY 2020-21 
Meeting held on November 13, 2020 
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Remuneration sought to be 

paid 

Rs. 7,00,000/- Per Month to a maximum of Rs. 10,00,000/- Per 

Month, with authority to the Board or a Committee there of to fix 

his Basic Salary within the said Maximum amount 

Remuneration last paid Nil 

 

Additional information of Appointee for item no. 5 

 

The details as required under Clause (IV) to second proviso of Section II B of Part II of Schedule V of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are given below: 

 

General Information 

Nature of industry The Company is engaged in the business of Stock Broking 

and other ancillary services. 

Date or Expected date of 

commencement of commercial 

production 

The company is an existing company and is in operation for 

commercial production since 28.04.1995. 

In case of new companies, expected 

date of commencement of activity as 

per project approved by the financial 

institution appearing in the 

prospectus 

Not applicable as the Company is an existing Company. 

Financial performance based on 

given indicators 
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars FY 2018-19 
(Amount is 

Rs.) 

FY 2019-20 
(Amount is Rs.) 

FY 2020-21 
(Amount is Rs.) 

Sales (Gross) 
Loss Before Tax & Extra-Ordinary 

Item 
Loss After Tax & Exceptional Item 
Shareholders Fund 
Rate of Dividend on Equity 

77,37,54,131 
(8,02,54,668) 

 

(40,96,81,601) 
11,33,41,341 

- 

1,82,54,379 
(4,54,89,400) 

 

(8,27,80,851) 
3,05,60,490 

- 

10,50,70,415 
(99,72,026) 

 

(99,72,026) 
2,05,88,464 

- 

Foreign investments or 

collaborations, if any 
Nil 

Other Information 

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits Due to unfavorable market conditions, Global recession, 

High input cost, inflationary trend, the Company could not 

achieve high levels of profits. 

Steps taken or proposed to be taken 

for improvement 
The Company has taken cost cutting and restructuring 

measures to improve profitability. 

Expected increase in productivity 

and profits in measurable terms 
The Company hopes increase in revenue and profits by 

improved margins in coming years. 

Information about the appointees Mr. Naveen Parashar 
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a. Background details Mr. Naveen Parashar has vast experience of 16 years in 

exploring Indian securities market and investment 

strategies. He brings efficiency wherever he is appointed. He 

was worked as Associate Vice President at India bulls, 

Regional Manager in Share Khan Ltd and Vice President at 

Globe Capital Markets Ltd 

b. Past Remuneration Nil 

c. Job profile and his suitability He is suitable to this position due to experience in this 

industry. 

d. Recognition or Awards Nil 

e. Remuneration proposed Rs. 7,00,000/- Per Month to a maximum of Rs. 10,00,000/-

Per Month, with authority to the Board or a Committee there 

of to fix his Basic Salary within the said Maximum amount 

f. Comparative remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, size of 

Company, profile of the position 

and person 

At par with the industry standards in which the Company 

operates. 

g. Pecuniary relationship directly or 

indirectly with the company, or 

relationship with the managerial 

personnel, if any 

No pecuniary relationship during the year 2020-21. 
Further, Mr. Naveen Parashar is occupying a position of 

Director in the Board of Directors of GAYI ADI  Holdings 

Private Limited (Formerly known as GAYI ADI  Trends and 

Management Private Limited) (Promoter) of the Company 

 

Registered Office 

KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254  

and 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet,  

Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India.  

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

By order of the Board  

For Stampede Capital Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Abhishek Jain 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A62027 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members of 

Stampede Capital Limited ('Company') 

 

The Your Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board) have pleasure in presenting the 26th(Twenty 

Sixth)Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year 

ended March 31, 2021. 

 

1. FINANCIALS: 

 

A. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE: 

 

The Financial Performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 is summarized 

below: 

          (Figures – Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2021 
Year ended March 

31, 2020 

Operational & Other Income 1050.70 182.54 

Total Expenses including Interest Expense and 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
(1150.45) (637.42) 

Loss before exceptional items and tax (99.75) (454.88) 

Prior period items NIL NIL 

Exceptional Items NIL NIL 

Provision for diminution in the value of investments NIL (375) 

Loss before tax (99.75) (829.88) 

Current Tax NIL 2.09 

Loss after tax (99.75) (827.79) 

 

Note: Previous periods figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 

 

B. OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY / COMPANY PERFORMANCE: 

 

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, your Company had reported total Income of Rs. 

1050.70/- (In Lakhs) as against Rs. 182.54/- (In Lakhs) during the previous Financial Year. The 

Company recorded a net loss of Rs. (99.75)/- (In Lakhs) as against net loss of Rs. (827.79)/- (In 

Lakhs) during the previous Financial Year depicting reduction of 87.94% Losses. 

 

Further, there is no change in nature of Business Activity of the Company during the year under 

review. 
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KEY INITIATIVES / DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

 The Company has also received approval from Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for Cash 

Segment (Deposit Based Member) w.e.f. Saturday, November 14, 2020 under membership 

no. 6479. 

 

 The Company has received approval for Algorithmic (Algo) Trading from National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited on December 16, 2020. 

 

 Your Board of Director has to consider from time-to-time proposals for diversification into 

areas which would be profitable for the Company as part of diversification Plans. For this 

purpose, the object Clause of the Company was altered consequent to approval of members 

of the Company through special resolution passed through postal ballot dated April 05, 2021 

to consider embarking upon new projects and activities.  

 

The alteration in the Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association facilitated 

diversification which enabled the company to enlarge the area of operations and carry on its 

business economically and efficiently and activities can be, under the existing circumstances, 

conveniently and advantageously combined with the present activities of the Company. 

 

C. SHARECAPITAL: 

 

During the year under review, your Company’s Authorized Share Capital is Rs. 34,00,00,000 

comprising of 34,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each. The Company’s paid-up capital is Rs. 

22,90,11,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each fully paid up and 5,72,52,800 Differential Voting Right 

Shares of Rs. 1/- each fully paid up. 

 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 30, 2019 decided to make an Application 

with Bombay Stock Exchange in order to take No objection Certificate pursuant to provision of 

Regulation 37 of SBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.In 

furtherance to the same, the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange had issued No 

Objection Certificate to the Company on October 26, 2020 and October 22, 2020. 

 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on November 27, 2020 approved reduction of Share 

Capital on the basis of No Objection Certificate received from Bombay Stock Exchange and 

National Stock Exchange which was subsequently approved by members of the Company in an 

Annual General Meeting held on December 29, 2021 by way of Special Resolution. 

 

D. DIVIDEND: 

 

In view of the accumulated losses, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity 

Shares for the Financial Year 2020-21. 
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E. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

 

As there are losses for the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company did not transfer any amount to 

reserves during the Year. 

 

F. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPF: 

 

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund 

(IEPF) and does not have unclaimed dividend which remains to be transferred to Unpaid Dividend 

Account. 

 

G. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time (including any 

amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Loans, guarantees and 

investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of Financial 

Statements provided in this Annual Report. 

 

H. DEPOSITS: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling 

within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with 

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review. Hence, the 

requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or 

the details of deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

 

2. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATIONS AND JOINT VENTURE    

COMPANIES: 

 

During the year under review, the Company had no Subsidiary(ies), Associate(s) and Joint Venture(s). 

Hence the said clause in not applicable. 

 

3. REMUNERATION / COMMISSION DRAWN FROM HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

 

During the year under review, neither the Company is subsidiary of any Company or body corporate 

nor the Company has subsidiary. Hence the said clause in not applicable. 

 

4. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 

During the year under review, the Company had no Subsidiary(ies), Associate(s) and Joint Venture(s). 

Hence the said clause in not applicable. 
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5. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO: 

 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings 

and outgo stipulated under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure – A. 

 

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

A. THE PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year were on an arm’s 

length basis and were in the ordinary course of business as part of Company’s philosophy of 

adhering to highest ethical standards, transparency and accountability. These transactions are 

not likely to have any conflict with Company's interest. 

 

All Related Party Transactions up to March 31, 2021 were placed before the Audit Committee 

and the Board for Approval. Also, prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was obtained 

for Related Party Transactions for the Financial Year 2020-21. The transactions entered into 

pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted were audited and a statement giving details of all 

related party transactions was placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly 

basis. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties as per the 

Accounting Standard-18 are set out at Note 24 in Notes to Accounts in the Annual Report.  

 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as defined under Section 188 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed Form AOC - 2 is annexed hereto and marked as 

Annexure –B and forms part of this Report. 

 

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board has 

approved a policy on related party transactions. An abridged policy on related party transactions 

has been placed on the Company’s website at: 

 

B. DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION WITH PERSON OR ENTITY BELONGING 

TO PROMOTER & PROMOTER GROUP: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not made any transaction with person to 

promoter & promoter group that hold 10% or more shareholding of the Company except the 

Company has outstanding loan amount of Rs. 3,56,06,401/- from GAYI ADI  Holdings Private 

Limited (Formerly known as GAYI ADI  Management and Trends Private Limited) which is 

outstanding as on March 31, 2021. 
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C. DISCLOSURE OF LOANS AND ADVANCES IN NATURE OF LOAN TO SUBSIDIARIES AND 

ASSOCIATE OF THE COMPANY:  

 

During the year under review, the Company had no Subsidiary(ies) and Associate(s). Hence, the 

said clause in not applicable 

 

7. MATTERS RELATED TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

A. DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

The independent directors have submitted the Declaration of Independence, as required 

pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 and 25 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 stating that they meet the criteria of 

independence as provided in sub-section (6). There has been no change in the circumstances, 

which has affected their status as independent director. 

 

Further, Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship other than 

sitting fee for attending meetings. 

 

B. EVALUATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Director has carried 

out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as 

the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Stakeholder 

relationship Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been 

explained in the Corporate Governance Report.  

 

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on March 10, 2021, performance of non-

independent directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman 

was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive director. The same was discussed in the 

Board meeting held on August 03, 2021 at which the performance of the Board, its Committees 

and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors 

was done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

 

C. OPINION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERTAINING TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE 

COMPANY: 

 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the CompanyMr. Anil Thakur and Mr. Parmeshwar 

Botla, Non-Executive Independent directors on the Board of the Company are independent of the 

management and complies with criteria of Independent Director as submitted by them under 

Companies Act, 2013 and under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. 
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Further, the afore-said independent director does possess integrity, expertise and also have vast 

experience which is necessary or suitable to be the Director of the Company. 

 

8. MATTERS RELATING TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

A. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

2020-21: 

 

During the year under review, the Board met 10 Ten times in accordance with the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 to discuss and decide on various business strategies, policies and other 

issues.  

 

The intervening gap between any two Meetings was not more than the period prescribed by the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 

2015. 

 

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of all the above-

Board Meetings. 

 

The detailed composition of Board of Directors and requisite details are given in the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

 

B. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 

DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board of Directors has adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating various aspects of the 

Board’s functioning its performance and as well as that of its committee i.e., Audit, Nomination 

and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship and individual directors. The criteria for 

performance evaluation of the Board include aspects like composition of the Board and its 

Committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance, 

experience, competencies etc. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation 

process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board and 

Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific duties and obligations, 

governance issues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of 

Individual Directors who was evaluated on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the 

meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest 

The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 

9. APPOINTMENT, RE-APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR 

2020-21: 

 

As on March 31, 2021, the Board of Directors of the Company comprised of 6 (Six)Directors, including 

1 (One) Managing Director, 1 (One) Whole Time Director, 2 (Two) Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director including 1 (One) Woman Director and 2 (Two) Non-Executive Independent Directors.  
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A. APPOINTMENT: 

 

 Mr. Parmeshwar Botla was appointed as the additional Non-Executive Independent Director 

of the Company w.e.f. November 12, 2020 and subsequently approved by the members of the 

Company in 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on December 29, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Anil Thakur was appointed as the additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f. November 12, 2020 and subsequently approved by the members of the 

Company in 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on December 29, 2020. 

Further, Mr. Anil Thakur, Independent Director of the Company was designated as 

Permanent Chairman of the Company in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 

November 25, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Naveen Parashar was appointed as the additional Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director of the Company w.e.f. November 13, 2020 and subsequently approved by the 

members of the Company in 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on December 

29, 2020. Further, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on June 29, 2021 had resolved 

to elevate Mr. Naveen Parashar as Executive Director of the Company which shall be subject 

to approval of members of the Company in ensuing 26th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. Necessary resolution for change is designation is attached in the Notice of 26th 

Annual General Meeting attached herewith. 

 

 Mrs. Shaik Haseena appointed as the additional Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of 

the Company w.e.f. November 13, 2020 and subsequently approved by the members of the 

Company in 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on December 29, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Srinivas Maya appointed as the additional Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 

January 24, 2020. However, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on November 13, 2020 

has changed his designation and appointed him as Whole Time Director of the Company 

which was subsequently approved by members of the Company in 25th Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on December 29, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao was appointed as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 

November 27, 2020 and subsequently approved by the members of the Company in 25th 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on December 29, 2020. 

 

B. RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS: 

 

 Mr. Sudheer Vegi has tendered his resignation as the Executive Director of the Company 

w.e.f. November 12, 2020. 

 

 Mrs. Chukka Lakshmi has tendered his resignation as the Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f. November 11, 2020. 
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 Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas has tendered his resignation as the Independent Director of 

the Company w.e.f. November 11, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Vishnuvardhan Reddy Guntaka has tendered his resignation as the Executive Director of 

the Company w.e.f. July 16, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Satya Srikanth Karaturi has tendered his resignation as the Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f. November 12, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Venkata Krishnayya Nekkanti has tendered his resignation as the Independent Director 

of the Company w.e.f. November 11, 2020. 

 

10. APPOINTMENT, REAPPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS DURING 

THE YEAR 2020-21: 

 

A. APPOINTMENT: 

 

 Mr. Abhishek Jain was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer by the Board 

of Directors on June 16, 2020. 

 

 Mr. Renduchintala Sri Naga Satya Venkata Jagannadha Prasad was appointed as Chief 

Financial Officer of the Company by the Board of Directors on November 13, 2020. 

 

B. RESIGNATION: 

 

Mr. Prathipati Parthasarathi resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the Company 

w.e.f. November 11, 2019. 

 

11. COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

As on the date of approval of Directors’ Report, following are the Committees of Board of Directors of 

the Company constituted under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013, Companies Act 2013 and applicable regulations of Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI Regulations). Composition of the following Committees are also hosted on the 

website of the Company at https://www.stampedecap.com/static/composition-of-committee.aspx: 

 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

D. INTERNAL COMPLAIN COMMITTEE FOR PREVENTION AND PROHIBITION OF SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE 

E. INQUIRY COMMITTEE 
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The constitutions, composition, terms of reference, details of meetings and attendance of 

members of afore-mentioned Committees have been mentioned in the Corporate Governance 

Report. 

 

F. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

As the Company does not fall under any of the threshold limits given under the provisions of 

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the compliances under CSR are not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

G. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 (9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 22 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 the Company already has in place “Vigil Mechanism Policy” 

(Whistle Blower Policy) for Directors and employees of the Company to provide a mechanism 

which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any financial statements and 

reports, etc.  

 

The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards 

of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. The policy is also available on the 

Company's website at 

https://www.stampedecap.com/files/Policy/Whistle%20Blower%20Policy.pdf 

 

H. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

 

The Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee pursuant to Regulation 

21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. However, the 

Company has formulated internal risk management policy to deal with the risks that might 

become threat to the existence of the Company and subsequently affect the going concern status 

of the Company. 

 

12. AUDITORS & REPORTS: 

 

A. STATUROTY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

At the 23rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 28, 2018, M/s. Navitha and 

Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, having Firm Registration No.005120S have 

been appointed Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 

23rd AGM until the conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting. 
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M/s Navitha and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 005120S) vide their letter dated 

August 13, 2021 have resigned from the position of Statutory Auditors of the Company, resulting 

into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by section 

139 (8) of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 13, 2021 on the basis of recommendation of 

Audit Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

have appointed M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountant,to hold office as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 26th AGM and to fill the casual vacancy caused by 

the resignation of M/s Navitha and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 005120S) subject to 

the approval by the members in ensuring Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may 

be mutually decided by the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors. 

 

Further, pursuant to recommendation of Audit Committee, Board of Directors also approved 

appointment of M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to hold office for a period of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the Twenty 

Sixth (26th) AGM, till the conclusion of the Thirty First (31st) AGM to be held in year 2026-27. 

Accordingly, your Board of Directors also recommend passing of resolution for appointment of 

M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants, for a period of 5 consecutive years. 

 

Necessary resolutions for appointment as Statutory Auditor have been annexed to the Notice of 

26th Annual General Meeting of the Company annexed with this Annual Report. 

 

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 inter-alia requires every listed company to annex with its 

Board’s report, a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice, in the 

prescribed form. The Board appointed M/s Diksha Pandey & Associates,Company Secretary in 

Practice (M No. A60568 CP No. 24388), Hyderabad, as Secretarial Auditor to conduct Secretarial 

Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 and their report is annexed hereto and 

marked as Annexure - C. Management reply on observations marked out by Secretarial Auditor 

is given below: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Observations/ Remarks of the 

Secretarial Auditor 
Management Reply 

1.  

Non - Maintenance of Minimum 

Net - worth pursuant to provision 

of Schedule VI of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Stock 

Brokers) Regulations, 1992 

During the year, there was an instance where 

Company did not maintain minimum net-

worth. The Company has been in regular 

compliance of the said provision and thus 

maintaining positive net-worth since then. 

2.  

Secretarial Annual Compliance 

Report has not been uploaded on 

Website for Financial Year 2019-

The Company has uploaded the Secretarial 

Annual Compliance Report for Financial Year 

2018-19 and 2019-20 on the website of the 
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20. Company and the same can be accessed at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/annual-

secretarial-compliance-report.aspx 

3.  

Name of Mr. Parameshwar Botla 

and Mr. Anil Thakur, Independent 

Directors of the Company have not 

been included in data bank of 

Independent Director pursuant to 

the provision of Section 150 of 

Companies Act, 2013 read with 

rule 6 of Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) 

Rules, 2014 

Mr. Parameshwar Botla had made an 

application with agency for inclusion of his 

Name into Data Bank. Name of Mr. 

Parameshwar Botla has been included in Data 

Bank and his Registration No is IDDB-DI-

202109-037222. 

Due to technical error on Portal of Agency 

authorized to register name of Independent 

Director in data bank, Mr. Anil Thakur, 

Independent Director of the Company is not 

able to make an application. He has already 

registered grievance with Data Bank Agency via 

Email. 

 

Regulation 24 (A) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

inter-alia requires every listed company to annex with its Board’s report, a Secretarial Annual 

Compliance Report given by a Company Secretary in practice, in the prescribed form. The Board 

of Directors have appointed M/s Diksha Pandey & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice (M 

No. A60568 CP No. 24388), has provided Secretarial Annual Compliance Report for the Financial 

Year 2020-21 and their report is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure – D. Management 

reply on observations marked out by Company Secretary in Practice is as same as given above. 

 

C. COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

During the Year under review, in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company 

is not required to appoint Cost Auditor of the Company. 

 

D. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12): 

 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to 

the Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 

E. INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS: 

 

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 

of its operations. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported 

correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or 

disposition. Your Company has adequate internal controls for its business processes across 

departments to ensure efficient operations, compliance with internal policies, applicable laws 

and regulations, protection of resources and assets and appropriate reporting of financial 

transactions. 
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The Company has Internal Audit function which is empowered to examine the adequacy and 

compliance with policies, plans and statutory requirements. It comprises of experienced 

professionals who conduct regular audits across the Company’s operations. The Company has 

also appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors, who reviews the various 

functions of the Company thoroughly and report to the Audit Committee. During the year under 

review, the Risk Management Committee of the Company had reviewed the new requirement of 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting (“ICOFR”) and finalized the detailed analysis of key 

processes, and these were presented for review by the Statutory Auditors. The control 

mechanism and the process of testing of controls were discussed with the Statutory Auditors. 

The Statutory Auditors have submitted their report on the Internal Financial Controls which 

forms an integral part of this Report 

 

The adequacy of the same has been reported by the Statutory Auditors of your Company in their 

report as required under the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003. 

 

The Company had appointed M/s Gorantla & Co & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as 

Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21. 

 

13. INSURANCE: 

 

The assets of your Company are adequately insured. Your Company has also taken out suitable cover 

for Public Liability. 

 

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the draft Annual Return 

for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 made under the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Act is 

made available on the website of the Company and can be accessed at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/files/downloads/annualReports/637666990438059884_Draft_MGT-

7-Stampede_Capital_Limited-2020-21.pdf  

 

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 

 

The Corporate Governance Report pursuant to Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 

(2) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure – E and forms part of this Report. 

 

16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations of the Company as required 

pursuant to Part B of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure –F and forms part of this Report. 
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17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES: 

 

The Company has an employee drawing remuneration above the limits mentioned in Section 197(12) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the details of the 

same is given under annexures hereto marked as Annexure –G. 

 

18. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED AGAINST THE COMPANY: 

 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (3) (q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

8(5)(vii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is confirmed that during Financial 2020-21 there 

were no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the 

going concern status and your Company's operations in future. 

 

However, the Company has received show cause notice from National Stock Exchange dated December 

15, 2020. 

 

19. DETAILS OF PENDING PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

(31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG-WITH THEIR STATUS AS THE END OF THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR: 

 

The said clause is not applicable. 

 

20. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT TIME OF ONE-

TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANK OR 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASON THEREOF: 

 

The said clause is not applicable. 

 

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE 

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT: 

 

The said clause is not applicable since there is no material changes that can affect the Financial 

Position of the Company between the end of the Financial Year and date of Report. 

 

22. LEGAL AND REGULATORY: 

 

Compliance with laws and regulations is an essential part of your Company's business operations. We 

are subject to laws and regulations in diverse areas as trademarks, copyright, patents, competition, 

employee health and safety, the environment, corporate governance, listing and disclosure, 

employment and taxes. 

Frequent changes in legal and regulatory regime and introduction of newer regulations with multiple 

authorities regulating same areas lead to complexity in compliance. We closely monitor and review 

our practices to ensure that we remain complaint with relevant laws and legal obligations. 
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23. SYSTEM AND INFORMATION: 

 

Your Company's operations are increasingly dependent on IT systems and the management of 

information. Increasing digital interactions with customers, suppliers and consumers place even 

greater emphasis on the need for secure and reliable IT systems and infrastructure, and careful 

management of the information that is in our possession. 

 

The cyber-attack threat of un-authorised access and misuse of sensitive information or disruption to 

operations continues to increase. To reduce the impact of external cyber-attacks impacting our 

business, we have firewalls and threat monitoring systems in place, complete with immediate 

response capabilities to mitigate identified threats. Our employees are trained to understand these 

requirements. 

 

24. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI: 

 

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors 

(SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and 

approved by the Central Government. 

 

25. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the audited financial statements 

of the company for the year ended March 31, 2021 the Board of Directors hereby confirms that  

 

A. In the preparation of the annual accounts, for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable 

Accounting Standards have been followed and that there are no material departures; 

 

B. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the loss of the Company for the year 

ended March 31, 2021; 

 

C. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

D. They have prepared the annual financial statements on a “Going Concern” basis. 

 

E. Proper internal financial controls were followed by the Company and that such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

F. Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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26. GENERAL DISCLOSURES: 

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as 

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 

 

A. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43 (a) (ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per 

provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished 

 

B. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54 (1) (d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no 

information as per provisions of Section 54 (1) (d) of the Act read with Rule 8 (13) of the Companies 

(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

 

C. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62 (1) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year 

under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 

12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

 

D. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

There were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by 

employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies 

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

 

27. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

 

A. TAKEOVER: 

 

During the year under review, pursuant to the provision of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeover) Regulations, 2011 Gayi Management & Trends Private Limited, the Acquirer along 

with Person acting in concert has acquired up to 7,44,28,650 (Seven Crore Forty Four Lakh 

Twenty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Fifty only) shares consisting of 5,95,42,920 (Five Crore 

Ninety Five Lakh Forty Two Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty only) fully paid-up equity 

shares of face value of INR 1 (Indian Rupee One) each (“Equity Shares”) and 1,48,85,730 (One 

Crore Forty Eight Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty only) fully paid-up 

differential voting right shares of face value of INR 1 (Indian Rupee One) each (“DVR Shares”) of 

Stampede Capital Limited, Target Company. 
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B. CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF COMPANY: 

 

During the year under review, the Company has shifted its Registered Office FROM Royal Pavilian 

Apartment, H. No. 6-3-787, Block — A, Flat No. 1003, Ameerpet, Hyderabad-500016, Telangana 

TO 402 to 404, 4th Floor, Saptagiri Towers, Begumpet, above Pantaloons, Hyderabad-500016, 

Telangana, India. pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held 

on November 13, 2020. 

 

During the year under review, the Company has shifted its Registered Office FROM 402 to 404, 

4th, Floor, Saptagiri Towers, Begumpet, above Pantaloons, Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. 

TO KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 & 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet, Hyderabad-

500016, Telangana, India. pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company in its 

meeting held on August 03, 2021. 

 

C. ADDITION OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY:  

 

During the year under review, pursuant to the provision of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeover) Regulations, 2011 Gayi Adi Management & Trends Private Limited, the Acquirer 

along with Person acting in concert has acquired up to 7,44,28,650 (Seven Crore Forty Four Lakh 

Twenty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Fifty only) shares consisting of 5,95,42,920 (Five Crore 

Ninety Five Lakh Forty Two Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty only) fully paid-up equity 

shares of face value of INR 1 (Indian Rupee One) each (“Equity Shares”) and 1,48,85,730 (One 

Crore Forty Eight Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty only) fully paid-up 

differential voting right shares of face value of INR 1 (Indian Rupee One) each (“DVR Shares”) of 

Stampede Capital Limited, Target Company.  

 

In furtherance to the above, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on November 27, 2021 

resolved to add Gayi Adi Management & Trends Private Limited, the Acquirer and Mr. Jonna 

Venkata Tirupati Rao, Person acting concert as Promoters of the Company. 

 

D. RECLASSIFICATION OF PROMOTER: 

 

The Company has received letters from the following persons falling under the category of 

promoters / promoter Group of the Company (in both Equity and DVR), requesting to be 

reclassified from the Category of “Promoters / Promoters Group” to “Public Category”. 

 

Equity Shares with Normal Voting Rights 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of Person 

No of Equity 

Shares held 

% of the total Equity 

Capital with Normal 

Voting Rights 

1.  Mrs. Meenavalli Usha Rani 0 0 % 

2.  Mr. Meenvalli Venkat Srinivas 0 0 % 
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Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights 

Sr. No. Name of Person 
No of Equity 

Shares held 

% of the total Equity 

Capital with Normal 

Voting Rights 

1.  Mrs. Meenavalli Usha Rani 0 0 % 

2.  Mr. Meenvalli Venkat Srinivas 0 0 % 

 

The letters were placed before the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 03rd 

August, 2021. The Board of Director took note that aforesaid Promoters are not holding any 

Equity shares with Normal Voting Rights and Equity shares with Differential Voting Rights and 

hence constitutes 0. % of the total paid up capital of the Company. The aforesaid Promoters do not 

exercise any control over the Company and is not engaged in the management of the Company. 

The aforesaid Promoters neither have representation on the Board of Directors of the Company 

nor hold any key Management position in the Company. The Company has not entered into any 

Shareholders Agreement with them. Further none of the aforesaid Promoters have got any veto 

Rights as to voting power or control of the Company. They do not have any Special Information 

Rights. The aforesaid Promoters have requested to the Company to reclassify them from being a 

“Promoter Category” to “Public Category” Shareholder of the Company. Thereafter, the Board of 

Directors resolved in the meeting to make an application under Regulation 31 A of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company is in process of 

making an application with both Stock Exchanges (BSE and NSE) as on date of approval of this 

Director’s report for reclassification of promoter. 

 

E. DEACTIVATION AND REACTIVATION OF TRADING TERMINAL OF THE COMPANY:  

 

During the year, there was an instance where Company did not maintain minimum net-worth as 

per provision of Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers) 

Regulations, 1992. On Non - Maintenance of Minimum Net - worth as per provision of said 

Regulation, the Indian Commodity Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 

Limited had temporary deactivated trading rights is Currency Derivatives Segment of Company 

and National Stock Exchange of India Limited had withdrawn trading rights of Company. 

Once the Company apprehend, the Company took requisite steps in order to comply the provision 

of afore-said regulations. 

 

F. OPENING OF BRANCH OFFICE:  

 

During the Year under review the Company had opened following Branch Offices: 

 

Sr. No. Address City State 

1.  

Flat No. 402 to 404, 4th Floor, Saptagiri Towers, 

Begumpet, above Pantaloons, Hyderabad - 

500016. 

Hyderabad Telangana 

2.  # 1258-59, ‘B’ Wing 14" Floor, ‘Mittal Tower’ MG Bangalore Karnataka 
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Road, Bangalore - 560001. 

3.  
‘Gokul Arcade’ Municipal No 2 & 2A, Sardar Patel 

Road, Adyar, Chennai - 600020. 
Chennai Tamil Nadu 

4.  
"V-Square’, 1 Floor Municipal Nos. 59A/21/13, 

High School Road, Patamata, Vijayawada - 520007. 
Vijaywada 

Andhra 

Pradesh 

5.  

B-322, Third Floor, Pacific Business Park, Plot No 

37/1, Site IV Sahibabad Industrial Area, 

Ghaziabad-201010 

Ghaziabad Uttar Pradesh 

6.  
9-29-7 /3 Balaji Nagar Siripuram, Visakhapatnam -

530003 
Visakhapatnam 

Andhra 

Pradesh 

7.  

Unit No. 57B, 3™ Floor, Sushmainfinium, 

Chandigarh, Ambala Highway, Zirakpur, Punjab- 

140603. 

Chandigarh Punjab 

 

28. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

 

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the 

Company's objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in 

the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include input costs, 

changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other 

factors such as litigation and industrial relations. 

 

29. APPRECIATION / ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and express their gratitude for the 

contribution made by the employees at all levels but for whose hard work, and support, your 

Company’s achievements would not have been possible. The Board takes this opportunity to express 

its gratitude for the valuable assistance and co-operation extended by Government Authorities, Banks, 

Corporate Debt Restructuring (CDR) Cell, Financial Institutions, Vendors, Customers, Advisors and 

other business partners. 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-       Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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ANNEXURE – A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

Information as per Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report  

For the Year Ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  
Energy Conservation Measures taken 

by the Company 
Nil 

2.  
Total energy consumption / Units 

Consumed 
Nil 

3.  
Impact of above measures resulting 

in saving on account of units 
Nil 

4.  

Natural ventilation equipment 

installed on the sheds to Conserve 

Energy 

Nil 

5.  
Installed power factor control / 

capacitor banks to conserve energy 
Nil 

 

2. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D): 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company Nil 

2.  Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D Nil 

3.  Future plan of action Nil 

4.  Expenditure on R & D Nil 

 

3. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION: 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  
Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation 

and innovation 

Nil 

2.  Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts Nil 

3.  Future plan of action Nil 

4.  Expenditure on R & D Nil 
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4. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Activities relating to exports Nil 

2.  Initiatives taken to increase exports Nil 

3.  Development of new export markets for products and services Nil 

4.  Export Plans Nil 

5.  Total foreign exchange used Nil 

6.  Total foreign exchange earned Nil 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-         Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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ANNEXURE – B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM AOC-2 

 

Particulars of Contracts / Arrangements entered in to by the Company with Related Parties 

referred to in Sub ­ Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

1 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's 

length basis. 
Not Applicable 

2 
Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's 

length basis in the ordinary course of business. 
Not Applicable 

 

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM'S LENGTH 

BASIS: 

 

Name of the 
Related 

Party 
Nature     of 

Relationship 

Nature of 

contracts / 

arrangement 

/ transactions 

Duration of 

the contracts 

/ 

arrangements 

/ transactions 

Salient terms of the 

contracts or 

arrangements or 

transactions including 

the value, if any 

Date(s) of 

approval by 

the Board, if 

any 

Amount 

paid as 

advance in 

Rs 

Mr. Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati Rao 

Serving as Key 

Managerial 

Personnel 
Ongoing 

He is entitled to 

Remuneration of Rs 

10,00,000 /- Per Month 

to a maximum of Rs 

15,00,000/- Per Month, 

with authority to the 

Board 

November 27, 

2020 
NA 

GAYI ADI  

Holdings 
Private 

Limited 

(Earlier 

known as 

GAYI ADI  

Management 

and Trends 

Private 

Limited
) 

Inter 

Corporate 

Borrowings 
Ongoing 

The Company receives 

advances under head 

Business Advances 

March 27, 

2020 
NA 
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GAYI ADI  

Capital 

Management 

Private 

Limited 
(GAYI ADI  

Hatcheries 

Private 

Limited) 

Inter 

Corporate 

Borrowings 
Ongoing 

The Company receives 

advances under head 

Business Advances 

January 22, 

2021 
NA 

Mr. 

Vishnuvardha

n Reddy 

Guntaka 

Executive 

Director 
Ongoing NA 

January 24, 

2020 
NA 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-       Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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ANNEXURE – C TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM MR. 3 

 

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014)] and  

Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 

amended] 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 

 

 

To, 

The Members of  

M/s. STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: L67120TG1995PLC020170 

Hyderabad. 

 

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED (hereinafter called the 

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other  records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial audit, we hereby 

report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 

on 31st March, 2021, complied to the extent with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 

the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, according to the 

provisions of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there-under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (SEBI Act) viz., 
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure     

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefit) Regulations, 

2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue Companies Act and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the companies Act, and dealing with 

client;  

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).  

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

We have also examined the compliances with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of company Secretaries of India. 

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

and National Stock Exchange of India Limited/ The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on 

examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, no law is 

specifically applicable to the Company except mentioned hereunder: 

i. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock - Brokers and Sub - Brokers) Regulations, 1992 

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 2019. 

 

During the financial year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, to 

the extent applicable and the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc., mentioned above: 

 

We further report that, subject to our observations in Annexure – II, that 

 

i. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of 

the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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ii. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least Seven Days in advance and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting, as represented by the Management. However, the 

records are to be updated regularly and no documentary evidence is seen during audit. 

 

iii. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views if any, are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes, as represented by the Management. Suggested timely entry the 

signed records into the minutes book.  

 

We further report based on the explanations, that there are adequate systems and processes in the 

company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

We further report that during the year under review,  

 

a. The company has applied for reduction of capital during the year which is under process with the 

authorities. As of preparing this report, there were Observation letters received from NSE & BSE 

and the Company has filed necessary application with National Company Law Tribunal for 

approval. 

b. During the year the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 27th November, 2020 decided to add 

two new promoters of the Company. 

c. The Company received approval from Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for Cash Segment (Deposit 

Based Member) w.e.f. Saturday, 14th November, 2020 under membership no. 6479. 

d. The Company has received approval for Algorithmic (Algo) Trading from National Stock Exchange 

of India Limited on 16th December, 2020. 

e. We rely on Statutory audit report for related party transactions and others matters in absence of 

Statutory Registers.  

 

I further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and 

indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed 

in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors, tax 

auditors, and other designated professionals. 

 

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic, we could not verify some of the acknowledgments of Notice & Agendas and 

draft & signed minutes of Board & Committee meetings, circular resolutions and attendance Registers. 

 

We have relied on the information supplied and representation made by the Company and its officers 

for systems and mechanism followed by the Company for compliance under the applicable Acts, Laws 

and Regulations to the Company.   
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For Diksha Pandey & Associates, 

Practising Company Secretaries, 

 

SD/- 

Diksha Pandey 

M. No. : A60568 

CP No : 24388 

UDIN : A060568C000874843 

Place : Satna 

Date : 01-09-2021 

 

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure –I & II and forms 

an integral part of this Report. 
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ANNEXURE - I OF  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM MR. 3 

(To the Secretarial Report of M/s. Stampede Capital LIMITED) 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 

 

To, 

The Members of  

M/s. STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: L67120TG1995PLC020170 

Hyderabad. 

 

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

Sub: Annexure – I to the Secretarial Audit Report to your Company for the FY 2020-21. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 

for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 

of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

company. 

 

For Diksha Pandey & Associates, 

Practising Company Secretaries, 

 

SD/- 

Diksha Pandey 

M. No. : A60568 

CP No : 24388 

UDIN : A060568C000874843 

Place : Satna 

Date : 01-09-2021  
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ANNEXURE – II OF  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM MR. 3 

(To the Secretarial Report of M/s. Stampede Capital LIMITED) 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 

 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS OBSERVATIONS BY US 

 

Sr. 

No 

Compliance Requirement (Regulations/ circulars / 

guidelines including Specific Clause) 
Deviations 

1.  
Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock 

Brokers) Regulations, 1992 

Non - Maintenance of Minimum Net - 

worth / as per provision of said 

Regulation 

 

FOLLOWING ACTIONS TAKEN AGAINST LISTED ENTITY 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Action taken by Details of violation 

Details of action taken E.g. fines, warning 

letter, debarment, etc. 

1.  
Indian Commodity 

Exchange Limited 

Negative Net worth reported as 

on September 30, 2020. 

Temporary Deactivation of trading rights is 

Currency Derivatives Segment of Company 

2.  

Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange of India 

Limited 

Negative Net worth reported as 

on September 30, 2020. 

Temporary Deactivation of trading rights is 

Currency Derivatives Segment of Company 

3.  

National Stock 

Exchange of India 

Limited 

Negative Net worth reported as 

on September 30, 2020. 
Withdrawal of trading rights of Company 

 

NOTES: 

 

- NSE has issued a letter dated 03.09.2019 seeking clarification about the difference in shareholding 

pattern submitted for the quarter ended 30.06.2019 which was duly addressed by the Company. 

- Secretarial Annual Compliance Report must be updated on Website for Financial Year 2018-19 and 

2019-20. 

- Name of Mr. Parameshwar Botla and Mr. Anil Thakur, Independent Directors of the Company have not 

been included in data bank of Independent Director pursuant to the provision of Section 150 of 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 

2014. 
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For Diksha Pandey & Associates, 

Practising Company Secretaries, 

 

SD/- 

Diksha Pandey 

M. No. : A60568 

CP No : 24388 

UDIN  : A060568C000874843 

Place : Satna 

Date  : 01-09-2021  
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ANNEXURE – D TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT  

 

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, as amended] 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021 

 

 

We, Diksha Pandey & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries have examined: 

 

a) All the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by M/s. STAMPEDE 

CAPITAL LIMITED (CIN: L67120TG1995PLC020170) having its Registered Office at 402 to 404, 

4th Floor, Saptagiri Towers, Begumpet, above Pantaloons, Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India, 

hereinafter referred to as “the listed entity”; 

 

b) The filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges; 

 

c) Website of the listed entity;  

Note: Secretarial Annual Compliance Report must be updated on Website for Financial Year 

2018-19 and 2019-20. 

 

d) Any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 

certification, for the year ended 31.03.2021 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the 

provisions of: 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, 

circulars, guidelines issued there under; and  

b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and the 

Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (“SEBI”); 

 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have been 

examined, include: 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015;  

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;  

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock - Brokers and Sub - Brokers) Regulations, 1992; 
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f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 - No 

such cases 

g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; - No such cases 

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; - No 

such cases. 

i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; - 

No such cases 

j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable 

Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; - No such cases 

k) SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013- No 

such cases 

l) SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016- No such cases 

m) SEBI (Investor Protection and Education Fund) Regulations, 2009 – No such cases 

And circulars/ guidelines issued there under; 

 

And based on the above examination, we hereby report that, during the Review Period: 

 

a) The Listed Entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 

guidelines issued there under, except in respect of matters specified below: -  

 

Sr. No 

Compliance Requirement 

(Regulations/ circulars / 

guidelines including 

Specific Clause) 

Deviations 
Observations/ Remarks of the 

Practicing Company Secretary 

2.  

Schedule VI of Securities 

and Exchange Board of 

India (Stock Brokers) 

Regulations, 1992 

Non - Maintenance of 

Minimum Net - worth 

/ as per provision of 

said Regulation 

During the year, there was an 

instance where Company did not 

maintain minimum net-worth.  

We are informed that the Company 

has been in regular compliance of 

the said provision and thus 

maintaining positive net-worth 

since then. 

 

b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and 

circulars/ guidelines issued there under in so far as it appears from our examination of those 

records.  

 

c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ 

material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard 

Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ 

Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under; 
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Sr. 

No. 

Action 

taken by 

Details of 

violation 

Details of action taken E.g. 

fines, warning letter, 

debarment, etc. 

Observations/ 

remarks of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary, if any. 

4.  

Indian 

Commodity 

Exchange 

Limited 

Negative Net 

worth reported as 

on September 30, 

2020. 

Temporary Deactivation of 

trading rights is Currency 

Derivatives Segment of Company 

Nil 

5.  

Metropolita

n Stock 

Exchange of 

India 

Limited 

Negative Net 

worth reported as 

on September 30, 

2020. 

Temporary Deactivation of 

trading rights is Currency 

Derivatives Segment of Company 

Nil 

6.  

National 

Stock 

Exchange of 

India 

Limited 

Negative Net 

worth reported as 

on September 30, 

2020. 

Withdrawal of trading rights of 

Company 
Nil 

 

Note: NSE has issued a letter dated 03.09.2020 seeking clarification about the difference in the 

shareholding pattern submitted for the quarter ended 30.06.2020 which was duly addressed by 

the company. 

 

d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous 

reports: 

 

Sr. 

No 

Observations 

of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary in 

the previous 

reports 

Observations made in the 

Secretarial Compliance 

Report for the year ended 

31.03.2019 

Actions taken by the 

listed entity, if any 

Comment

s of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary 

on the 

actions 

taken by 

the listed 

entity 

1.  Nil 

Director Disqualification 

Certificate pursuant to 

Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 

The Company has 

rectified its mistake by 

taking Director 

Disqualification 

Certificate from M/s. Kota 

& Associates, Practising 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the same. 
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2015 not included in the 

Annual Report for Financial 

2018-19. 

Company Secretary. 

However, the Company 

shall attach Director 

Disqualification 

Certificate as an Exhibit – 

B of Corporate 

Governance Report forms 

part of this Annual 

Report. 

2.  

Details of Total fees for all 

services paid by the listed 

entity and its subsidiaries, 

on a consolidated basis, to 

the statutory auditor and 

all entities in the network 

firm/network entity of 

which the statutory auditor 

is a part were not 

mentioned in Annual 

Report pursuant to 

Schedule V Securities and 

Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

The Company has 

rectified its mistake by 

giving said details in an 

Annual Report for the 

Financial Year 2019-20. 

The 

Company 

has 

rectified 

the same. 

 

e) Any other information:  

 

 As per the documents provided by the Management, it is observed that the Company has 

applied for Scheme of Reduction of Capital which is under process. 

 During the year, the Company had received show cause notice from Member and Core 

Settlement Guarantee Fund Committee constituted by Board of Directors of National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited.  

(Link: https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachLive/f741f9c1-ee0c-4ee8-906d-

e7f7762ffafc.pdf) 

For Diksha Pandey & Associates, 

Practising Company Secretaries, 

Sd/- 

Diksha Pandey 

M. No. : A60568 

CP No : 24388 

UDIN : A060568C000556888 

Place : Satna 

Date : 30-06-2021 
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ANNEXURE – E TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 

2021, in terms of Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and Para C, D and E of 

Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 together with 

the Auditors Certificate annexed as Exhibit - A to this report, on compliance with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance laid down for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

Stampede Capital Limited (‘the Company’) follows the highest standards of governance and disclosure. 

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s 

affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all 

transactions in the widest sense. Corporate governance also provides the structure through which the 

objectives of the company are set, and the means of attaining those objectives and monitoring 

performance are determined. Your Company has been following the Corporate Governance practices 

like striking out reasonable balance in the composition of Board of Directors, setting up Audit 

Committee and other business committees, adequate disclosures and business to be deliberated by the 

Board etc. It is the way of life, rather than mere legal compulsion. Your Company is committed to 

follow good Corporate Governance practices and improve upon them year after year. In addition, the 

Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its non-executive directors which includes Code of 

Conduct for Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of independent directors as 

laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). These codes are available on the Company’s website.  

 

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is thus concerned with the ethics, values and 

morals of the Company and its directors, who are expected to act in the best interests of the Company 

and remain accountable to shareholders and other beneficiaries for their action. 

 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on Corporate Governance 

stipulated under the regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 

(2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard to corporate governance. 

 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board Members are fully aware of their roles and responsibilities in discharge of the key 

functions. The Board Members strive to meet the expectation of operational transparency without 

compromising the need to maintain confidentiality of information. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non- 

Executive Directors with not less than Fifty percent of the Board of Directors comprising of Non- 

Executive Directors as on March 31, 2021. As on March 31, 2021, the Company has Non-Executive 

Chairmanand more than 50% of the Board consisting of Non-Executive Directors. As on March 31, 

2021 the Company has 6 (Six) Directors. Among the 6 Directors, the Company has a 2 (Two) Executive 

Page 62 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

Directors, 2 (Two) Non-Executive Directors including onewoman Director and 2 (Two) Independent 

Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 149 of the Act. 

 

Also, the Independent Directors on the Board are highly experienced and competent persons from 

their respective fields. The Independent Directors take active part at the Board Meetings and 

Committee Meetings which add value in the decision-making process of the Board of Directors.  

 

3. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Composition of the Board and Directorship held in other Companies and Committees as on March 

31, 2021 are prescribed below: 

 

Sr. No. 
Name of the 

Director(s) 
Category of Directorship 

No. of 

Directorship 

including 

Company 

No. of Committee 

positions held 

including Company 

Chairman Member 

1.  
Mr. Jonna Venkata 

Tirupati Rao 
Executive (Managing 

Director) 
5 Nil Nil 

2.  Mr. Anil Thakur 
Non-Executive Chairman 

(Independent Director) 
1 1 2 

3.  Mr. Srinivas Maya 
Executive (Whole Time 

Director) 
1 Nil Nil 

4.  
Mr. Parameshwar 

Botla 
Non-Executive 

(Independent Director) 
1 2 2 

5.  
Mr. Naveen 

Parashar 
Non-Executive Non-

Independent Director 
2 Nil 3 

6.  
Mrs. Shaik 

Haseena 
Non-Executive Non-

Independent Director 
5 Nil Nil 

 

Category No. of Directors % of Total Board 

Managing Director (Executive) 01 16.67 

Whole Time Director (Executive) 01 16.67 

Non-Executive and Independent Director 2 33.33 
Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director 2 33.33 
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Total 06 100% 

 

NOTES: 

 

 All the Directors are appointed or re-appointed with the approval of the shareholders. 

 None of the Directors has any business / material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company. 

 None of the Directors has received any loans, advances from the Company during the year. 

 None of the Directors are related to each other except Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao and Mrs. 

Shaik Haseena who are spouse to each other. 

 None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. 

 None of them is a member of more than Ten Committees or Chairman of more than five 

committees across all the public companies in which he is a Director. 

 All Directors have intimated periodically about their Directorship and Membership in various 

Board and Committee positions of other Companies, which are within permissible limits of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Governance Code. 

 While considering the total No. of other outside Committee positions held, Membership in 

committees of Private Companies, Section 8 Companies and Foreign Companies have not been 

included. Also, membership of Audit Committee and Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee of 

public company are considered. 

 

4. BOARD MEETING AND ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS: 

 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, 10 (Ten) Meetings of Board of Directors were held on June 16, 

2020, June 30, 2020, August 25, 2020, September 09, 2020, November 12, 2020, November 13, 2020, 

November 25, 2020, November 27, 2020, February 10, 2021 and March 10, 2021. The necessary 

quorum was present for all the meetings. The maximum gap between any two meetings was less than 

120 Days. Further, for every Board Meeting, the agenda papers along with explanatory notes are 

circulated in advance to the Board Members. 

Last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on December 29, 2020. 

 

THE ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND LAST ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING WERE AS UNDER: 

 

Dates on which the 
Meetings were held 

Attendance of Directors 

Mr. Anil 

Thakur 

Mr. 

Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati 

Rao 

Mr. 

Srinivas 

Maya 

Mr. 

Parames

hwarBot

la 

Mr. 

Naveen 

Parashar 

Mrs. 

Shaik 

Haseena 

Board Meeting 

June 16, 2020 NA NA P NA NA NA 

June 30, 2020 NA NA P NA NA NA 

Page 64 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

August 25, 2020 NA NA P NA NA NA 

September 09, 2020 NA NA P NA NA NA 

November 12, 2020 P NA P P NA NA 

November 13, 2020 P NA P P P P 

November 25, 2020 P NA P P A P 

November 27, 2020 P P P P A P 

February 10, 2021 P P P P A P 

March 10, 2021 P P P P A P 

Annual General Meeting 

December 29, 2020 P P P P P A 

 

Dates on which the 
Meetings were held 

Attendance of Directors 

Mr. 

Sudheer 

Vegi 

Mr. 

Vishnuv

ardhan 

Reddy 

Guntaka 

Mr. 

Chukka 

Siva 

Satya 

Srinivas 

Mr. 

Satya 

Srikanth 

Karaturi 

Mr. 

Venkata 

Krishnay

yaNekka

nti 

Mrs. 

Chukka 

Lakshmi 

Board Meeting 

June 16, 2020 P P P P P P 

June 30, 2020 P P P P P P 

August 25, 2020 P NA P P P P 

September 09, 2020 P NA P P P P 

November 12, 2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

November 13, 2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

November 25, 2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

November 27, 2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

February 10, 2021 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

March 10, 2021 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Annual General Meeting 

December 29, 2020 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

 

NA: Not Applicable. 

- Mr. Anil Thakur and Mr. Parameshwar Botla was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director 

of the Company w.e.f. November 12, 2020 

- Mr. Naveen Parashar and Mrs. Shaik Haseena was appointed as Non-Executive Director of the 

Company w.e.f. November 13, 2020 

- Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao was appointed as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 

November 27, 2020. 
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- Mr. Vishnuvardhan Reddy Guntaka resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. July 16, 2020. 

- Mr. Venkata Krishnayya Nekkanti, Mrs. Chukka Lakshmi and Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas resigned 

from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. November 11, .2020. 

- Mr. Sudheer Vegi and Mr. Satya Srikanth Karaturi resigned from the directorship of the Company 

w.e.f. November 12, 2020. 

 

5. BOARD PROCEDURE: 

 

 The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the results and other items on the agenda, once 

a year for approval of annual budgets and strategy and also on the occasion of the annual 

shareholders’ meeting. When necessary, additional meetings are held. 

 The Board Meetings are convened by giving appropriate Notice and Agenda.  

 The Notice and Agenda of the board meetings is drafted by the Company Secretary if appointed or 

person authorized by Board of Directors of the Company along with the explanatory notes and 

these are distributed in advance to the directors. Every Board member is free to suggest the 

inclusion of items on the agenda.  

 All divisions / departments in the Company are encouraged to plan their functions well in advance, 

particularly with regard to matters requiring discussion/ approval/ decision in the board/ 

committee meetings. All such matters are communicated to the Company Secretary in advance so 

that the same could be included in the agenda for the board meetings. The agenda papers are 

prepared by the concerned officials of the respective department and are approved by the 

Chairman.  

 Agenda papers are circulated to the Board by the Company Secretary if appointed or person 

authorized by Board of Directors. Additional items on the agenda are permitted with the 

permission of the Chairman and with the consent of all the Directors present at the meeting. 

 The Board also passes resolutions by circulation on need basis. The Company has been providing 

the directors with an option to participate in Board Meetings through electronic mode. 

 Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meeting are prepared within stipulated time as per 

applicable law and thereafter the same is circulated to all Directors for their comments. The 

minutes of all the Committees of the Board of Directors of the Company and the minutes of the 

meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company are placed before the Board. 

 The quarterly, half-yearly and the annual results of the Company are first placed before the Audit 

Committee of the Company and thereafter the same are placed before the Board of Directors. 

 A Compliance Certificate, signed by the CFO and Executive Director in respect of various laws, 

rules and regulations applicable to the Company is placed before the Board, every quarter. 

 

6. BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

A. MR. SRINIVAS MAYA (DIN: 08679514): 

 

Mr.Srinivas Maya(DIN: 08679514) aged 51 years, s/o Mr. Iylaiah Maya is a graduate in Master of 

Business Administration and LLB. 
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He joined the company in January, 2020 as an Additional Director of the company. Prior to joining 

the company, he had experience of 15 years of working with many Companies and group 

Companies in Finance Industry. 

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 13, 2020 

elevated Mr. Srinivas Maya as Whole Time Director of the Company which was subsequently 

approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 29, 2020. 

 

At present Mr. Srinivas Maya is Whole Time Director of the Company and he was not holding any 

Shares as on March 31, 2021. 

 

Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mr. Srinivas Maya is director as on March 31, 

2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

- - - 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mr. Srinivas Maya is director as on March 31, 

2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

1.  Stampede Capital Limited Whole Time Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mr. Srinivas Maya is a member of the Committee 

of the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

- - - 

 

B. MR. JONNA VENKATA TIRUPATI RAO: 

 

Mr.Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao (DIN: 07125471) aged 42 years, s/o Mr. Venkat Rao Jonna is a 

graduate in BBA. 

 

He joined the company in November, 2020 as a Managing Director of the company. Prior to joining 

the company, he had a vast experience of 18 years in the field of Indian Securities Markets. He 

leads the corporate team and directs the process. 

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 27, 2020 

appointed Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao as Managing Director of the Company which was 
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subsequently approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 

29, 2020. 

 

At present Mr.Jonna Venkata Tirupati Raois Managing Director of the Company and he was holding 

37,81,673 Equity Shares with Normal Voting Rights and 95,725 Equity Shares with Differential 

Voting Rights as on March 31, 2021. 

 

Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mr.Jonna Venkata Tirupati Raois director as 

on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

1.  GAYI ADI  ENTERPRISES LIMITED Director 

2.  
GAYI ADI  HOLDINGS PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
Director 

3.  
GAYI ADI  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

PRIVATE LIMITED 
Director 

4.  
JVTR CONSULTANTS (OPC) PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
Director 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mr.Jonna Venkata Tirupati Raois director as on 

March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

 STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED Managing Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao is a member of the 

Committee of the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

- - - 

 

C. MR. ANIL THAKUR: 

 

Mr.Anil Thakur (DIN: 08945434) aged 50 years, s/o Mr. Ravindra Thakur is a competent 

professional with nearly 20 years of experience in Risk Management, Complaints, sales & 

marketing, Capital Markets Operations and Customer Relationship Management. He has got his 

bachelor of commerce from Osmania university in 1993. 

 

He joined the company in November, 2020 as an Independent Director of the company.  

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 12, 2020 
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appointed Mr.Anil Thakur as Independent Director of the Company which was subsequently 

approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 29, 2020. He 

was elevated as Chairman of the Company on November 25, 2020. 

 

At present Mr.Anil Thakur is Independent Director of the Company and he was not holding any 

Shares as on 31st March, 2021. 

 

Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mr. Anil Thakur is director as on March 31, 

2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

- - - 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mr. Anil Thakur is director as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

 STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED Independent Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mr. Anil Thakur is a member of the Committee of 

the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company 
Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

1.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  Audit Committee – Member 

2.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Stakeholder Relationship Committee - 

Chairperson 

3.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

- Member 

 

D. MR. PARAMESHWAR BOTLA: 

 

Mr. Parameshwar Botla (DIN: 02431490) aged 52 years, s/o Mr. Narsaiah Botla is a competent 

professional with handsome experience and Fair knowledge in Financial products / market. He 

also worked as an advocate for more than a decade and handled different legal matters. His 

education qualification is MBA, MA and LLM. 

 

He joined the company in November, 2020 as an Independent Director of the company.  

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 12, 2020 

appointed Mr. Parameshwar Botla as Independent Director of the Company which was 

subsequently approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 

29, 2020. 
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At present Mr. Parameshwar Botla is Independent Director of the Company and he was not holding 

any Shares as on 31st March, 2021. 

 

Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mr. Parameshwar Botla is director as on 

March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

- - - 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mr. Parameshwar Botla is director as on March 

31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

 Stampede Capital Limited  Independent Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mr. Parameshwar Botla is a member of the 

Committee of the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company 
Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

1.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  Audit Committee – Chairperson 

2.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Stakeholder Relationship Committee – 

Member 

3.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

- Chairperson 

 

E. MR. NAVEEN PARASHAR: 

 

Mr. Naveen Parashar (DIN: 08399097) aged 38 years, s/o Mr. Janak Babu Sharma. Mr. Naveen 

Parashar has vast experience of 16 years in exploring Indian securities market and investment 

strategies. He brings operational efficiency wherever he is appointed. He was worked as Associate 

Vice President at India bulls, Regional Manager in Share khan Ltd and Vice President at Globe 

Capital Markets Ltd. 

 

He joined the company in November, 2020 as a Non-Executive Director of the company.  

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 13, 2020 

appointed Mr. Naveen Parashar as Non-Executive Director of the Company which was 

subsequently approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 

29, 2020.  
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At present Mr. Naveen Parashar is Non-Executive Director of the Company and he was not holding 

any Shares as on March 31, 2021. 

 

Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mr. Naveen Parashar is director as on March 

31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

1.  GAYI ADI  Holdings Private Limited Director 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mr. Naveen Parashar is director as on March 31, 

2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

 STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED Non-Executive Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mr. Naveen Parashar is a member of the 

Committee of the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company 
Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

1.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  Audit Committee – Member 

2.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Stakeholder Relationship Committee – 

Member 

3.  STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED  
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

- Member 

 

F. MRS. SHAIK HASEENA: 

 

Mrs. Shaik Haseena (DIN: 08141400) aged 40 years, d/o Mr. Sameb Nabi. Mrs. Shaik Haseena. She 

has pursued her Masters degree in BA (Finance) as specialization from Nagarjune University. She 

also pursued 2 years diploma in textile and fashion designing from SNDT university, Mumbai. 

 

She joined the company in November, 2020 as a Non-Executive Director of the company.  

 

During the Year 2020-21, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 13, 2020 

appointed Mrs. Shaik Haseena as Non-Executive Director of the Company which was subsequently 

approved by members of the Company in Annual General Meeting held on December 29, 2020.  

 

At present Mrs. Shaik Haseena is Non-Executive Director of the Company and she was not holding 

any Shares as on March 31, 2021. 
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Table showing name of Unlisted Companies in which Mrs. Shaik Haseena is director as on March 

31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Unlisted Company Category of Directorship 

1.  
HASEENARAO APPAREL (OPC) 

PRIVATE LIMITED 
Director 

2.  GAYI ADI  ENTERPRISES LIMITED Director 

3.  
GAYI ADI  HOLDINGS PRIVATE 

LIMITED 
Director 

4.  
GAYI ADI  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

PRIVATE LIMITED 
Director 

 

Table showing name of Listed Company in which Mrs. Shaik Haseena is director as on March 31, 

2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Listed Company Category of Directorship 

 STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED Non-Executive Director 

 

Table showing Name of the Companies in which Mrs. Shaik Haseena is a member of the Committee 

of the Board as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Company Name of the Committee in which he is 

Member 

- - - 

 

7. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE: 

 

Sr.  No. Name of Director Inter - Se Relationship 

1.  Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao Husband of Mrs. Shaik Haseena 

2.  Mr. Anil Thakur No Relation 

3.  Mr. Srinivas Maya No Relation 

4.  Mr. Parameshwar Botla No Relation 

5.  Mr. Naveen Parashar No Relation 

6.  Mrs. Shaik Haseena Wife of Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

 

8. TRAINING OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

All Non-Executive Directors are appointed on the Board of the Company are introduced to the culture 

through induction sessions. The Executive Directors and senior management provide an overview of 

the operations and familiarize the Non-executive Directors on matters the morals and principles of the 

Company. 
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They are introduced to the organization structures and various procedures. Non-Executive Directors 

are also briefed pertaining to the group structure and subsidiaries.  

 

Also, the Company has a detailed familiarization Programme for Non - Executive Independent 

Directors to familiarize them with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 

nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company etc. 

 

9. NUMBER OF SHARES & CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 31, 

2021 IS AS UNDER: 

 

Name of Director Director Category 
Number of Shares / 

convertible instruments 

held in the Company 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati 

Rao 
Executive (Managing Director) 

Equity: 37,81,673 
DVR: 95725 

Mr. Anil Thakur 
Non-Executive Chairman 

(Independent Director) 
Equity: Nil 

DVR: Nil 

Mr. Srinivas Maya Executive (Whole Time Director) 
Equity: Nil 

DVR: Nil 

Mr. ParameshwarBotla 
Non-Executive (Independent 

Director) 
Equity: Nil 

DVR: Nil 

Mr. Naveen Parashar 
Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director 
Equity: Nil 

DVR: Nil 

Mrs. Shaik Haseena 
Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Director 
Equity: Nil 

DVR: Nil 

 

10. REASONS FOR THE RESIGNATION OF AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR DURING                                    

THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21: 

 

During the year Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas, Mr. Satya Srikanth Karaturi, Mr. Venkata Krishnayya 

Nekkanti and Mrs. Chukka Lakshmi, Independent Directors resigned from the Company during the 

year 2020-21 due to pre-occupation. The said Independent Directorshave confirmed to the Company 

that there are no material reasons for their resignation. 

 

11. LIST OF SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES REQUIRED TO FUNCTION THE BUSINESS 

EFFECTIVELY: 

 

Too many businesses fail because translating passion into a successful business model is a difficult 

task. 

 

Developing a small business into a successful enterprise demands more than passion. Unfortunately, 

facts speak for themselves. Over half of new businesses fail mainly because the entrepreneur is unable 

to translate their passion into practical business skills. Success demands more than hard work, 
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resilience, and expertise in your field. In order to succeed, you need to understand and to become 

proficient in a set of fundamental business skills. 

 

Following are the essential skills that you are required to run the business of the Company: 

 

A. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SKILL: 

 

Being able to effectively manage your finances is critical. You will need to be able to forecast your cash 

flow and sales, as well as, monitor your profit and loss. Having sound financial management skills will 

help you to run your business profitably and protect your financial investment. 

 

B. MARKETING, SALES AND CUSTOMER SERVICE SKILL: 

 

It is important to be able to promote your products or services effectively. Providing good customer 

service and having a marketing strategy in place will help you to generate sales. 

 

C. COMMUNICATION AND NEGOTIATION SKILL: 

 

Communication and negotiation with your suppliers, potential investors, customers and employees is 

very important to have. Having effective written and verbal communication skills will help you to build 

good working relationships. Every communication should reflect the image you are trying to project. 

 

D. MANAGEMENT SKILL: 

 

These means offering other people opportunities to do work, even if you think it will benefit your own 

clout or resume to do it yourself. Delegation is an important part of time and resource management. If 

you take everything on yourself, chances are your work in key areas will suffer. Someone that excels in 

business will be able to manage their own workload by appropriately directing the appropriate 

colleagues and subordinates for the best tasks. 

 

E. STRATEGIC PLANNING SKILL: 

 

Strategic planning is a very important business activity. Strategic planning is a process of defining your 

company's strategy or direction and making decisions on allocations of resources of capital and 

people. The key is to know how to project your company's future performance, within a three-to-five-

year framework or more, supported by your well-defined business plan. 

 

IN TERMS OF REQUIREMENT OF LISTING REGULATIONS, THE BOARD HAS IDENTIFIED THE 

FOLLOWING SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES OF THE DIRECTORS HOLDING 

DIRECTORSHIP AS ON March 31, 2021 AS GIVEN BELOW: 
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Skills And 

Its 

Description 

Mr. Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati 

Rao 

Mr. Anil 

Thakur 

Mr. 

Srinivas 

Maya 

Mr. 

Paramesh

war Botla 

Mr. Naveen 

Parashar 

Mrs. Shaik 

Haseena 

Leadership 

experience of 

running large 

enterprise 

Experience 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Experience of 

crafting 

Business 

Strategies 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Understanding 

of Consumer 

and Customer 

Insights 

in diverse 

environments 

and conditions 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Finance & 

Accounting 

Experience 

Yes Yes Yes No Yes No 

Experience in 

overseeing 

large and 

complex 

Supply Chain 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Understanding 

use of Digital / 

Information 

Technology 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Experience of 

Large 

companies 

& 

understanding 

of the changing 

regulatory 

landscape 

Yes No Yes Yes Yes No 

Communicatio

n & Negotiation 

Skill 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Page 75 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

 

12. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: Currently the Company is having 5 committees of the Board: 

 

A. Audit Committee. 

B. Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

C. Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

D. Internal Complaint Committee. 

E. Inquiry Committee. 

 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

i) COMPOSITION: 

 

The Company has an Independent Audit Committee comprising of 3 Non - Executive - 

Directors as Members of the Committee as on March 31, 2021. All being learned and experts 

are having adequate knowledge in the field of finance. 

 

As required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with part C of 

schedule II thereto, the Board has complied with composition of Audit Committee which 

comprises of the following members as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Name of the Member 
Status & Category 

(Date of Appointment) 
Director Category 

Mr. Parmeshwar Botla 
Chairman 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 

Mr. Anil Thakur 
Member 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 

Mr. Naveen Parashar 
Member 

(November 13, 2020) 
Non-Executive Director 

 

ii) CHANGE IN COMPOSITION: 

 

1. Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas has ceased to be the member of the committee on 

11.11.2020 due to cessation of his directorship 

2. Mr. Venkata Krishnayya Nekkantih as ceased to be the member of the committee on 

11.11.2020 due to cessation of his directorship. 

3. Mr. Satya Srikanth Karaturi has ceased to be the member of the committee on 12.11.2020 

due to cessation of his directorship. 

4. Mr. Srinivas Maya was appointed as Member of the Committee on 12.11.2020 and he has 

resigned from the Committee as on 13.11.2020. He has attended meeting of the 

Committee held on 13.11.2020. 
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iii) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

Terms of reference of the Committee has been hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/composition-of-committee.aspx 

 

iv) ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE MEMBERS: 

 

The committee met 4 (Four) times during the Financial Year 2020-21 held on June 30, 2020, 

September 09,2020, November 13, 2020 and February 10, 2021. The attendance records of 

each member of the Audit Committee at the Meeting are as followed: 

 

Dates 

on 

which 

the 
Meeting

s were 

held 

Attendance of Members 

Mr. 

Chukka 

Siva Satya 

Srinivas 

Mr. 

Venkata 

Krishnayya

Nekkanti 

Mr. Satya 

Srikanth 

Karaturi 

Mr. 

Parmesh

war Botla 

Mr. Anil 

Thakur 
Mr. 

Naveen 

Parasha

r 

June 30, 

2020  
P P P NA NA NA 

Septemb

er 09, 

2020 

P P P NA NA NA 

Novembe

r 13, 

2020 

NA NA NA P P P 

February 

10,2021 
NA NA NA P P A 

 

Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have been invitees to the 

Audit Committee Meetings besides Chairman, Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer 

as an Invitee. Company Secretary attended most of the meeting of the Audit Committee 

as invitee as well. 

 

The gap between two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 Days. The necessary quorum 

was present for all the meetings. 

 

B. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 

i) COMPOSITION: 

 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently consists of 3 Non-Executive - Directors 

as Members of the Committee. Minutes of each Committee Meeting are placed and discussed 

in the next meeting of the Board.  

Page 77 of 153

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/composition-of-committee.aspx


 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

 

The Shareholders’ Relationship Committee of the Board is in compliance with the provisions 

of Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Regulations read with 

Part D of Schedule II. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of the following 

Members as on March 31, 2021: 

 

Name of the Member 
Status & Category 

(Date of Appointment) 
Director Category 

Mr. Anil Thakur 
Chairman 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 

Mr. Parmeshwar Botla 
Member 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 

Mr. Naveen Parashar 
Member 

(November 13, 2020) 
Non-Executive Director 

 

ii) CHANGE IN COMPOSITION: 

 

1. Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas has ceased to be the member of the committee on 

November 11, 2020 due to cessation of his directorship. 

2. Mr. Venkata Krishnayya Nekkanti as ceased to be the member of the committee on 

November 11, 2020 due to cessation of his directorship. 

3. Mr. Srinivas Maya has ceased to be the member of the committee on November 13, 2020. 

 

iii) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 

Terms of reference of the Committee has been hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/composition-of-committee.aspx 

 

iv) ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE MEMBERS: 

 

The attendance record of each member of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee at the 

Meeting held on March 10, 2021 is as follows: 

 

Dates on 

which the 
Meetings 

were held 

Attendance of Members 

Mr. Chukka 

Siva Satya 

Srinivas 

(Chairman) 

Mr. 

Sriniva

s Maya  

Mr. 

Venkata 

Krishnayy

aNekkanti 

Mr. 

Paramesh

war Botla 

Mr. 

Naveen 

Parasha

r 

Mr. Anil 

Thakur 

March 10, 

2021 
NA NA NA P P A 

 

v) COMPLIANCE OFFICER: 
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Mr. Abhishek Jain, Company Secretary appointed as Compliance Officer on June 16, 2020. 

Required under Regulation 6 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"). 

He has been entrusted the task of overseeing the Share Transfer work done by the Registrars 

and Share Transfer Agents and attending to grievances of the Shareholders and Investors 

intimated to the Company directly or through SEBI and Stock Exchanges. All complaints / 

grievances have been duly intimated to exchange under Regulation 13 of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 to resolve the investor grievances. 

 

The Committee specially redresses the grievances of the Shareholders. 

 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the status of Compliant is as follows: 

 

No. of Investor 

complaints pending 

at the beginning of 

the Year 

No. of Investor 

complaints 

received during 

the Year 

No. of Investor 

complaints disposed 

of during the Year 

No. of Investor 

complaints 

unresolved at the 

end of the Year 

0 2 2 0 

  

All share transfer and correspondence thereon are handled by the Company's Registrars and 

Share Transfer Agents viz.,Venture Capital and Corporate Investment Private 

Limitedsituated at 12-10-167, Bharatnagar, Hyderabad-500018, Telangana, India. 

 

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 

i) COMPOSITION: 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board is in compliance with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI 

Regulations read with Part D of Schedule II. The minutes of the Remuneration Committee 

meetings are reviewed and noted by the Board from time to time. This Committee shall have 

the authority to Investigate into any matter that may be prescribed under Company Law for 

the time being in force  

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (three) Non-Executive - Directors 

as Members of the Committee as onMarch 31, 2021. The Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee comprises of the following Members: 

 

Name of the Member 
Status & Category 

(Date of Appointment) 
Director Category 

Mr. Parmeshwar Botla 
Chairman 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 

Mr. Anil Thakur 
Member 

(November 12, 2020) 
Independent Director 
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Mr. Naveen Parashar 
Member 

(November 13, 2020) 
Non-Executive Director 

 

ii) CHANGE IN COMPOSITION: 

 

1. Mr. Chukka Siva Satya Srinivas has ceased to be the member of the committee on 

11.11.2020 due to cessation of his directorship 

2. Mr. Venkata Krishnayya Nekkanti has ceased to be the member of the committee on 

11.11.2020 due to cessation of his directorship. 

3. Mr. Satya Srikanth Karaturi has ceased to be the member of the committee on 12.11.2020 

due to cessation of his directorship. 

4. Mr. Srinivas Maya was appointed as Member of the Committee on 12.11.2020 and he has 

resigned from the Committee as on 13.11.2020. he has attended meeting of the 

Committee held on 13.11.2020. 

 

iii) CRITERIA FOR SELECTION OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

 

 The Non-Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and 

experience in the fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, taxation, law, governance 

and general management. 

 In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Committee shall satisfy itself with 

regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable 

the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. 

 The Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appointment as a Director is 

not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to 

the Board the candidature for appointment as Director. 

- Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields; 

- Personal, Professional or business standing; 

- Diversity of the Board 

 In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into 

consideration the performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level. 

 The Company has not paid any remuneration to Non-Executive Directors during the 

Financial Year 2020-21. 

 The quantum of sitting fees payable if any to Independent Directors of the Company is in 

terms of provisions of the Act. 

 

iv) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 

Terms of reference of the Committee has been hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/policies.aspx 

 

v) ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE MEMBERS: 
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Three Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the 

Financial Year 2020-21 i.e., on June 16, 2020, November 13, 2020 and November 27, 2020. 

 

Dates on 

which 

the 
Meetings 

were 

held 

Attendance of Members 

Mr. 

Chukka 

Siva 

Satya 

Srinivas 

Mr. 

Venkata 

Krishnayya

Nekkanti 

Mr. Satya 

Srikanth 

Karaturi 

Mr. 

Parmesh

war Botla 

Mr. Anil 

Thakur 
Mr. 

Naveen 

Parasha

r 

June 16, 

2020 
P P P NA NA NA 

November 

13, 2020 
NA NA NA P P P 

November 

27, 2020 
NA NA NA P P A 

 

vi) REMUNERATION POLICY: 

 

 The Remuneration Policy of the Company for managerial personnel is primarily based on 

the performance of the Company and track record, potential and performance of 

individual managerial personnel. The Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board 

the compensation package of the Executive Directors of the Company.  

 Since the appointment of the Executive Director is by virtue of their employment with the 

Company, their service contract, notice period and severance fees, if any, is governed by 

the remuneration policy of the Company. 

 The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

 Following are the details of remuneration paid to Directors of the Company during the 

Financial Year 2021-22: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/Manager  

Mr. Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati 

Rao 

Mr. 

Srinivas 

Maya 

 Mr. 

Vishnuva

rdhan 

Reddy 

Guntaka*

* 

Total 

Amount Mr. 

Sudheer 

Vegi* 

1. Gross salary 50,00,000 10,00,000 7,00,000 - 67,00,000 

 (a) Salary as per 

provisions 

contained in 

section 17(1) of 

- - - - - 
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the Income-tax 

Act, 
1961 

 (b) Value of 

perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-

tax Act, 1961 

- - - - - 

 (c) Profits in lieu 

of salary under 

section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 

1961 

- - - - - 

2. Stock Option - - - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - - - 

4. Commission - - - - - 

 - as % of profit - - - - - 

 - others, specify - - - - - 

5. Others – 

Professional 

Consultancy 

Fees and 

Reimbursement 

30,00,000 4,00,000 - - 34,00,000 

 Total (A) 80,00,000 14,00,000 7,00,000 - 1,01,00,0

00 

 

*Resigned W.e.f. 12.11.2020  

** Resigned W.e.f. 16.07.2020 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 
Total 

Amount 

1.  
Independent 

Directors 

Mrs. 

Chukka 

Lakshmi* 

Mr. Venkata 

Krishnayya

Nekkanti** 

Mr. Satya 

Srikanth 

Karaturi**

* 

Mr. 

Chukka 

Siva 

Satya 

Srinivas*

*** 

 

 

 Fee for attending 

board / 

committee 

meetings 

- - - - - 

  Commission - - - - - 

 
 Others, please 

specify 
- - - - - 

Page 82 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

 Total (1) - - - - - 

       

2.  
Other Non-

Executive 

Directors 

Mr. 

Naveen 

Parashar 

Mrs. Shaik 

Haseena 
- - - 

 

 Fee for attending 

board / 

committee 

meetings 

- - - - - 

  Commission - - - - - 

 
 Others – 

Professional 

Consultancy Fees 

34,22,000 - - - 34,22,000 

 Total (2) 34,22,000 - - - 34,22,000 

3.  Total (3)=(1+2) 34,22,000 - - - 34,22,000 

 

* Resigned W.e.f. 11.11.2020  

** Resigned W.e.f.  11.11.2020 

*** Resigned W.e.f.  12.11.2020 

**** Resigned W.e.f.  11.11.2020 

 

Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount 

Independent Directors Mr. 

Parmeshwar 

Botla 

Mr. Anil Thakur  

 Fee for attending Board / 

Committee Meetings 

- - - 

 Commission - - - 

 Others, please specify - - - 

Total (1) - - - 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of KMPs 

Company 

Secretary & 

Compliance 

Officer 

CFO CFO Total 

 

 

Abhishek 

Jain 

Renduchint

ala Sri Naga 

Satya 

Venkata 

Jagannadha 

Prasad 

Mr. 

Prathipat

iParthasa

rathi* 
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1.  Gross salary 4,19,536 10,00,000  - 

 
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 
- -  - 

 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- -  - 

 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) Income 

tax Act, 1961 
- -  - 

2. Stock Option - -  - 

3. Sweat Equity - -  - 

4. Commission - -  - 

 - As % of profit - -  - 

 - Others, specify - -  - 

5. Others, please Specify - -  - 

 Total 4,19,536 10,00,000  
14,19,53

6 

* Resigned W.e.f. 11.11.2020 

 

The remuneration policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding performance based on 

review of achievements on a periodic basis and is inconsonance with the existing industry practice 

which is hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/policies.aspx 

 

vii) DISCLOSURE AS PER SCHEDULE V OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

a. All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 

pension, etc., of all the directors have been mentioned above in this report. 

 

b. Details of fixed component. and performance linked incentives along with the 

performance criteriahave been mentioned above in this report. 

 

c. Service contracts, notice period, severance fees; 

 

Service Contracts: In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 our shareholders approve the salary, benefits of Executive Directors. We enter into 

service contracts with each of our Directors containing the terms and conditions of 

employment including salary, performance bonus and other benefits including perks to be 

received by the Executive Directors. 

 

Notice Period: The terms of our employment arrangements with Mr. Jonna Venkata 

Tirupati Rao and Mr. Srinivas Maya has been as per appointment letter issued to them. 
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Severance Fees: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the 

role of reviewing the compensation of Directors. 

 

d. Stock Option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as 

the period over which accrued and over which exercisable. 

 

No stock option has been issued by Company to any Director of the Company during 

Financial Year 2020-21. 

 

D. INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE FOR PREVENTION AND PROHIBITION OF SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMAN: 

 

i) COMPOSITION: 

 

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company has not received any complaints on 

sexual harassment and hence no complaints remain pending as of March 31, 2021.  

 

The Company had constituted a committed called as Internal Complain Committee for 

prevention and prohibition of Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace which consists 

of following members: 

 

Sr. No. Name of Members Designation 

1.  Ms. Jayanti Satyam Presiding Officer / External Member 

2.  Mr. Srinivas Maya Member (Whole Time Director) 

3.  Mr. Sri Nagesh  Member  

4.  Ms. Gunisha Malhotra Member 

5.  Mrs. Shaik Haseena  Member (Non-Executive Director) 

 

Further, the Company has complied with provisions relating to constitution of Internal 

Complain Committee under Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace (prevention, 

prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 

ii) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEE: 

 

Terms of reference of the Committee has been hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/policies.aspx 

 

E. INQUIRY COMMITTEE: 

 

i) COMPOSITION: 

 

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted the Inquiry Committee pursuant to 

the provision of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which shall 
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discharge its functions to assist the Board of Directors to enquire into Leak and Suspected 

Leak of UPSI Company. 

 

The Inquiry Committee is constituted with the following Members: 

 

Name of the Member Status & Category Director Category 

Mr. Srinivas Maya Chairman & Member Whole Time Director 

Mr. SNSV JAGANNATHA 

Prasad Renduchintala 
Member Chief Financial Officer 

 

ii) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEE: 

 

Terms of reference of the Committee has been hosted on the website of the Company at: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/policies.aspx 

 

13. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:  

 

A. DETAILS OF LAST 3 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

 

Financial 

Year 
Date of 

AGM 
Venue of AGM 

Time 

of 

AGM 

No. of 

Special 
Resolution 

Passed 

2017-18 September 

28, 2018 
Senior Citizen Hall, 2nd Floor, Beside S.R.K 

Raju Community Hall, Madhura Nagar, 

Hyderabad-500038 

10.30 

A.M. 
- 

2018-19 September 

28, 2019 
Senior Citizen Hall, 2nd Floor, Beside S.R.K 

Raju Community Hall, Madhura Nagar, 

Hyderabad-500038 

10.00 

A.M. 
2* 

2019-20 December 

29, 2020 
402 to 404, 4th Floor, Saptagiri Towers, 

Begumpet, above Pantaloons, Hyderabad, 

Telangana, 500016 India 

09.00 

A.M. 
4# 

* To approve material related party transaction. 

* To change the name of the Company 

# To approve Reduction of Share Capital of the Company 

# To approve Change of Name of the Company 

# To approve conversion of Loan into Equity Shares or Equity Shares-Differential Voting Rights  

# To approve the appointment of Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao (DIN: 07125471) as a 

Managing Director. 

 

 

B. EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS: 
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In addition to Annual General Meeting, the Company holds Extra Ordinary General Meeting of 

the members of the Company as and when situation arises. During the year under review, the 

Company had not conducted any Extra Ordinary General Meeting. 

 

C. POSTAL BALLOT:  

 

The Company had not conducted Postal Ballot during the Financial Year. 

 

14. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

 

a) MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURES:  

 

The Senior Management Personal have been making disclosures to the Board relating to all 

material, financial and commercial transactions, where they have personal interest that may have 

a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Based on the disclosures received, 

none of the Senior Management Personnel has entered into any such transactions during the year. 

 

b) MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

The matter has been set out in Annexure B (AOC – 2) of Directors’ Report. 

 

c) STATUS OF REGULATORY COMPLIANCES: 

 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Regulation 17 to 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is reviewed by the Board from time 

to time. 

 

d) STRUCTURES AND PENALTIES:  

 

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any 

statutory authority on any matter relating to the capital markets during the last three years. Also 

no Penalty has been levied by regulators under Companies Act, 2013 and the same has been 

evident from MGT – 9 which forms part of Board Report. 

 

e) RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK:  

 

The matter has been set out in Directors’ Report. 

 

 

 

f) MAINTENANCE OF THE CHAIRMAN'S OFFICE: 
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The Company has Non-Executive Chairman and the office provided to him for performing his 

executive duties is also utilized by him for discharging his duties as Chairman. 

 

g) MODIFIED OPINION(S) IN AUDIT REPORT: 

 

There are no qualifications in the Auditor's Report on the financial statements of the Company. 

 

h) REPORTING OF INTERNAL AUDITOR: 

 

The Internal Auditor directly reports to the Audit Committee and report of internal auditor is also 

placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 

i) TOTAL FEES PAID TO STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

M/s. Navitha and & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 012026S and 

Membership No. 221085) the Company's Statutory Auditor, is responsible for performing an 

independent audit of the Financial Statements and expressing an opinion on the conformity of 

those financial statements with accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

 

As required under Regulation 34 read with Part C of the Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the 

total fees paid by the Company to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm / entity 

of which the statutory auditor is a part is during the Year Rs. 1,15,000/-and for the Financial Year 

2020-21. 

 

j) PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING CODE / PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as 

amended by SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, which is effective from May 

15, 2015, the Company has adopted a code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading. The Code 

is applicable to all Directors and such designated employees who are expected to have access to 

unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. As per the Code, the trading 

window is closed during the time of declaration of results and material events, etc. Disclosure of 

shareholding is taken from all the Directors and Designated Employees and other connected 

persons of the Company. 

 

In January 2015, SEBI Notified the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. that 

came into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereof, the Company as a listed Company has 

formulated and adopted a code for prevention of Insider Trading including Code of Practices and 

Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, incorporating the 

requirements in accordance with the regulation, clarification and circulars the same are updated 

as and when required.  

 

In line with the recent amendments in SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the 

Company has updated its Code for prevention of Insider Trading including Code of Practices and 
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Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and the same is 

effective from April 01, 2019 also is updated as per changes in regulations from time to time. 

 

k) DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OR 

QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONS PLACEMENT: 

 

During the year 2020-21, the Company has not raised any amount through preferential allotment 

or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A). 

 

l) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

 

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at its workplace and has adopted a policy 

on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at the workplace in line with the 

provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made there under for prevention and redressal of complaints of 

sexual harassment at workplace. The Company also has an Internal Committee comprising of two 

male and two female members. During the year under review: 

 

a) Number of complaints filed during the financial year   : NIL 

b) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year  : NIL 

c) Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year  : NIL 

 

m) SUBSIDIARIES: 

 

The Company had no Subsidiary during the Financial Year 2020-21, hence reporting under said 

clause is not applicable. 

 

n) WEB LINK FOR POLICY FOR DETERMINING THE MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES: 

 

The policy for determining the material subsidiaries as approved by the Board may be 

accessed on the Company’s website at the link: 

https://www.stampedecap.com/static/policies.aspx 

 

 

o) DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

 

There was no deviation in following the treatments prescribed in any of Accounting Standards 

(AS) in preparation of the Financial Statement of your Company. 

 

 

 

p) ACCEPTANCE OF RECOMMENDATION OF COMMITTEE: 
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During the year 2020-21, all the suggestions /recommendations of all the committees of the 

Board, have been accepted by the Board of Directors. 

 

15. DISQUALIFICATION / DEBAR OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY: 

 

A Certificate dated September 04, 2021 was provided by M/s. Mustafa Bohra & Associates Co. 

Practicing Company Secretary certifying on qualification of Directors of the Company. On the basis 

of certificate provided by M/s. Mustafa Bohra & Associates Co. Practicing Company Secretary the 

Board of Directors of the Company take a cognizance that none of the directors on the Board of the 

company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 

companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. Certificate 

provided by M/s. Mustafa Bohra & Associates Co. Practicing Company Secretary is annexed hereto 

and marked as Exhibit – B to this report. 

 

16. CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION: 

 

The Certificate is placed before the Board by the Chairman and Executive Director & CFO of the 

Company. This certificate is being given to the Board pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule II Part B of 

the said regulations. 

 

The aforesaid certificate duly signed by the Executive Director & CFO in respect of the Financial 

Period ended March 31, 2021 has been placed before the Board in the meeting held on June 29, 2021 

is annexed hereto and marked as Exhibit - C to this report. 

 

17. CODE OF CONDUCT AND CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE THERE OF: 

 

Certificate signed by the Managing Director stating that the members of Board and Senior 

Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of Board of Directors and 

Senior Management is annexed hereto and marked as Exhibit – D to this report. 

 

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL: 

 

As stipulated by SEBI a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit to 

reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and Listed capital. This audit is 

carried out periodically and thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The audit confirms that the 

total Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in 

dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form. 

 

 

 

19. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
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The primary source of information to the shareholders, customers, analysts and other stakeholders 

of your Company and to public at large is through the website of your Company 

https://www.stampedecap.com The Annual Report, quarterly results, shareholding pattern, material 

events, corporate actions, copies of press releases, schedule of analysts / investor meets, among 

others, are regularly sent to Stock Exchanges and uploaded on the Company’s website. Quarterly/ 

annual financial results are regularly submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results were published in daily Newspapers which included 

Business Standard / Financial Express Nava Telangana & the Regional Language Newspapers. The 

same were sent to Stock Exchanges are promptly filed on BSE Listing Centre and NEAPS (NSE 

Electronic Application Processing System). 

 

The Board of Directors have approved a policy for determining materiality of events for the purpose 

of making disclosure to the stock exchange. The Chief Financial Officer and the Whole Time Director 

of the Company are empowered to decide on the materiality of the information for the purpose of 

making disclosure to the Stock Exchanges. 

 

The Company’s website www.stampedecap.com contains a separate dedicated section ‘Investor 

Relations’ where all the information required by the shareholder is available. Annual Report of the 

Company, Notices of Postal Ballot, and Outcome of Board Meeting etc. are regularly updated on the 

website. The Company’s presentations to institutional investors and analysts, if made would be put 

up on the website of the Company. 

 

20. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:  

 

a) DETAILS OF AGM OF 2020-21: 

 

Date : September 30, 2021 

Time : 03:00 P.M. 

Venue : KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 & 1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet, 

Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. 

 

b) FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 

April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021. 

 

The current financial year of the Company is March 31, 2021. 

 

c) NAME OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE WHERE COMPANY’S SHARES ARE LISTED AND 

CONFIRMATION OF PAYMENT OF LISTING FEES TO STOCK EXCHANGES: 

 

Bombay Stock Exchange National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  Dalal Street Exchange Plaza Block G, C 1, Bandra Kurla 
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Mumbai- 400001, Maharashtra, India  

 

Phones : 91-022-22721233 /  
 : 91-22-66545695 

Complex, G Block, Bandra East, Mumbai – 400051, 

Maharashtra, India 

 

Phones: 91- 022 2659 8100 

 

The Company has duly paid the listing fees to Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock 

Exchange for the Financial Year 2020-21. 

 

d) DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE: 

 

Friday, September 24, 2021 to Thursday, September 30, 2021(Both days inclusive) 

 

e) FINANCIAL CALENDAR (2020-21): 

 

First Quarterly Results September 09, 2020 

Second Quarterly Results November 13, 2020 

Third Quarterly Results February 10, 2021 

Financial Year ending June 29, 2021 

 

f) (TENTATIVE) RESULTS FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22: 

 

June 30, 2020 August 14, 2021 

September 30, 2020 November 14, 2021 

December 31, 2020 February 14, 2022 

March 31, 2021 May 29, 2022 

Annual General Meeting September 30, 2022 

 

g) SUSPENSION OF SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY FROM STOCK EXCHANGE: 

 

During the year 2020-21, the Company’s securities have not been suspended from trading on 

NSE and BSE Limited. 

 

h) STOCK DETAILS OF COMPANY: 

 

Name of Stock Exchange 

 

BSE and NSE 

BSE Ltd (BSE) Code 

 

Equity : 531723 
DVR :570005 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) Code 

 

Equity : STAMPEDE 
DVR : SCAPDVR 

ISIN No. Equity : INE224E01028  
DVR : INE224E01036 
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i) OUTSTANDING GLOBAL DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS OR AMERICAN DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS OR 

WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS:  

 

Not Applicable 

 

j) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES: 

 

The Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form. The Company has 

established through its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, connectivity with National 

Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). 99.76% 

of the equity shares and 99.51% for Differential Voting Right (DVR) of the company have been 

dematerialized as on March 31, 2021. 

 

Details of No. of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode as on March 31, 2021:  

 

EQUITY: 

 

Particulars No. of Shares % of Total issued Capital 

Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL  

 

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL  

 

Physical Form 

14,32,49,809 

 

8,52,07,331 

 

5,54,060 

62.56 

 

37.20 

 

0.24 

Total 22,90,11,200 100.00 

 

DVR: 

 

Particulars No. of Shares % of Total issued Capital 

Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL  

 

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL  

 

Physical Form 

3,76,47,771 

 

1,93,23,536 

 

2,81,493 

65.75 

 

33.76 

 

0.49 

Total 5,72,52,800 100.00 

 

k) PERFORMANCE IN COMPARSION TO BROAD BASED INDICES (SUCH AS SENSEX & NIFTY): 

 

i. BSE & NSE Vis a Vis Stampede Capital Limited (Equity Shares & DVR): 
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(Source: BSE website & NSE Website) 

 

l) HIGH/LOW OF MARKET PRICE OF COMPANY'S SHARES TRADED ON THE BOMBAY STOCK 

EXCHANGE (BSE) UP-TO MARCH 31, 2021: 

 

EQUITY: 

  

Month (April 2020 to March 

2021) 

BSE NSE 

High (Rs) Low(Rs) High (Rs) Low(Rs) 

April 0.4 0.33 0.40 0.30 

May 0.42 0.33 0.40 0.30 

June 0.52 0.37 0.65 0.35 
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July 0.52 0.5 0.60 0.50 

August 0.58 0.5 0.65 0.50 

September 0.58 0.56 0.65 0.60 

October 0.61 0.56 0.65 0.55 

November 0.61 0.58 0.65 0.55 

December 0.6 0.54 0.55 0.40 

January 0.69 0.6 0.75 0.55 

February 0.69 0.69 0.75 0.75 

March 0.72 0.69 0.80 0.75 

 

(Source: BSE website & NSE Website) 

 

DVR: 

 

Month (April 2020 to March 

2021) 
BSE NSE 

High (Rs) Low(Rs) High (Rs) Low(Rs) 

April 0.25 0.19 0.30 0.15 

May 0.29 0.25 0.40 0.25 

June 0.38 0.3 0.15 0.30 

July 0.75 0.39 1.70 1 

August 1.81 0.78 1.70 0.85 

September 1.81 1.33 1.80 1.30 

October 1.82 1.21 1.70 1.20 

November 1.67 1.2 1.60 1.20 

December 1.61 1.2 1.60 1.20 

January 2.13 1.26 2.00 1.25 

February 3.02 1.52 2.80 1.65 

March 2.12 1.58 2.80 1.65 

 

(Source: BSE website & NSE Website) 

 

m) INVESTOR SERVICES: 

 

The Company has appointed M/S. Venture Capital and Corporate Investment Limited whose 

address is given below, as its Registrar and Transfer Agents. The Registrar handles all matters 

relating to the shares of the Company including transfer, transmission of shares, 

dematerialization of share certificates, subdivision /consolidation of share certificates and 

investor grievances. 
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Details of M/S. Venture Capital and Corporate Investment Limited as follows: 

 

Address 12-10-167, Bharat Nagar Colony, Hyderabad-500018 Telangana, India 

Telephone No Phone: 91-40 23868024,  

E-mail address info@vccilindia.com, 

Fax No Fax: 91-40 23868023 

 

n) ANY QUERY ON ANNUAL REPORT CONTACT AT CORPORATE OFFICER: 

 

Name Mr. Abhishek Jain  

Designation Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Officer Address 
KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 and 1-11-255, S.P. Road, 

Begumpet, Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. 

Email ID cs@stampedecap.com 

Telephone +91-40-69086900/84 

 

o) PLANT LOCATION: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

p) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM: 

 

All the transfers received are processed by Registrar and Transfer Agents. Share transfers are 

registered and returned within maximum of 21 days from the date of lodgement if documents 

are complete in all respects. In case the shares are transferred through Demat mode, the 

procedure is adopted as stated in Depositories Act, 1996.  

 

q) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2021: 

 

EQUITY: 

 

Range (In Rs.) Total 

Holders 
% of Total 

Holders 
Total Holding in 

Rupees 
% of Total 

Capital 

1 – 5000 10273 81.86 11006629 4.81 

5001 – 10000 828 6.6 6603078 2.88 

10001 – 20000 538 4.29 8065860 3.52 

20001 – 30000 256 2.04 6519823 2.85 

30001 – 40000 120 0.96 4271207 1.87 

40001 – 50000 99 0.79 4627454 2.02 

50001 – 100000 177 1.41 13535509 5.91 

100001 and above  258 2.06 174381640 76.15 

Total 12549 100 229011200 100 
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DVR: 

 

Range (In Rs.) Total 

Holders 
% of Total 

Holders 
Total Holding in 

Rupees 
% of Total 

Capital 

1 – 5000 7786 91.68 4460211 7.79 

5001 – 10000 267 3.14 2093911 3.66 

10001 – 20000 167 1.97 2434942 4.25 

20001 – 30000 82 0.97 2023651 3.53 

30001 – 40000 28 0.33 978792 1.71 

40001 – 50000 34 0.4 1638137 2.86 

50001 – 100000 63 0.74 4465556 7.8 

100001 and above  66 0.78 39157600 68.39 

Total 8493 100 57252800 100 

 

r) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2021: 

 

EQUITY: 

 

Category 
No. of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares 

% of 

Shareholding 

Promoters/Directors/Directors Relative 4 4,27,81,673 18.68 

Mutual Funds 1 97,000 0.04 

Foreign Portfolio Investors 2 35,36,552 1.54 

Resident Individuals up to Rs. 2 Lacs 12062 63457387 27.71 

Resident Individuals excess of Rs. 2 Lacs 105 64219288 28.04 

Bodies Corporate 167 52016565 22.71 

Clearing Member 7 69057 0.03 

NRIs 137 2833142 1.24 

Trust 1 536 0.00 

Total 12482 22,90,11,200 100 

 

 

DVR: 

 

Category 
No. of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares 

% of 

Shareholding 

Promoters/Directors/Directors Relative 4 2,44,95,975 42.79 

Mutual Funds 1 24,250 0.04 

Foreign Portfolio Investors 3 10,04,750 1.75 

Resident Individuals up to Rs. 2 Lacs 8866 20240657 35.35 
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Resident Individuals excess of Rs. 2 Lacs 14 5216669 9.11 

Bodies Corporate 133 5671930 9.91 

Clearing Member 29 115577 0.20 

NRIs 106 482867 0.84 

Trust 1 125 0.0 

Total 9157 5,72,52,800 100 

 

s) UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: 

 

Not Applicable. 

 

t) ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE: 

 

Stampede Capital Limited 
M/S. VENTURE CAPITAL AND CORPORATE 

INVESTMENT LIMITED 

KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 and 

1-11-255, S.P. Road, Begumpet, Hyderabad-

500016, Telangana, India. 

12-10-167, Bharat Nagar Colony, Hyderabad-

500 018 

Tel.:+91-40-69086900/84 
Phone: 91-40 23868024,  
Fax: 91-40 23868023 

E-mail: cs@stampedecap.com E-mail: info@vccilindia.com 

Website: www.stampedecap.com 
Website: www.vccipl.com 

 

 

u) DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS/ COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY AND NON- 

MANDATORY PROVISION: 

 

Your Company has adhered to all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms 

as prescribed by Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extent 

applicable to the Company. 

 

The Company complies with following non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 27(1) of the 

Listing Regulations. 
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v) AUDIT QUALIFICATION: 

 

No observations or qualifications were made in the Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2020-

21. 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-       Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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EXHIBIT - A (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT) 

 

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To 

The Members, 

Stampede Capital Limited 

Hyderabad. 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Stampede Capital 

Limited (‘The Company’), for the year ended on March 31, 2021 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 

and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para-C, D and E of Schedule V of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015). 

 

A. MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

1. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This 

responsibility includes the designing, implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of 

internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

the Listing Regulations.  

 

B. AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

2. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 

Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

the said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company.  

 

3. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the 

Company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate 

Governance requirements by the Company.  

 

4. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Certificate of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered 

Accountants of India (the ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance 

Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply 

with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

 

C. OPINION: 

 

5. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations 

given to us and based on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify 
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that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and Para C and D of Schedule V of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 during the year ended 

March 31, 2021. 

 

6. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

For NAVITHA AND ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 012026S 

 

Sd/- 

Navitha. K 

Proprietor 

Membership No:221085 

Place: Hyderabad  

Dated: 29.06.2021 
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EXHIBIT – B2 (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT) 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To,  

The Members 

STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED, 

Address: KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 and 1-11-255,  

S.P. Road, Begumpet,Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. 

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITEDhaving CIN L67120TG1995PLC020170 and having 

registered office at KURA Towers, 10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 & 1-11-255 S.P. Road, Begumpet, 

Hyderabad-500016,Telangana, India(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us 

by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read 

with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary 

and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the 

Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 

2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 

companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 

other Statutory Authority. 

 

TABLE A: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Directors 
Director Identification 

Number 
Date of appointment in 

Company 

1.  Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 07125471 27/11/2020 

2.  Mr. Anil Thakur 08945434 12/11/2020 

3.  Mr. Parameshwar Botla 02431490 12/11/2020 

4.  Mr. Srinivas Maya 08679514  24/01/2020 

5.  Mrs. Shaik Haseena 08141400 13/11/2020 

6.  Mr. Naveen Parashar 08399097 13/11/2020 
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 

of the Company. 

 

M/s. Mustafa Bohra & Associates 

Practising Company Secretaries 

 

SD/- 

Mr. Mustafa Bohra 

Proprietor 

ACS  : A61727 

C.P No : 24345 

UDIN : A061727C000896761  
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EXHIBIT – C (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT) 

CODE OF CONDUCT AND CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE THERE OF 

 

This is to confirm that Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior 

Management of the Company and is available on the website of the Company. 

 

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the Members of the Board 

and the Senior Management Personnel that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for the 

Financial Year 2020-21. 

 

This certificate is being given pursuant to Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors  

 

Sd/- 

Srinivas Maya  

Whole Time Director  

DIN  : 08679514 

Date  : August 13, 2021 

Place  : Hyderabad 
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EXHIBIT – D (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT) 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 

The Board of Directors,  

Stampede Capital Limited 

 

A. I have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of Stampede Capital 

Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

B. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 

 

C. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company 

pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 

the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectifying these deficiencies. 

 

D. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

2. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal 

control system over financial reporting. 

 

Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN : 08679514 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : June 29, 2021 

Sd/- 

Mr. Renduchintala Sri Naga Satya Venkata 

Jagannadha Prasad 

Chief Financial Officer 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : June 29, 2021 

  

Page 106 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE – FTO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT (MDAR) 

 

 

1. GLOBAL ECONOMY: 

 

A visible flattening of the COVID-19 curve universally, along with rapid vaccination, lend hopes of an 

eventual end to this health and economic crisis. Additional policy measures announced at the end of 

CY2020-notably in the United States and Japan-are expected to provide further support in CY2021. 

As per IMF, despite the uncertainty, the global economy is projected to grow by 6.0% in CY2021 and 

4.4% in CY2022. The rebound has been relatively faster in several Emerging Market (EM) 

economies. Activity moved above pre-pandemic levels in China, India and Turkey; helped by strong 

fiscal and quasi-fiscal measures and a recovery in manufacturing and construction, stated the 

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) in its interim economic 

assessment. However, new mutants of the COVID-19 virus, second and possible third wave of 

infection, renewed lockdowns in many countries and uneven access to vaccines across countries 

continue to weigh on the outlook and may delay the economic recoveries.  

 

The recently approved USD 1.9 trillion fiscal stimulus bill in the United States, which comes in 

addition to the USD 3 trillion fiscal stimulus package announced in 2020, will further support US and 

global economic growth. In addition, the ongoing recovery in Asian economies will support the 

global recovery.  

 

Resurgence of COVID-19 cases, imposition of strict lockdowns in major states and slower than 

expected pace of vaccinations have darkened prospects of a nascent economic recovery and 

accentuated business uncertainty. Although the vaccination drive has raised hopes of a turnaround 

in the pandemic later this year, the second wave of COVID-19 in April 2021 and new variants has 

intensified in metros/cities, and has spread rapidly across states, regions and into rural areas. 

Economy indicators moderated in April and May 2021, as many states-imposed restrictions to arrest 

the renewed surge in infections. This will result in delay in economic recovery and further 

normalization would be subject to building of strong herd immunity in India. However, compared to 

the first wave, there are a couple of mitigating factors. Export’s performance is expected to improve 

given that the global economy is largely open compared to the first wave when exports had 

collapsed. Moreover, domestic liquidity conditions remain healthy, unlike the during first wave 

Various rating agencies have already begun lowering their forecasts for India’s GDP growth for FY 

2021-22. CRISIL Rating Agency had earlier pegged India’s economic growth for fiscal 2022 at 11%, 

but has lowered its estimate to 8.2% in a worst-case scenario. It believes that economic activity in 

the first half of FY 2021-22 will be clouded by the pandemic, but that the second half should see 

growth, led by increased vaccinations and the public adapting better to lockdowns. 

 

2. INDIAN ECONOMY: 

 

The Indian economy contracted by 8.0% in FY 2020-21 as against 4.0% growth recorded in FY 2019-
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20, marking a recession for the first time since 1980 as per the IMF World Economic Outlook in April 

2021. Overall economic slowdown, led by the COVID-19 onset followed by stringent lockdowns 

severely impacted economic activity, bringing manufacturing and trading activities to a halt. 

Prolonged lockdown exacerbated existing vulnerabilities of the country including the weakened 

financial sector, private investments, and consumption demand. The Government announced a 

special comprehensive package of Rs. 20 trillion, equivalent to 10% of India’s GDP under the ‘Self-

Reliant India’ movement to revive the country’s economic activity. To promote greater participation 

by FPIs (Foreign Portfolio Investment), the Government proposes to increase the investment limit 

for FPI to 15% (currently 9%) of the outstanding stock of corporate bonds. The Government also 

offered certain specified categories of investment in Government securities to be fully opened for NR 

(Non-Resident) investors. 

 

As per the FY 2020-21 Budget, fiscal deficit is expected to be 3.8% of GDP in FY 2019-20 and 3.5% in 

FY 2020-21. This is higher than the 3.3% and 3% envisaged for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21, 

respectively, in the FY 2020-21 Budget. 

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) continued with the accommodative monetary stance by bringing the 

key repo rate and reverse repo rate to 4% and 3.35% respectively to provide monetary stimulus and 

trigger economic growth back to the earlier trajectory. The fiscal and monetary stimulus provided by 

the Government and RBI would assist greatly in the recovery of the economy from the challenges 

posed in early FY 2020- 21. The Government’s thrust on reviving the manufacturing and 

infrastructure sector, and the country’s increasing prominence in the global supply chain will augur 

well for the Company. Further, the roll-out of the vaccination drive has commenced in India. 

However, the second wave of COVID-19 in April 2021 is seen as posing risks to economic recovery, 

with Care Ratings revising its forecast for GDP growth to 10.2% in FY 2021-22 from an earlier 

projection of 10.7-10.9%. 

 

3. OVERVIEW OF CAPITAL MARKETS: 

 

Capital markets play a crucial role in the economic development of a country. They provide the 

financial resources required for the long-term sustainable development of the economy. Capital 

markets are therefore considered an important element as it enables higher productivity growth, 

higher real-wage growth, greater employment opportunities and greater macroeconomic stability. 

 

The spread of COVID-19 has led to volatility in markets. Debt mutual funds, gilt funds, banking & PSU 

funds have been showing negative return unlike prior to COVID-19 where the growth seemed 

promising. 

 

Growing optimism around the global economic recovery, persistent drop in new cases and the 

progress of vaccination drives supported the global equity markets. Vaccination roll-outs across the 

globe, continued economic recovery, strengthened expectations of a fiscal stimulus in the US and 

dollar weakness kept investor sentiments strong for EM equities. This was further aided by strong 

portfolio inflows amid supportive surplus liquidity across the globe. The Hang Seng Index (Hong 

Kong) and Nikkei 225 Index (Japan) shot up by 20.2% and 54.3%, last year. Japan’s Nikkei 225 
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crossed the 30,000 mark for the first time in more than three decades. This surge can mainly be 

attributed to Japan’s economy growing by 12.7% in October-December quarter FY 2020-21 on YoY 

basis. Meanwhile, Indian equity markets outperformed the broader EM indices, with the Nifty 50 

increased by 70.9% and Nifty 500 by 76.0% in 12 months ending March 2021. European equities 

suffered from a relatively slow roll-out of COVID-19 vaccines, political uncertainty in Italy and 

slower economic recovery amid lockdown restrictions. Brexit uncertainty along with second wave of 

virus infections have battered the UK, with the FTSE 100 Index being the slowest performing 

regional equity market. Despite COVID-induced turbulence, Indian equity markets showed their best 

performance in a decade in FY  2020-21. Surge in trading by retail investors and Foreign 

Institutional Investors (FIIs) fueled a rally in equity markets post sharp correction of March 2020. 

FII’s net investment recorded an all-time high in FY 2020-21 owing to continuous rally in equity 

prices. In FY 2020-21, net FII buying in Indian equites stood at USD 37.1 billion, which is 

approximately 14 times higher than that of USD 2.6 billion in FY 2019-20. Unlike FIIs, Domestic 

institutional investors (DIIs) remained strong sellers of Indian equities with net outflows of USD 19.0 

billion in FY 2020-21. Net investment by DIIs remained negative due to redemption pressures and 

profit-booking as equity valuations touched lifetime highs. Persistent traction in foreign flows and 

brighter domestic economic outlook as reflected through steady improvement in several high 

frequency indicators and better expected Q4FY 2020-21 corporate earnings also kept investor 

sentiments buoyant. This was further supported by stimulus measures announced by the 

Government and liquidity measures adopted by RBI. Consequently, the Nifty 50 and Nifty 500 Index 

posted healthy gains of 70.9% and 76.0% respectively in in last 12 months ending March 2021. An 

exponential rise in COVID infections in the second half of March 2021 compelled re-imposition of 

restrictive measures and raised concerns on the ongoing economic recovery, thereby dwindling 

investors’ risk appetite. Consequently, FIIs, turned net sellers towards the end of the month. 

 

4. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE: 

 

Your company is primarily engaged in Stock Broking and Port-folio Management. 

 

5. MARKET AND OUTLOOK/INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: 

 

STOCK BROKING SECTOR: 

 

CY 2021 kick-started on a strong note for domestic equities with the benchmark indices BSE Sensex-

30 and NSE Nifty-50 hitting their record highs of 50,000 and 15,000 points, respectively, and their 

market value surpassing ₹ 200 trillion. Strong corporate performance in second and third quarter of 

FY 2020-21, the roll-out of a massive vaccine programme, fiscal and monetary stimulus in place and 

easing of lockdown measures in major economies lifted market sentiments. There was a surge in retail 

participation in the stock market after the lockdown. Further, as the Indian economy came to standstill 

post the outbreak and businesses suffered and jobs were lost, the stock market offered individuals an 

opportunity to supplement their income. Both the benchmark indices, Sensex and Nifty, rose between 

72% and 75% from their lows in March 2020 to their record highs during FY 2020-21. Strong growth 

trends were witnessed in the number of active Demat accounts. According to the capital market 

regulator Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), close to 14 million new Demat accounts were 
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opened in FY 2020-21. As on March 31, 2021, the number of NSDL accounts stood at 22 million and 

CDSL accounts stood at 33 million tallying the total count to 55 million. 

 

The Average Daily Turnover (ADTO) has steadily increased over the last decade, with the Indian stock 

market witnessing the highest growth in NSE’s active customers, reflected in strong growth in its 

ADTO in the Cash and Futures & Options (F&O) segment. Expectations of a faster recovery in the 

economy and improvement in corporate earnings instilled the required confidence among investors 

and encouraged them to pour more funds into Indian equities. Increased investment by investors into 

the capital markets was further aided by a sharp increase of 26% in Government Capital Expenditure 

and several reforms taken to revive investment and consumption. India’s economic rebound post 

COVID-19 is likely to be more structural in nature, which augurs well for corporate earnings and the 

equities market. The average daily turnover in the cash market during FY 2020-21 shot up by 70% 

YoY to ₹ 618 billion, as compared to ₹ 364 billion during FY 2019-20. 

 

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT SERVICES: 

 

In India, Portfolio Management Services (PMS) are offered by asset management companies, banks, 

brokerage houses and independent investment managers. These are usually focused on customized 

discretionary, non-discretionary or advisory service offerings tailored to meet specific investment 

objectives of investors through basic portfolio management services for stocks, cash, fixed income, 

debt, structured products and other individual securities. Besides managing mutual fund schemes, 

AMCs in India have begun offering investors tailor-made investment strategies with higher flexibility 

through PMS. Over the last five years, the industry has seen significant growth, with the market 

becoming more mature, increasing number of High Net-worth Individuals (HNIs), greater need for 

customized asset allocation based on risk-return profiling and a growing awareness of PMS products. 

As of October 2020, the total AUMs of portfolio managers grew by 4%, compared to assets being 

managed as on March 31, 2020. This growth was mainly driven by the discretionary segment of PMS, 

wherein the portfolio manager manages the customers’ funds in accordance with customers’ needs. 

Discretionary PMS dominated the space with 85% share, followed by advisory at 9% and non-

discretionary at 6%. 

 

6. MACRO-ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

The Stock Market has been revolutionized by adopting modern technology, as the exchanges are now 

able to reach out to the far-flungcenters of the country with an efficient trading network for the 

benefit of retail customers. The Capital Market is most efficient when it discounts all information’s in 

pricing of traded equity stocks. The maturity of the Stock Market has made it increasingly less risky 

through built-in information system made available to the participants over and above supervisory 

oversight.  

 

The ongoing efforts for further broadening and deepening of the Stock Market domestically and 

aligning the market with global trading system is not only expanding the customer base but also 

attracting more resources for investments.  
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The Indian broking industry is one of the oldest trading industries that have been around even 

before the establishment of the BSE in 1875. Despite passing through a number of changes in the 

post liberalization period, the industry has found its way towards sustainable growth. 

 

7. OPPORTUNITY & THREATS: 

 

While the economy has been reeling under the pressure of the COVID-19 pandemic and nationwide 

lockdowns, the trading volumes in the domestic capital markets have been on an upward trajectory. 

During the lockdown, an increasing number of people turned to trading on online brokerage 

platforms. A shift to a complete online process of customer enrolment and onboarding helped 

support the new account openings as operations are carried on smoothly despite the restrictions 

placed by the pandemic. 

 

The growing awareness among investors, increased financial literacy, and the burgeoning 

proportion of millennials point to a promising future for the discount brokerage industry. In the 

coming years, the demand for discount brokerage services is expected to grow stronger due to the 

increasing participation of millennials. It is a lucrative platform for the organic investors. Customer 

increment is expected mainly from tier 2 and 3 cities with the rising internet penetration. New 

customers are more sensitive towards the cost and also conduct a thorough research before 

commencing the trade. A shift from traditional instruments of savings to financialization of savings is 

also a great opening for the capital market participants. The increased thrust on digitalization in the 

economy, with projects like ‘Digital India’, will further provide a growth catalyst for the demand and 

consumption of discount brokerage services. 

 

A. OPPORTUNITIES: 

 

 Growing Financial Services industry’s share of wallet for disposable income. 

 Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all the class of investors.   

 Leverage technology to enable best practices and process. 

 

B. THREATS: 

 

 Execution Risk. 

 Slowdown in global liquidity flows.   

 Intense competition from local and global players. 

 Unfavourable economic conditions. 

 

 

 

8. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

 

The Companies growth considering the past few years' performance has satisfactory. The Company 

is striving further for increasing profits. For, the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, your 
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Company had reported total Income of Rs. 1050.70/- (In Lakhs) as against Rs. 182.54/- (In Lakhs) 

during the previous Financial Year. The Company recorded a net loss of Rs. (99.75)/- (In Lakhs) as 

against net loss of Rs. (827.79)/- (In Lakhs) during the previous Financial Year depicting reduction 

of 87.94% Losses. 

 

9. CHALLENGES, RISK AND CONCERN: 

 

The Company faces normal business challenges of market competition in its business and needs to 

continuously seek attractive growth opportunities. The Company adopts suitable business strategies 

to counter these challenges. As a part of the overall risk management strategy, the Company 

consistently ensures its assets and generally follows a conservative financial profile by following 

prudent business practices. 

 

10. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

Our real-time risk management tool is built on trading platform and it is also an integral part of trade 

order life cycle, calibrating real time pricing data and ensures our order execution within pre-

defined positioned limits. If our risk management system detects that a trading strategy in exceeding 

of our configure pre-defined limits, it will report the logs and creates alert management to the 

trading terminals. In addition, our risk management system continuously monitors our trade 

transactions against the order execution over the Exchanges. The objective of its risk management 

framework is to ensure that various risks are identified, measured and mitigated and also that 

policies, procedures and standards are established to address these risks and ensure a systematic 

response in the case of crystallization of such risks. 

 

A. CREDIT RISK: 

 

 Deal with Banks, Clearing Firms, Prime of Prime. 

 OTC trade on bilateral agreement. 

 Covered with Insurance on trade above threshold. 

 

B. MARKET RISK: 

 

 Market Neutral Strategies at any Given of Time - Hedged Positions. 

 Non-Directional Strategies. 

 

C. LIQUIDITY RISK: Trading on  

 

 Liquidity Routing. 

 Multiple Venues. 

 

 

D. OPERATIONAL RISK: 
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 Real time Hedged positions and exposures are monitored central monitoring of network 

performance of hardware, application services and venues. 

 Global View of Trading Strategy Events which requires manual intervention to update cancels 

the existing strategies. 

 Risk Team monitors all activities during the live markets. 

 

11. HUMAN RESOURCES: 

 

Intellectual capital is one of the key resources of the Company to ensure business sustainability and 

growth. The Company has an experienced and talented pool of employees who play a key role in 

enhancing business efficiency, devising strategies, setting-up systems and evolving business in line 

with its growth aspirations. The Company provides regular skill and personnel development training 

to enhance employee productivity. 

 

Your company believes in investing in people to develop and expand their capability. The Company 

has been able to create favorable work environment that motivates performance, customer focus 

and innovation STAMPEDE strategies are based, inter alia, on processes of continuous learning and 

improvement. 

 

As part of group processes, the Company follows a robust leadership potential assessment and 

leadership development process. These processes identify and groom leaders for the future and also 

enable succession planning for critical positions in the Company. Being a growth-oriented and 

performance driven organization, the Company follows the principles of meritocracy and care for its 

employees. The Company has a strong culture of innovation and challenging the status Quo. The 

business leaders and employees in the Company are encouraged to think like entrepreneurs and 

create value for all stakeholders. The Company has embarked on several human resource initiatives 

to create business enablers to enhance the productivity of the organization and its employees. The 

Company endeavors to provide a safe, conducive and productive work environment. 

 

12. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS: 

 

Sr. No. 
Particulars of 

Ratio 

F.Y. 

31.3.2021 

F.Y. 

31.3.2020 
Explanation for change in Ratios 

1.  
Debtors 

Turnover 
- - Not Applicable 

2.  
Inventory 

Turnover 
- - Not Applicable 

3.  
Interest 

Coverage Ratio 
- - Not Applicable 

4.  
Debt Equity 

Ratio 
- - Not Applicable 

5.  Current Ratio 1.70 3.32  
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6.  Operating Profit 

Margin (%) 
19% -74%  

7.  Net Profit 

Margin (%) 
-9% -453 %  

 

13. DETAILS PERTAINING TO NET-WORTH OF THE COMPANY; 

 

Particulars 
31.03.2021 

(In Rs.) 

31.03.2020 

(In Rs.) 
Explanation for change in Net-worth 

Net-worth 2,05,88,464 3,05,60,490 

During the year the Net-worth of the Company was 

reduced to Rs. 2,05,88,464/-. In comparison to 

previous year, Net-worth of the Company eroded due 

to losses incurred by the Company during the year. 

 

14. CAUTIONARY NOTE: 

 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis outlining the Company's This report and 

other statements - written and oral - that we periodically make contain forward-looking statements 

that set out anticipated results based on the management’s plans and assumptions. We have tried, 

wherever possible, to identify such statements by using words such as ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, 

‘expects’, ‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’ and words of similar substance in connection with 

any discussion of future performance. Estimates, perceptions and expectations may be forward  

looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may 

differ materially from those expressed herein above due to certain factors which may be beyond the 

control of the Company. 

 

Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include the impact of Covid-19 

Pandemic, global and domestic demand and supply, input costs, availability, changes in government 

regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other factors 

 

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realized, although we believe we 

have been prudent in our assumptions. Reader should keep this in mind. We undertake no obligation 

to publicly update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future 

events or otherwise. 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-       Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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ANNEXURE – G TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF 

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014 

 

 

A. The particulars of employees, who were in receipt of remuneration not less than Rs. 60 lacs for 

the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 are given below: 

 

Name of the Employee 

Nil 

Designation of Employee 

Remuneration received 

Nature of employment 

Date of Commencement of Employment 

Qualification of the Employee 

Experience of the Employee 

Age of the Employee 

Last Employment 

 

B. Disclosure under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies 

(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014. 

 

I. The percentage increase in remuneration of the Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the financial year 2020-21, the ratio of remuneration of each director 

to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year and the 

comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial personnel (KMP) against the performance 

of the Company is as under: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Name Designation 

Remunerati

on for F.Y. 

2020-21 (in 

Rs) 

 

% increase 

in the 

remunerati

on for 

financial 

year 2020-

21 

Ratio of 

remuneration 

of Director to 

median 

remuneration 

of employees 

Compariso

n of the 

remunerat

ion against 

the 

performan

ce of the 

company 

1. 

Mr. Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati Rao 

Managing 

Director 
50,00,000 

Not 

Applicable 

since no 

remuneratio

n last year 

24:1 
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2. 
Mr. Srinivas 

Maya 

Whole Time 

Director 
10,00,000 

Not 

Applicable 

since no 

remuneratio

n last year 

4.80:1 

3. 
Mr. Sudheer 

Vegi* 

Executive 

Director 
7,00,000 - 2.4:1 

4. 

Mr. 

Vishnuvardha

n Reddy 

Guntaka** 

Executive 

Director 
Nil 

Not 

Applicable 

since no 

remuneratio

n last year 

Not Applicable 

since no 

remuneration 

5. 
Mr. Abhishek 

Jain 
CS 4,19,536 

Not 

Applicable 

since no 

remuneratio

n last year 

1:1 

6. 

Mr. 

Renduchintala 

Sri Naga Satya 

Venkata 

Jagannadha 

Prasad 

CFO 10,00,000 

Not 

Applicable 

since no 

remuneratio

n last year 

4.8:1 

 

*Resigned W.e.f. 12.11.2020  

** Resigned W.e.f. 16.07.2020 

II. The median remuneration of employees during the financial year was Rs. 5,00,000/-. 

 

III. There were 94 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2021. 

 

IV. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the remuneration policy of the 

company. 

 

V. None of the Employee is relatives of Directors or Manager or KMP. All Employees are Permanent. 

 

VI. List of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn: 
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Sr. 

No

. 

Name of the 

Employee 

Designati

on 

Remune

ration 

Date of 

commence

ment of 

employme

nt 

Age of 

emplo

yee 

(Year) 

Last 

employmen

t held by 

such 

employee 

Qualifica

tion 

1 

Mr. Jonna 

Venkata 

Tirupati Rao 

Managing 

Director 
50,00,000 

November 

27, 2020 
42 

G.S.V 

Securities 

Private 

Limited  

B.B.A 

2 

Renduchintala 

Sri Naga Satya 

Venkata 

Jagannadha 

Prasad 

CFO 24,00,000 
November 

13, 2020 
55 

Longfin 

Tradex Pte 

Ltd 

(Singapore) 

     B.Com 

(CA Inter) 

3 
Kishore Varma 

Mantena 

Senior VP 

(Corporate 

Sales)   

2200000 July 02, 2020 41 

Metropolitan 

Stock 

Exchange 

MBA 

Finance 

and 

Marketing  

4 
Rajvamsh 

Samson Peters 
HR Head  2000000 

August 10, 

2020 
39 

Star Dental 

Centre 

Private 

Limited 

M.B.A. HR 

Internatio

nal 

Business 

and 

Quality 

Manageme

nt  

5 
Baleswara Rao 

Kancherla 
AVP 1900000 July 15, 2020 42 

Kotak 

Mahindra Life 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

MBA 

Internatio

nal 

Manageme

nt  

6 
Heebert Victor 

Pillay 
AVP 1800000 

August 05, 

2020 
43 

Future 

Generali 

India 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

doctorate 

in 

theology 

and Public 

Personal 

Manageme

nt (PPM)  

7 

Aamir Jhan 

Khan 

Mohammad 

AVP 1750000 
September 

09, 2020 
47 

Vijaya 

Diagnostic 

Centre 

Limited 

MBA and 

M.Com 

Page 117 of 153



 

26TH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COMPANY 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 

 

 

 

8 
Vase Keerthi 

Bharath Christ 
Sales head  1750000 

August 10, 

2020 
47 

Exide Life 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

B. Tech   

 

9 
Sai Vamsee 

Krishna Thota 
AVP 1500000 

August 03, 

2020 
47 

Exide Life 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

B.Com 

10 R. Rohith AVP 1500000 
August 17, 

2020 
38 

Exide Life 

Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

MBA  

11 
Anjaneyulu 

Kandukuri 
IT Head  1500000 July 10, 2020 37 

NTT Data 

Global 

Delivery 

Services 

Private 

Limited 

MCA 

  

*AVP Assistant Vise President.  

 

 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : August 13, 2021 

For and On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-       Sd/- 

Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao 

Managing Director 

DIN: 07125471 

Mr. Anil Thakur 

Chairman 

DIN: 08945434 
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NAVITHAAND ASSOCIATES CKCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
# 16-11-740/75, Plot No. 84,
V.K. Dhage Nagar, Dilsukhnagar,
Hyderabad - 500 060. T.S.
Cell : 09848338091, E-mail : navitha.k@gmail.com

To The Members of

Stampede Capital Limited

Opinion

We have audited the standalo¡re lndAS financial staternents of Starnpecle C--apital Li¡nitecl
("the Compatty"), which cotnprise the Balance Slreet as at 3lst March 202 l. the Stale¡rrent
of Profìt atld Loss, Stateme¡rt of Clranges in EqLrity ancl Statenlent oI Cash Iìlows lor the-
year then errdecl ancl a stltllltrary ol'signíficarrt accourrting policies and other expli¡rator.r,
infonnation (hereinafter referred to as "the fìna¡rciar staternerrts',).

I¡r oltr opiniotl and to the best of our informatio¡t ancl accorcling to the explanations givc¡ ttr
us, the aforesaid financial statel.nents give the infbrrnatio¡l reqr"rir.ed by tþe Ctgmpallies Act.
2013 (the "Act") in the nratrtrer so requirecl ancl give a trr¡e ancl fair r icr.l in conlìrnrritr rr itlr
lndian Accottttting Standalds prescritrecl unclcr Section 133 ol' the Acr ¡.cltl rr irlr rllc
Companies (lrrdiarr AccoLtntittg Stancla¡'cis) lìulcs.20l5. its anlenclerl ("1¡tcl AS") irrrtl othcr
accolttlting principles generally acceptecl in lncjia. ol'thc st¿¡tc. ol'al'lirils ol'tllc ('orrrl.rirrr-r rrs

at March 31,2020,1oss. total cottr¡rrehensive inconre, charrges irr ec¡uit¡.,arrcl c¿rsll llorvs firr
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the stanclalone financial state¡¡errts i¡r accorclancq \\itlr thc
Standards on Atrcliting (SAs) specifìecl L¡ncler Section 143(10) ol'tlre C'orn¡ranies At'r. lglì.
Our responsibilities t¡rrcler those Stanclards are further clescribecl in thc Ar¡cl ilor.'s
responsibilities for the Arrdit ol'tlre fìnancial staternents section of our. rcpor.t. We ¿rr.c

independent of the Cotnpany Iu accorclarrce with the Cocle of Ethics issuecl [r1 lhc lrrstitrrrc
of Chaftered Accottntants of lndia ("lCAI") together with tlle ethic¿rl rec¡uirerrrc.rrts th¿rt ar.c

relevant to our audit of the fìltancial staterllcnts t¡ncJer the ¡rrovisiorrs of'tlrc Act ancl thc
Rules there ttltcler, arrd we have firlfìlled or¡r other ethical responsibilities irr accor.da¡rcc u,ith
these reqtrirelnellts ancl the lCAl's CocJe of l..thics. We believc th¿rl lhe ¿rrr<lit cr itlcrrr.c rrc
have obtained is sufTìcient attcl appro¡rriale to provicle ir [l¡sis lirr orrr rr¡rirriorr r,¡l tlre
fi narrcial statent etìts.

Key Autlit Matters

Key audit tnatters are those lnatters that. in our ¡rrof'essional .iuclgment. wer.e of'nlosl sigrritìcancc, irr

our audit ol'the fìnancial statetnents of the cun'ent period. l'hese nlatters \^/ere aclclressecl in thc

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. ancl irr lìrrrrring oul opirrion tlle¡.con. irncl

we do not plovide a separate opinion on these nìattel's.
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InformationOtherthantheFinancialstatementsandAuditReportThereon

TheCompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefortlrepreparationoftheother
information. Trre othêr infor¡nation cornprises trre infornratiou i'clucled i¡r trre Mauagerre.t

and Discurssion ArTalysis, Board's Report irrclr"rding Allnexures to Boarcl's Report' Business

ResponsibilityReport'CorporateGovernatrcearrdSlrarelrolcler'sllrfornration.butcloesrrot
include the financial statemetrts and oltr altditor's report tlrereotr'

Ouropiniorrontlrefinancialstatelnentscloesnotcovertheothelinfbrllratiotratlclr,rccltltrtll
express any folm of assuratrce conclusiotr thereotr'

In connection witrr our aucrit of the fì'a.cial statel.nellts. our fesporsibirity is t. reacl tlre

other info.nation and, in doi'g so, co'sider wr.rether the other iuf'or'ration is rr-raterially

inconsistent with thé fìnancial statements or ouf knowledge obtained in the ar"rdit' or

otherwise appears to be materially rnisstated'

Ifbasedontheworkwehaveperfonnedontheotlrerinformationobtaineclpriortotlreclateof
this auditor,s repoft, we conclude trrat there is a materiar nrisstaterne.t of triis other irrttrrrrlatior.ì'

we are required to repoft that fact' We have nothing to repoft in this regard'

Responsibilities of Management and Those chargecl rvith covel'n¿ltlcc Íor the Financi¿¡l

Statements.

TheCompany,sBoarclofDirectorsisresponsiblefortlrel]lattel.Sstateclirtsectiotrt3,t(5)of
the Act with respect to the preparatiou ot'these fi'anciar staterì'ìerts triat give a trr"re and tair

view of the financial position, fìnancial perf-ortïance' total comprehetrsive ilrcottle' chattges

inequityandcaslrflowsoftheCompanyinaccorclancewithtlrelndAs¿rtrcltltlrel.
accountingprir,rciplesgerrerallyacceptedirrlnclia.ThisresporrsibilityalstlitlcIttcles
maintenance of adequate accountitrg records in accordance with the provisions of the Act

forsafeguardingoftheassetsoftlreConrpanyarrclforpreverrtirrganclcletectiltgfì.atrclsancl
other irregularities, selection and applicatiorr of appropriate accounting policies. ntaking

judgrnents and estimates that are reasonable and pruclent and clesign' implenletrtation ancl

maintenance of adeqr.rate internal financial controls, tlrat were operatillg etfectively f'or

ensuring the accuracy arrd completeness of the accoutrtitrg recorcls' t'elcratrt to tltc

preparationandpresentatiorlofthefinancialstatellelltstlratgiveatrtteatrclltrirvicwalrcl
arefreefrotnmateriallnisstatenrent.wlretlrerduetofì.atrclorefror.

ln preparing the fìr-rancial statements, the lnanagelllelrt is respotlsible f'or assessittg tlte

Company,sabilitytocontinueasagoirrgcollcerll,clisclosirrg'asa¡rplica[rIe.ll1atterS
relatedtogoingcollcernandusingthegoi'-tgcot''"ernbasis 

of accounting utrless the tnatraget-ì1etrt

either inte'ds to liquiclate the cornpany or to cease operatiorls. .f rras ro realistic arrc"¿rrirc

but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also resporrsible for over seeirrg tlrc cottr¡litttl's

Nì\ l)

.Y
HYDERAO,iD

financial rePorting Process'

* M.N0.221 085 *
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Audit Responsibilities for the Autlit of the Financial Statements

ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassurallceaborrtwlretlret.tlrefinancialstatcll-ìelltsaS
awlrolearefreefrommaterialtrrisstatement,wlretlrercluetofr.aLlclol.efrol..¿rtlcjttlissueatt
auditor,s report that incrudes our opinion. Reasonabre assurauce is a rrigh lever orassrl'ar1ce'

but is not a guarantee that an audit conclucted in accordalrce with SAs will alwavs detect a

materialmisstatementwlrenitexists.Misstatenrelltscal.ìarisefì.ottltì.atrcltrrcl.rtlratl(larc
considerecl material if-, irrclividually or iu tlre agglegate. they coulcl t'easc'rnably be cxpccted to

influence tlre economic clecisions of tlsers taken otr the basis of'these lÌnancial statelllellts'

As part of an audit in accorclatrce witlr SAs. we exercise prof'essiorral 'iLrdgcrnL'llt alld

maintain professional sl<epticism throughout the audit' We also:

Identify aud assess the risks of tnaterial nrisstatenretrt of'the l'rnarrcial stalcllì(jllts' r'rhcthcr

due to fraud or error, clesign arrcl perftrrtrl ¿rr"rclit proceclr'tres t'espolrsive to lhose rislis' ancl

obtain audit evidence trrat is sufficie't arrcr a¡rpropriate to provicle a basis f'or.rr'o¡riri.''

The risk of not detecting a tnaterial tnisstatetnetrt resr'rltitrg fi'orn traucl is highel thatl fìrr one

resulting from error,as fraud may involve collusion' fbrgery 'intentiotlal orrrissions

,misrepresentations ,or the over ride of internal control'

.obtainanunclerstarrclirrgofintertralfinancialcontrolsrelevanttotheatrclitilltlt.derto
design audit procedures that are appropriate in tlre circutnstallces' Unclel sectioll

143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also resporrsible t'or expressil'lg otrr opirtiotr otr rthetlret'the

company has adeqrrate inter¡ral firr¿rncial cotrtt'ols systell'ì in place ¿rllcl lltc o¡lerating

effectiveness so such controls'

. Evaluate the appropriatetress of accottttting policies ttsecl atrcl tlle reasoll¿tblcttcss ol'

accounting estimates aud relatecl clisclosures uracle [ly' lllall¿ìgelìlellt'

.Concludeontlreappropriatenessofll-ìallagelllellt,sLtseof.thegoittgctrttcerrrlrasisol
accountingand,basedontlrearrditeviderrceobtainecl.wlretlrerattlatet.ialrtttccrlaitlll'
exists related to events or conditiotrs that may cast sigrrifìcant doubt on the abilit¡'ot'tltc'

company to continue as a going concern' If we conclude that a Inatet'ial tttrcertttilrty

exiStS, we Are required to draw attention itt out'auclitor's report to tlre related clisclosttl'cs

in the tinancial statemel'lts oro if srrch disclosrrres are inadeqtlate' to Inoclity otlt'o¡litliott'

Our concltlsions are based on the arrclit evidence obtained up to the clate of otrr auditor's

report. However, future evel'ìts or conditiolls lnay caltse the cotlparry to cease to

continue as a going concerÍì'

Evaluatetlreoverallpresentation.strttctttrealrclcolltelltofthefìtlarrci¿tlslatt'llìcl]ts.
including the disclosures, attcl whetlter the fìnancial statelrletlts rcprcselìt tltc trlttlcrlyirtg

transactiorrsandeventsinamatrnet.tlratachieveslàirpresentatiott.

We communicate witlr those chargecl with goverrlarlce regarding. anrotrg other lììattcrs' the

plannedscopeandtirningoftlreauclitanclsigrrif.icarrtarrclitfrndirrgs.inclrrclilìgan)
significant deficierrcies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

Wealsoprovidetlrosechargeclwithgovefl]ancewithaState|l]elltllratvr,char,ectìltl|llictl
with relevant ethical requireuretrts regarcling irrcleperldertce' atrcl to colllllltlllicate rr ith thc'ltt

t
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all relationshiPs and other matters that nlay reasonably be thotrght to lrear ol1 oLll'

independerrce, and where applicable, related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those charged with governallce, we detertnine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone firraucial statelrlel.ìts of

the current period and are therefore the key attdit matters' we clescribe tlrese 11.ìatters itr ottl'

auditor.sreportunlesstaworregltlatiotrprecluclesprrblicclisclosurealrotttthell]¿ìllcror
when, in extremely rare circttmstal'ìces. we cletennine tlrat a ll'ìatter shottlcl rlot lre

communicated in our report becat¡se the adverse conseqtlellces of doirrg so wtlulcl

reasonably be expectecl to outweiglr the prrblic interest benefìts of'stlch colrrlÌtllricatiolr'

Other Matters

The cornparative fina'cial info.ltatiotr of't¡e Cotttpatr¡ lòr tlre ¡'ear ettclccl i l*' N1¿r'clr' l0l0

included in these standalone lncl AS fìnarlcial statemellts' are basecl on the previotrsl¡' issttecl

statutory financial statements prepared irr accorclatrce with conlpanies (Accottttting

Standards) Rules,20l6 audited by rrs orr which we hacl expressed an unnrodifìed o¡rinion

vide our Audit Reports dated June 30, 2020, as adjusted t'or the clifferences in accountittg

principles adopted by the company on transition to the lnd As, which have been auditecl

byus.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requircments

t.As required by the companies (Arrclitor's Report) orcler.20l6 ("the order'") issued by the

Central Govertrment in terms of Sectioll 143(ll) of the Act' we give irr "Alìllertrte A" a

statement on the lîatters specifìecl in ¡raragraphs 3 arld 4 of the Orcler'

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act' we repoft that:

a) we have sor,rght and obtained all the information ancl explanations which to the best

ofourknowledgeandbeliefwerenecessaryfortlrepurposesofourar¡ditolthe
financial statellents'

b)Inouropinion,properbooksofaccoutrtasrequiredbylawlravebeenkeptbytlte
Company so far as it appears fì'om our examinatiotr of those books

c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (irrcluding other

comprehensive Income), tlre statement of changes in Equity and tlre Statellrellt ol'

Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreelrìent with the books trf accottttl

maintained fbr ttre purpose or preparatiotr of the fÌtralrcial st¿ìtelìlelìts'

d) In our opinion. the afbresaicl fìrrancial statelllellts corn¡rly with the lncl AS s¡recifìed

undersectionl33oftheAct,readwitltRuleTof'tlrecotn¡ranies(Accotrnts)Rtrles'
2014.

sl

e) On the basis of the written representations receivecl fi'om

March, 2021 taken on record by tlre Board of Directors'

disqualified as on 3lst March, 2021 fron being appointed

the directot's as on 3l

rrone clf thc' clirectors is

as a clirector itr lct'ltls o1'

¡lYD[R/¡BA0
M.No 22103s

.Y

*

l)Nli

*
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Sectionl64(2) of the Act'

0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal fìnancial controls over fìnancial reporting

of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls' refer to our sepalate

RePort in "AnnexureB"'

8) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditocs Report in accordance

with the requirements of section I 97( I 6) of the Act' as atrrendecl:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatiorrs

giventoUs'theremunerationpaidbytheCompanytoitsmanagingdirector
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act'

h) V/ith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rulel I of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014' lrr our opinion alrcl ttr

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to tts:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

itsfinancialstatements_ReferNoteNolTofthefinancialstatements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts includirrg derivative contracts f'or

which ttrere were any materiãl forJseeable losses'

i¡¡.There were no amounts which were required to be t'ansf'errecr t. rhe t'\'cst()r'[:clucati.'

and Protection Fund bY theComPanY

F¿r Navitha And Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm N

Proprietor
MembershiP Number:

Place:Hyderabad
Date.29.06.2021

U Dl N: 21 221 O85 AAAAAT3 667

N HYDERASAO
M.No.22r0Bs
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Annexure A to Audit RePort

ANNEXUREREFERREDToINoURREPORToFEVENDATEToTHEMEMBERSoF

STAMPEDE CAPITAL LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEARE NDED JI'. IVIARCH

2020.

1i)(a) The cornpany is nraitrtainirrg proper t'ecorcls sltowing l'rrlI partictrlars' incluclittg

qrrantitative details and situation of fìxed assets'

(b)Asexplainecltot"ts,theConrpanyhasaplrasedprogrammeofverificationoff.ixecl
assetsoncein2yearswlrichitrouropiniorrisreasonableconsiderillgthesizetlf.tlrc
Cornpany alrd trature of its fixed assets'

(c)TlreCorrrpanydoesnothaveanyimmovableproperty.Tlrerefore.paragraph3(iXc)of
tlre Orcler is rrot applicable to the Conrpany'

(ii) The Cornpauy is not carryirrg on any traclirrg or lnanltfacturing activ¡ty' Therelbre'

Paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany'

(¡i¡) The cornpany has not granted loans covet'ed in the register tnaitltaitlecl ttltciel' Sectioll

189 of the ComPatries Act. 201 3

(iv¡ Accordirlg to the infonnation and explanations given to us' the conlpan)'has cotn¡rlied

with the provisiorrs of Sectio¡ I 85 ancl I 86 of thc Acl u ith t'cs¡rccl to lltc l¡ittts'

investtlrents, guarantees alrcl securities lnade as applicable'

(v)TheCompanylrasnotaccepteclanydepositsfì.ollrthepLrblic.withinthettteanittgtrf.Sectitltl
73 fo 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act ancl Rules fì'anlecl there tllrder' We are

informed that no order has bee¡ passecl by the Company Law Board or National Cotrpany

Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of lndia or ally cotlrt or other tribunal '

(vi) Accorcling to the information and explanations giverr to tls' in respect ot'the class ot'

industrytlrecompanyfallsuncler.tlreCentralGovernnretrtlrasncltprescrillecltlre
maintenance of cost records uncler Section 148(l) of the Act' Theref'ore' paragfaph3(vi)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company'

(vii) (a) Accord¡ng to the information ancl explanatiotls given to us tlte ct.)ttrpany is

generally regular irr depositiltg undisprrtecl statutory clues iltclt¡cling proviclettt

fund, ernployees state ilrsttratrce. itrcoll1e tax. set'vice tax' sales lax' ralttc aclclc-cl

tax, goods and services tax, cess alrcl other statutorv cltlcs ¿rs applicttblc t(ì tllr'

Cont¡ranywiththeltpprtrpriitteattthtlritics'|jtrrthcl.lls
explained,thereareuout.tdisputeclstatutoryclues otltslalìclillg lilr lìì()l'c lltatl six

monthsasat3lstMarclr2020fl.omtlredatetheybecarnepayable.

(b) According to the information and explanations giverr to us a¡rd recorcls ol'the

compunf examinecl by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, wealth Tax. Salcs

Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax. Goocls and Services Tax' Excisc- f)trt1 '

customs Duty and cess which have not been depositecl olì ¿ìccotllìt ol' att¡

clisPrrte excePt as stated below :

.l
*

AC
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Name of
Statute

the Nature of dues Periocl to which the

amount relates
4e.zfl Conrnrissioncl'

lrrcotlreTax.

ol

A ls

Income Tax Act,

l96l
lncotre Tax AY 2017-18

Amount
lakhs

tn Forr¡m rvhcre thc

dis ts rlin

(viii) Accortlirg to the inlirnnation arrcl cx¡rlarrirtion civcll ltr tts. tltc c()llìl)iìlì\ ll¿ts ttrtl tlclìrtlltctl

in repayrnent of loans to barrks. The cornparry ltas not taken atty loatts or borrou'itrgs

from Government or financial institutions arrcl did not have any dues to detre¡lture

holders during theYear.

(ix) According to the infornration and explanations givett to t"ts' the Clotltpatl)' has rlot raised

mone)/Sbywayofriglrtsisstrecluringtlreyear'Weareintìlrnreclthatthe('ottlllatt¡.ltas
notraisedanymoniesbywayofinitialprrblicot}èrorfìrrtlterpLrblicorterltlloalrs
during the Year.

1x) According to tlÌe infonnation ancl explanatiolls given to tls' attcl lrasecl ott the atrclit

procedures perfornred and the representations otrtailrecl fì'olll llte ttlittlagclììclìt' \vc lcl)()r[

that no frar"rd by the company or o11 the Cìotnpatly by its ofÏcers ot'ctnplovces' ltav'ing a

material misstatenrent ou the fìllancial slaterììerìts has [¡ccrr ¡l()ticctl ()l' l'cl)()l'l cltrl irtg tllc

period trnder ar¡dit'

(xi) According to the inf-orlnatiotr ancl explanatiotts givett to t'ls atrcl basec'l oll leritìcatiotl ol'

records, the managerial remuneration has been paicl in accordance with the recluisite

approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 reacl witll ScheclLrlc V ol'tltc

ComPanies Act' 201 3'

(xii) In our Opinion and accorcling to the iutbrmation and explanations givell to tls' the

company is not a Nidhi corrrpatry ancl the Nidhi Rrrles' 2014 are not applicable to it'

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is rrot applicable to the corììpatry'

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to tts and basecl orr veritìcation ol'the

recorcls un¿ upörou;ì;;¡;h" Audit comrnitiee. all trarrsactio's with tlre rc'latc'd ¡rarlics

are i¡ cornpiiä¡ce with sections 177 ancl 1 88 of Contpatries Act' 201 3 r 'lrete

applicable. The cletails of sttch related party tla.nsactions ltave beetl clisclosecl irl the

standalone tìnancial statements ut,=qultËO try tnctian+fccottttting Standard (lncl AS) 2"1'

RelatedPartyDisclosuresspecifìeclunderSectionl33oftlteAcr..

(xiv) According to the information ancl explanations givett to t'ts ancl hasecl on otlt'exall.till¿ttit'ttl

of the ,""orã., t¡e Cornpany' lras nol nlaãe arty' prelèrcrllial ¿tll.tllìclìl ()l' ¡rriratc

placernent of 
's¡ares 

or 
'fìrlil' or parlll' converitiblc clebcrttttt'cs clttrittg lllc ¡ citt"

Accor.di'gly,'p*truptt 3 (xiviof t¡e Order is Irot applicatrle to t¡e Cornpattv'

(xu) Accordirrg to the itrformation and explanatiotrs givett to rts' tþe co¡lpally lras ¡6t elìtered

into any non-cash transactions with directors or persolls colll'ìectecl with hiltl'

Theref-ore, paragraph 3(xv) of the orcler is not applicable to tlteconrpalt¡"

¡\lr 1

HY0En¡ 9/.lt)
M f)o 2210P,5I

A
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(xvi) Accordirrg to the ittl'orr¡ration ancl explanatiotts givetr to-Lts' the collìp¿ì11y is nol rcc¡Ltit'ecl to

be registerea unå"ì. s""45-lA of the Reserve 
-Bank 

of India Act. 1934'

For Navitha And Associates
Churtered.4
ICAI F stration N 0 r 20265

Na
l)

.Y
ilYÍ_ìi t1.,

MernbershiP Num

Place :Hyder abad

Date:29.06.2021

òJds,,2r(ì¡s

UDIN: 21 22 1 085AAAAAT3667
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Annexure B to Autlit RePort

AI\NEXURE RBFERRED TO IN OUR REK)I{T OF EVEN DATIi T() THIì MIìMIìIIÍIS OF

STAMPBDE CAPITAL LIM¡TED ON TI{IÌ STANDALONI AC'COT]NTS; FOR TFIE I,IIAIì' [ìNI)|:I)

¡rsrunRcH2o2t

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Scction IJJ ol' the

Companics Act, 2013 ("theAct")

We have agdited the inter¡al financial controls over litra¡rcial leportirtg ol'Starttpeclc Clallital

Limited (,'the Company") as of March 31" 2021 in coniutrctiolt with otlr attclit of the

standalone financial statelnents of the Company f-or the year enclecl oll that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Cornpany's management is responsible for establishirrg a¡rcl tllailttaillilì!i ilìterlìal

financial controls basecl on tlre intenlal control over fìnancial re¡-rortinl crilcrirt cslitlrlishctl

by the Cornpany considering the essential cottrponetrts ol' illternal colìtrol st¿ltcd ill the

Cuidance Note on Auclit of Internal l--inancial Cìontrols over Fitratrcial lìepoltirlg isstrc'cl b¡'

the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol'ltldia.

These responsibilities include the clesign. inrplertreutation altd nlaintenaltcc' of' atlcclttate

intemal financial controls that were operating el'fèctively f'or ertsut'ittg thc' ortlcIlr ¿ttttl

efficient concluct of its bgsiness. inclrrding aclhelcltce lo c()lììl)¿lll\'\ ¡roliçi,''t. tllc

safeguarding of its assets" the prevention allcl detecticlll of'fì'atrtls atlcl c'rrol's. llle accttr¿tcr

and completeness of the accounting records. ancl tlte tirtlely'preparatioll ol'¡'eliable lìna¡lcial

information, as requirecl ulrder the Compatries Act, 20 13.

Auditor's Responsibi lity
Our responsiUitity is to express an opinion on the Corlparry's interttal l'inarlcial corìtrols

over fina¡cial reportirrg based on our audit. We conductecl our ar¡clit irr accorclaltcc $ itll tltc

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finarrcial Controls Over Firratlcial lìc¡rorling (tlrc

"Guidance Note") ancl tlre Stanclarcls on Auditing. isstrecl b¡'lC'Al alltl clc-etltetl to lrc

prescribecl under section 143(10) of the Conrpatties Act.20l3.to the extt:llt applicable to arl

audit of internal finarrcial controls. both applicable to arr ¿ruclit of lntcrttal Irirl¡rlcial

Controls and, botI issr¡ecl b), the lr]slitule ol' Ch¿rrterccl Accotlllt¿ttlls ol' lltcli¡.r. lltosc

Standards and the Guiclance Note recluire tlìat we conrpl¡ u'ith ethic¿rl rcc¡ttit'ctttctts lttltl ¡rlirrt

and perforrn the agdit to obtaill reasonatrle assurance atrottt whctlter aclet¡ttatc irltcrlt¿rl

financial controls over financial reporting was e.stablishc'cl allcl lt]ailltaitlctl ittttl il'sttch

controls operated effectively in all material respects'

Our audit involves perfonning procedures to obtaill ar¡dit evideltce at'¡ottt tltc aclct¡Ltac¡ of'

the internal fìnarrcial control system over fìnarrcial reportiltg alld their o¡rerittittu

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial cotrtlols over fìna¡rcial t'eportitlg incluclecl

obtaining an understa¡ding of internal fi¡rancial controls over financial reporting. assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists. ancl testing and evaluating tlrc'clesigrt attcl o¡renttittu

trNI)

¿,
HYDERAB,III
M. No.22 t 0,is
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effectiveuess of internal cotttrol basecl otr the assessecl risl<.'lhe p|oceclttres selectecl cle¡lertcl

on the auclitor,s judgernent, inclucling the assessnrent of the risl<s of trtaterial trlisstaterlrent of'

the financial statemetrts- whetlrer dtre to fiat¡d or elror'

We believe that the audit evicleltce we have obtainecl is suf'fìcietrt ¿rllcl a¡l¡rropriatc to ¡rrov'icle

a basis for our audit opinioÍt ol.t the Conrpany's iutet'tral fìllallcial col.ltt'Ols slstclìl ovcr

financial leporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A comparry's internal financial cotrtrol over financial repo¡ting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fìnancial reporting arrcl tþe

preparation of fìnancial statements for external pr"rrposes in accorclance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's intertral financial colttrol over lìtlatlcial

reporting inclucles those policies allcl proceclures that (l) pertairr to the ttlailltetra¡lce ol'

records th¿rt, irl reastl¡aþle clerail. accur¿rtcl) arttl ltrill¡ relìect tltc tl'¿tlts¿tclitrtls ¿ttlcl

dispositions of the assets of the company.2) provicle reasonable assLlralìce tlrat tl'alrsactions

are recorcled as tÌecessary to permit preparatiotl of fìrlarlcial statelnellts in accordatlcc- u itlt

generally accepted accounting prirrciples. and that recei¡tts attd expendittlres olthe c()llrPal'ìy

are being nrade o¡ly in accorclance with authorizatiotrs of tnatragelìle11t alld clireclttl's tll'thc

company, and 3) provide reasonable assural.Ìce regarclirrg prevc'trtiotr or titltcl¡ clc'tcclioll ol'

unauthorized acquisitio¡" ¡se. or clis¡losition of tltc cortt¡latl)"s ¿tssels tltal e trtrltl ltrtr c lt

material effect on the financial statelrents'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finarrcial controls ovet' fìllancial rc¡rort itttt.

including the possibility of collr.rsion or irnproper lllatlagel]'ìent overricle of controls' rllaterial

misstatements due to error or fraucl may occul'and not be detected. Also, proJections of any

evaluation of the internal fi¡rancial controls over fìnarrcial reportitrg ltl titttrre ¡lcriocls at'c

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over tillatlcial re¡rortirrg tltay lrec<tttte

inadequatc because of changes in conclitions. or tlr¿tt tlre degree ol'cotlr¡llialtce nith tltc

policies or ¡rrocedul'es n'ìay deteriorate'

Opinion

ln our opirrion, tlte Cotnpany has. irt all lllaterial rcspects. att aclec¡ttatc i

system over financial reporling ancl strch illternal firlancial conttols over

operating effèctively as at March 3l. 2021 based on the inlertlal corltro

criteria established by the Cornpany considering the essential cornponerrts 0

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financia

Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

lnor Navitha And Associates

lìtcntal lì¡tattclitl e()lìll'()ls

tìnancial rcpottilìg \\cle

I over tìnancial rcportittg

l'intenlal cotìtrol stitletl irt

I [ìeporting isstred [r¡ the

l)lace :l l¡dctabacl

Date :29,06.2021Chørtered Accountanls
ICAI Firm Num

Na
Proprietor

HYDERAOAf)
M.No.221085 *

à
*
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Stampede Cap¡tal Limited
Balance sheet as ¡t 3l March 2021

amounts in Indian share data and where otherwise

Schedules
March 2021

As As

3r

,320

65,07,051

2,22,14,

I

65,07,051

55,29,651

737

94,92,593

709
79,72,5

I

716

3,86,56,401 l,3 l, l g,7g l
I I 781

31,57

179

1,31,94,707

t6,65,7

74 t

7

7t

Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and cæh equivalents
(ii) Other cunent financiat assets

Notes formin of the linancial statcments

Non-Current Assets

ASSETS

Current Assets

bilities

Equity

(a) Financial liabilites
Liabilities

rrent Assets

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borowings

Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Bquity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other Equity

(l) Trade Payables

(b) Other cunent liabilities
(c) Provisions

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Intangible assçts

(c) Financial asset

Tax assets

(d) Other non-cunent assets

4(a)

4(b)

6

7

I to28

5

9

8 (a)

8 (b)

l0
ll
l2

Membership No:

R¡o

R.S.N.S.

*

Firm's

Vcnkata

Chief Financial Oflicer

no.0120265

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Stampede Capital Limited

;,*- r,",
DIN:08679514

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.06,2021

($*gn'ry
AbhlúekJain
Company Seøetary

ACS:62027

Place; Hyderabad

Date :29.06.2021

As per our report attached

For Navitha And Associates

Chartered Accoüntants
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Managing Director
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Stampede CaPital Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 3l March 2021

ll amounts in Indian share data and where otherwise

\-
For the year ended 3l

March 2020
For the year ended 3l

March 2021Schedule
Particulars

I
1,76,67,148

L,82,54,379
t

2,05,24,021

1,08,26,170

1,66,06,878

1,57,86,710

6,37,43;779

(4,54,89,400)

3,75,00,100
(8,29,89,500)

(2,08,649)

7

(8,27,80,851)

(0.28e)

28,62,64,000

(99,72,026\

25

I to28

151

¡

4,37,09,970
l3

l1 I

l3
t4

3,50,75,063

4,98,81,541
l5
l6

a(a) & a(b)
t7

(0.035)

28,62,64,000

60,19,1 l4
2,40,66,723Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other exPenses

Total ExPenses

Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Provision for diminition in the value of investment in associate

Provision for diminition in the value of investment in wholly owned

for diminition in the value of investments

Total comprehens¡ve income for the psr¡od

Earnings Per equitY share

Number of shares used in computing earnings per

Basic /Diluted

Notcs forming part of the financial stttements

lncomeCom prehensive
lossorto profitreclassifiedbenotwillthatItems

lossorto prof¡treclassifiedbesItem that may(B)
+ (B)ncome ((A)comother prehensive

share

from operations

cost

/ Diluted

income
Revenue

Expenses

Cost ofoPerations
Employee benefits expense

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

- Current tax

- MAT credit
- Deferred tax charge/(credit)

Profit for the Period

ùÂc

Rao

N"-
Srinivas\Maya

[1 ']o il2 I 0BliI,l
ifi t)l {ì¡lli\t)

Date :29.06.2021

MembershiP No: 221

no.0l

DIN:07125
Director

Chief Financial Officer
V.J.Prasad

Firm's

Place: Hyderabad'
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For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of

StamPede CaPital Limited

Executive Director

DIN: 08679514

Abhishek Jain
Company SecretarY

ACS:62027

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.06.2021

For Navitha And Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Stampede Capital L¡m¡ted

STANDALONE STATEMDNT OF CHANCES IN EQUTTY

For the year ended 3 I March 2021

Sh¡re

Other

See accompaying notes forming part of standalone fi nancial statements

As per our report attâched

For Navitha And Associates

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Stampede CaPital Limited

Firm's rggfstration

J"N7
lÙavith¡.K

dopri.to,

no.0l

Managing

07t254

V.J.Prrs¡d
Chief Financial OfÏicer

\ç,
Srinivas f,fayr
Executivebirector
DIN: 08679514

Þ*s''
Abhishek Jain

Company Secretary

ACS:62027

'1

.Y R¡o

Membership No: 221

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.06.2021

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.06.2021

Particul¡rs As ¡t 31 March 2021 As ¡t 3l March 2020

No ofsh¡res In Ruoees No ofshares In Rupees

Shnres with Ordinary Voting Rights

At the beginning ofthe year

Add : Changes in Equity during the year

Shnres with Differenti¡l Voting Rights (DVR)

At the beginning ofthe year

Add : Changes in Equity during'the year

Total Equity Shrre Capital

22,90,n,200 22,90,11,200 2290,n,200 2290,n,200

zz,9[,tt,zuu 22,90,1t,200 zzryurllrzou 22,9O,tt¿OI

5;t2,52,800 5,72,52,800 5,72,52,800 5,72,52,800

5t72r5ZrÜOlt 5,72,52,E00 5,72,5zröUt) 5172,52rEO0

28162164|OOO 2ü.ó2,64,0U0 2E,62,ó4,U0r' zörozro4ruuu

Partlculars

Reserves & Surplus

Tot¡lCapit¡l Reserve

Securities
Premium
Reserve Ret¡ined Earnings

Balance at the Beginning ofthe reporing period i.e I

Aoril2020 27.85.25.1 l5 (53,42,28,62s\ (25,57,03,510)

Dividends

Profit for the period 09,72,026) (.99,72,026)

Transfer to Retained Eamings

Any other change (to be specified)

B¡lânce 8t the cnd of thc rcporting period i.e 3l
March 2021 27,85,25,1 l5 (54,42,00,651) (26,s6,7s,s3ó)
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Stampede CaPital Limited

Cssh Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

amounts in Indian share data and where otherwise
For Ye¡r ended

3l M¡rch 2020
For Year ended

31 March 2021ScheduleParticul¡rs

(8,29,89,500)

1,66,06,878

2,41,949

(s,87,23 l )
4,99,900

J 75 t00

(ee

60,19,1 l4
l3, r 9,209

(74,3s,487)
(39,47,921)

5,90,079

6,69,r79

(2,87 ,27,9041

(4,50,029)

62,06,891

I ,31,84,707

(1

(r,34,95,1

(2,76,0t,734)
(1,00,26,781)

(2,78,74,2',t9)(3,05,41,1

I

57

( r,23,05,106)
1,48,70,794

781

181

(1,39,59,619)

2,19,32,126

79,72,507

15,10,083

19,72,507

94,82,591

Ito28

6

6

Net ProfiV(Loss) before tax

Adjuslments for:

Depreciation

Fixed Assets written off
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Interest earned

Advances written off
Gratuity
Provision for invstment

Operating loss before working capital changes

Adjustments for working capital changes:

/ (Decrease) in Other Non'Current Assets

/ (Decrease) in Other Cunent Assets

/ Decrease in trade PaYables

/ Decrease in Other Cunent Liabilities

Net Cssh flow from / (used in) Operating Activities

Cash llow from/ (used inl Invcstinq Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale oflntangibles

et Cash flow from / (used in) lnvesting Activities

Procceds from borrowings

Nct Cash flow from / (used in) Financing Activities

Nct Increase / (Decre'ase) in Cash and Cash Equivalcnts

Cash and Cash Equivalents at ihe beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents åt the end ofthe year

Notes forming part of the financial statements

(B)

(

(A+B+C)

received

generated from (used in) Operations

Direct taxes paid

A.

B.

C.

D

,,,N#","
Execuù"e Director
DtN: 08679514

@ot'
Abhishek Jain

Company SecretarY

ACS:62027

Place:

RaoT¡

0no. 20265

Proprietor
22No:Membership

DIN:07125471

Director

Date 29.06.2021Place: Hyderabad

29.06.2021

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Stampede CåP¡tal Limited

R.S.N.S.V.J.Prasad

Chief Financial Offioer

As per our rePort attached

For N¡vitha And Associates

Chartercd Accountånts
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Stampede CaPital Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2020

(All amounts in Indian rupees. except share data and where otherwise stated)

Sienificant Accountins Policies

l) Company Overview

Stampede Capital Limited is a public company incorporated_ and domiciled in India and incorporated in

u..ordun.. wiìh the provisions of ihe erstwhilè cómpanies Act, 1956. The companies registrar office at.Flat No'

+ä-llz, ir' r'ioor, öaptagiri rowers, Begumpet, Hyderabad 500016, Telangana. Its shares are listed on two

recogniled stock exchan!.s or mdiâ, rie Ñat¡onãt stock Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock

Exchange Limited.

Stampede capital Limited is engaged in the business of Equity and cumency broking and trading activities. The

company is iegistered as a ,.siock Broker" with the Securiiies and Exchange Board of India ("sEBI"). The

.o,npuny is hav]ng Equ¡ty Trading and Clearing membership and F&O Trading Membership with National Stock

n*cËange of Indiã (,,NSÉ,'), esf Lt¿ and also-having Trading Membership with, and MSE Metropolitan stock

Exchanle of India Ltd (.,MSEI,'). stampede capital t-iryitg4 it registered Portfolio Manager with SEBI vide

registraiion Code for the Portfolio Manager is PM/1NP000006864.

stampede capital Limited is having branch offices at New Delhi, chennai, Bangalore, chandigarh, vijayawada,

Vizag and Warangal.

2) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.1) Statement of comPliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and in compliance, in all material aspects with

Indian Accounting Standards (l;d AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)

read along with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended and other relevant

provisions-of the Act. îhe presentation of the Fiñancial Statements is based on Ind AS Schedule III of

the Companies Act, 2013.

2.2) Use of Estimates L: r -^^^..-^.^-îñá;;;p;*rion oi these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement

principlËs of Ind AS requires the management of the company to make estimates and judgements that

ärr..tit. reported balances of assets anã liubilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the

date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods

presented. Estimates and underlying assumptiont are .reviewed 
on an ongoing basis' Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognir.¿ in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods

are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of.the financial statements, which may cause a

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in

respect of impairment of investments, useful lives of property, plant. and equipment, va^luation of

deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities ànd fair value measurement of financial

instruments have been discussed below. Key- source of estimation of uncertainty in respect of revenue

recognition and employee benefits have been discussed in their respective policies'
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Stampede Capital Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(All amounts in Indian rupees. except share data and where otherwise stated)

2.3) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except certain fìnancial assets

and liabilities that are measured at fair value or amortised cost.

2.4) Functional currency
The fìnancial statementð are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional curency of the

Company. Functional currency of an entity is the currency of the primary economic environment in

whicir the entity operates. All amounts are in Indian Rupeês INR except share data, unless otherwise

stated.

ll.
iii.
iv.

2.5) Operating cycle
All the assets ãnd liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

i. it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company's normal operating

cycle;
it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it is expeòted to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least 12 months after the reporting date.

Cu'ent assets include the current portion of non-current financiat assets. All other assets are classified as non-

current.

Liabilìtíes
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

it is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle;

it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it is due to be settled within l2 months after the reporting date; or

iv. the companY does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12

months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its

settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Cunent liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as

non-current.

2.6) Critical accounting judgements and key sources.of.estimation uncertainty

In ítre apptication of the Company's accounting iolicies, which are described in note 3, the management of the

ðorpu,iv are required to makä juãgements, esiimates and assumptions about the carying amounts of assets and

liabilities . The estimates and associated assumptions are based oñ historical experience and other factors that are

considered to be relevant. Actual results mäy differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying

assumptions are revieweà on an ongoing basis. ilevisions to accounting estimates are.recognised in the period in

which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future

periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods'
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2020
(All amounts in Indian rupees. except share data and where otherwise stated)

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management has made in

the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the

anlounts recognised in the financial statements:

P rov ís io n and contínge nt lía b ílìty
On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other contingencies. For

contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded as an accrual in financial statements.

Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the

financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are not disclosed in the financial statements.

Gain contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has been resolved and amounts are received or

receivable,

Useful líves of depreciable assets

Mañagement reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting. As at March 31, 2018 management

assessèd that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the Company. Further, there is no

significant change in the useful lives as compared to previous year.

2.7) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

Tangible asset and capital work-in-progress
Tang-ible assets are stãted at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Direct costs are

capiialized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of ftxed asset that are

not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

Intangible asset
Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such asset under carried at cost less

accumulated amortization and impairment'

Depreciation and Amortization
Dópreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight-line method over the useful lives of assets estimated by

the Management. Dèpreciation foi assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged. Intangible

assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight.line basis, commencing

from the date the asset is availableìo the Company for its use. The Management estimates the useful lives for the

other fixed assets as follows:

Servers and data processing equipment - 6 years

Computers - 3 Years
Furniture and fixures - 10 Years
Vehicles - 8 Years
Intangibleassets - SYears

2.8) Investments
The company continued to account for investments as under

fnvestments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current

investments. All other investments are classified as non current investments. Non current Investments are carried

at cost less diminution in value other than temporary diminution determined separately for each individual

investment. Cuffent investments are caried at the,lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair

value is done separately in respect ofeach category ofinvestment.
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(All amounts in Indian rupees. except share data and where otherwise stated)

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost, less any impairment in the value of investment, in these separate

financial statements.

2.9) Measurement of fair values
A igmber of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both

frnancial and non-financial assets and liabilities.
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation

techniques as follows:

- Levei l: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs òther than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inpuis for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asiet or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as

possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair

ialue hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value

hierarchy ur ih. lowest level input tliat is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises

transfers between levels of the faii value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has

occurred.

3) Significant Accounting Policies

3.1) Revenue Recognition

i. Revenue from broking activities is accounted on the trade date of transaction.

ii. Trading ofsecurities and currency are accounted on the trade date oftransaction.

iii Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest

income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective

interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts

through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

3.2) Taxation
Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the

income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case

it is recognized in equity.
Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted' at the r.pãrting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous

years.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences

between the carrying imounts of assets and liabilities for fînancial reporting purposes and the amounts

used for taxation puipor.r. Defered tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences: the

initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transãction that is not a business combination and that

affects neither accounting nor taxable profit; differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and

jointly controlled entities io the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable
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future; and taxable temporary differences arising upon the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax

is measured at the tax rates that are expectecl to be applied to the temporary differences when they

reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax

liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same

taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a

net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. A deferred tax asset is

recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profrts will be available against which the

temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.3) Earnings Per Share
'l'he Complnl; prçscnts basic and diluted camings per share ("ËPS') clata for its ordintlry sh¿lres. 'l'hc basic

oanrings pcr shire is computecl by clividing thc uet prolit attributable to equit,v shareholders fbr the pcriod b1' thc

wcig¡tcd-average number off equity shares outstanding cluring the year.Diluted cantings per share is cornpr"rted b¡'

clivicling thc nst profit attributirble to equit¡, shareholders for the ycar relating to the clilutivc potential equitl,

sharos, by thc rveightccl avsrago number of equity shares considered fior deriving basic earnings per share and the

rvciglrtccl ¿lverago number of equit.v shares lvhich could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutivc
pote¡tial equityihares. Potential equity shares arc clcemed to be dilutive onlv if thcir convcrsion to equit;"shares

i.vould decrease the net profit per share..

3.4) Leases

l-eases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of'the lease translèr substantially all the risks

and rewards 01'orv¡ership to the lessee. All other leases are classi:hed as operating leases. Leases under

which the Cornpany assulnes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classifìed as

finance leases. Sucli assets are capitalized at fair value of the asset or present value clf the minimum

lease payments at the inception o:F the lease, whichever is lower. Assets held Lrnder leases that do ltot.

transfer suþstantially all the risks ancl rewarcl of ownership are not recognized in the balance sheet.

Lease payments uncier operating lease are generally recognizecl as an expense in the statement of profit

ancl lois on a straight-line basis over the term of lease unless such paynrents are structured to increase in

line with the expected general inflation to compensate fbr the lessor's expected inflationary cost

increases. Further, at the inception of above arrangement, the Cotnpany determines whether the above

arrangement is or contains a lease. At inception or on reassessment of an arrangement that contains a

lease, the Conrpany separates ¿t payments ancl other cclnsideration rec¡uirecl by the arrangement into those

for the lease ancl those for other elements on the basis o{: their relative fàir values. If the Cornpany

concludes for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and

a liability are recogrlisecl at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset; subsequently, the

liability is reduced as payments are macle and an imputed fìnance cost on the liability is recognised

using ihe Company's incremental borrowing rate. Minimum lease payments made under f'tnance leases

are ãpportioned bet*een the fmance charge and the reduction oI the outstanding liability. The lìnance

charge is allocated to each periocl during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

3.5) Foreign currencies
In prepariirg the financial statcmcnts ol'the Companl', transactiorls in currcncies other than thc companv's

ñ'nðtiónal c|rreucy (forcign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prcvailing at the dates of the

transactions. At the end <¡f each reporting ¡leriocl, monetary items denominated in tbreign cnrrgncies arc

retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetaly items that are measured in tcrms of historical cost in
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a forcìg¡ curronc), arc not retranslated. Excha¡gc differcnces on tnonetary items arc rccognised irr profit or loss in

the periocl in rvhich they arise.

3.6) Property, plant and equipment
The inrtral cóst-of PPË comþri.scs its purchase pricc, incluclirrg import dutics ¿ind non-rcfund¿rblc purchasc taxes.

and a¡y'dircctl¡,.attributablô costs of bringing ur assct to rvorkingl condition ancl locatiorl for its intcndccl tlss.

inclucling rolcvãnt borrorvi¡g costs ancl an), sxpcctocl costs ol'clocolnmissioning. less accumtrlatecl dcplcciatioll

and accri¡rulated impairm.nilor*.r- if an;'. Expencliture incurred atìer thc PPË have been put irilo operatiotl, sttclt

as repairs and mainienance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in rvhich the costs a¡s

i¡cuirecl. If signifìcant parts of an itern o1'PPE have difTcrent usefìl lives, thcn they are accounted lbr as separate

items Qnajor ðontponrnts) of PPE.Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service equipment

are classifiecl as PPE r,vhen they mcet the definition of PPE as spccified in Ind AS 16 * Property, Plant and

Equipment.

Subsequent costs
Subsequcnt costs are includcd in the asset's carr¡,ing amount or recogniscd as soparate asscts, as appl'oprlate,

only lvhcn it is probable that thc future economic bcncfîts associatcd rvith expencliture rvill flor'v to the Courpanv

and the cost of ihe item can be nteasurecl reliabl¡,. All othcr repairs and nlaintenance arc chargecl to Statemcnt o{i

Profit ald l-oss at the tirno of incurrence,

3.7) Depreciation
nepreciation is the systematic allocation of the dcprcciable amount of PPE ovcr its useful life ancl is provicled on

a Straight line basis (Sl-fvll basis ovcr the uscful lives as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act or as per technical

assessment.

Depreciable amoturt for PPË is the cost of PPE lcss its cstirnated resiclual valuc. The useful life of PPE is the

pcrìod over ivhich PPË is cxpectcd to be ¿rvailable for use by the Cornpany. or thc nutnbcr of ploduction or

similar units e;rpcctccl to be obtained fiom the asset by the Companl'.

Depreciatio¡ on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from thc rnonth of installation or acquisition and in case

of Þro.iects from the clate ofl commencoment of commercial production. Dcpreciation on deductions/disposals is

provideci on a pro-rata basis up to the datc of deductiol/disposal'

3.8) Intangible assets

hta¡gible ãssets are stated at cost less accunrulated amortization ancl impairment. Intangible asscts are arnoftized

over ùteir rcspective estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date that they are ¿rvail¿rble tbr use.

Amortisation
The estimated useful life of an iclentifiable intangible asset is based on a trumber of factors including the cffects of
obsolescence, demand. competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of ths industry alld k¡rorvn

technological advances) ancl the level of maintenarrce cxpenditurcs requirecl to obtain the cxpected fttture cash

flows from the asset.

Cornputer software is amortised on straight line basis ovcr a period of Fivc years.

3.9) Cash and Cash equivalents
Caúh and cash eçrivalénts in 1he Balance Sheet comprise cash at bzurk ¿rnd in hand and short-term de¡losits r,vith

banks that ar. readily convertible into cash which are sub.ject to insignificant risk of changes in value and are held

for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.
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3.10) Cnsh flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The

cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and frnancing activities of the Company are segregated.

3.11) Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Shoft-term eurpio.,ðe benefits ale expensed as the relatcd sen,icc is providcd. A liabilit¡, is rccognizecl for thc

a¡nount expectecl to bc paid if'thc Company has a present legal or consttuctive obligatron to pa1' this atttotrlrt as a

rosult of past service pròviclcd b,"- the cnrplo¡-cc ancl tlte obligation ca¡l bc ostimated rcliablv.

Dcfined contribution plans
The Co¡rpany's contributiotm to definecl contribution plans are chargcd to the incomc statenlont as ancl rvhon the

sen ices are receivecl from the employees.

Defined benefit plans
The liability in icspect of clefirrcd benefrt plans and other post-cmployrrrcnt bcnefits is calculatcd using the

pro.jccted unit credii method consistelrf i.vith the advice of qualified actuaries. The present value of the dcfinecl

Ùenefrt obligatio¡ is determinccl b-v discounting thc estimated future cash outflorvs using intcrest rates of high-

qualit,v corpòrate boncls that are dcnomilratecl ìn thc cunonc,v in rvhich thc bencflrts rvill be paid, and that havc

tõrms to ¡ràt¡rity approximating to the terms of the related defrned benefit obligation. In countries n'here there is

no decp market in Juih bonds, thc markst rates on govornmcnt bonds are uscd. The current service cost of the

defincå bencfit plan, recogltizecl in the income statemcnt in employee bcncfit expense, reflects thc increase in thc

definecl benefit obligation resr.rlting from emplo),ce service in thc current year. benefit changcs, curtailments and

settlemcllts.
past service costs arc rccognized immecliatel,v in inconre. The net interest cost is calculated by appl¡-ing the

cliscount rate to the net bal¿rnce of the defined benefit obligation and thc fair valuc of plan asscts. 'T'his cost is

incluclccl i¡ o¡rployee bonofit expense in the inconle statcmcnt. Actuarial gains and losscs arisillg frotrt expericncc

adj¡stments and óhanges in actuarial assumptions arc charged or creditcd to equit-v in othor comprchensivc

income in the period in r,r'hich they arisc.

Termination benefits
T'cmrinatio¡ benefits are recognizgd as an cxpense lvhcn the Company is dcmonstrably cotnmittccl, rvitltout

realistic possibility of withdrawal. to a form¿rl detailecl pltur to eithcr tenlinate ernployment before the non¡al

retiremeit clate, or to provide termination bcnefrts as a result of an offer nlacle to encouragc voluntary rcdunclancl'.
'l'ermination benefrts lor voluntarl redund¿ìncies are recognized as an oxpense if the Company has made an offcr

encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the olïer rvill be accepted, and the number of acceptances

can be estimatcd reliably.

Other long-term employee benefits
The Compãny's net obligation in respect of other long term cmployce benefits is the amount of futurc bcnsfit that

employees have earned in return for their service in the ourrent and previous pcriocls. 'l'hat bcnefrt is cliscountccl to

dctôrmine its prese¡t value. Re-measurements are recognizecl in the statenlent of profit ancl loss in the pcriod in

which they arise.

3.12) Provisions
A provision is recognizcd if, as a rcsult of a past event, the Compan.v has a present legal or constructive obligation

thát ca¡ be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation. If the effect of the time value oli money is matedal, provisions are deter¡nined by discounting the

expõcted future cash flows a1 a pre-tax rate that reflccts current ma¡ket assessments of the timc value <¡f moncv
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anclthc risks spccific to thc liability.'Where ciiscounting is used. thc incleasc irithe ¡rrovision dtu] tothc passagc

oftinie is rccoguized as a fiuaucc cost.

3.13) Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
A ciisclosurc for a contingent liabilit-v is marle rvhcn there is a possiblc obligation or a Present obligation that ma1',

but probably will ¡ot. req¡ire an outflow of resources. Where therc is a possible obligation or a prescnt obligation

in réspcct oirvhich the likelihood of outflow of resources is rcmote, no provision or disclosure is madc.

Contingent assets arc not rccognised in the financial statements. I:lorvever, contingent asscts are assessed

contin¡all¡, ancl il'it is virtually certain that an inflon' of economic benefltts lvill arisc. the asset and related incotne

are recogtrised in tho pcriod in which the chango occttrs.

3.14) Financialinstruments
a. Recognition and Initial recognition
I'¡e Company rccognizes financial asscts anct financi¿rl liabilitics rvhen it becomes a part)/ to the contractual

proyisioni of t¡e jnstrument. All frnancial assets and liabilities are recoglrizccl at fair value on initial recognition,

ðxcept for trade receivables r,vtlich are initially measurecl at t¡:ansaction pricc. Transaction costs that are clirectll'

attributable to the acquisitio¡ or issues of financial asscts and {înanci¿rl liabilities th¿rt are not at fair value through

profit or loss, are added to thc fair value on initial recognition.
A fina¡cial asset or financial liability is initially measured at flrir value plus, for an itcm not at fair value througlt

profit urd loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issuc.

b. Classification and Subseqrrent rneasuretnent
Financial âssets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classificd as measttrecl at

- amortised cost;

- FV'Ï'PL
Financial assets are not rcclassifÌed subsequent to their initial lecognition. except if ancl in the period the

Company ohanges its busincss model for managing financial assgts'

A firiancial asset is mcasured at amortisscl cost if it mects both of thc fbllowirrg conditions ancl is not designatod

as at FVT?L,:

- the ¿rsset is held rvithin a business modcl whose objectivc is to trold assets to collect c<¡ntractual c¿rsh flows;

and
* the co¡ltractual tenns olithc fina¡cial asset give risc on specifrcd datcs to cash florvs that are solell'

payments of principal ¿urd intercst on the principal amount otrtstanding.

All financial assets not classifiecl as measured at amortised cost as describccl above are measured at FVTP|",'

On initial recognition, the Cornpan.v nray irrevocably designatc a financial assct that othcrrvise mcets the

req¡irements to be measured at amortised cost at lïVT'pL if doing so climin¿rtes or signifrcantl.v re<luces an

accounting mismatch that lvould otherrvise arise.

Financial assets: Business model assessment
The Company makcs ¿ul assessment of the obiective of the busincss model in rvhich a financial asset is hcld at a

portfolicl level because this best reflects the r,vay the business is managetl and inftrrmation is providcd to

management. Ths information considered includes :

- the itated polìcies and objectives for the portblio and tlre oporatìon of those policies in practice. Thcse inclucle

r,vhether management's strategy fbcuses on earning contmctual intercst income- maintaining a particular

intcrest rate profilc, matching the cluration of thc financial assots to the cluration of' an."- related liabilities or

cxpected cash outflows or realising cash llows through the salc ofi thc assets;

- how the perforrnance of the portfolio is evaluated iurd reported to the Company's managclllent:

- the risks that affþct the pcrformance of'the business rnodel (and the financial asscts helcl within that businoss

model) and horv those risks are managedl
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* horv managors of thc businoss are conÌpensatod * c.g,r,vhether com¡rcnsation is based on the fair valtle of the

asscts managecl or tlic contractual cash flows colleoted; and

- the frequency, volume iud timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods. the reasons for such sales and

expcctatious about future sales activity.
'h'ansfcrs of hnancial asscts to thircl partics in transactions that do not qualif-v for derccognition arc ttot consiclercd

salcs for this purpose, consistcnl with the Company's colìtinuiÍlg recognition of the assets,

Financial asscts that arc hold for tradiug or arc ¡:nanaged and rvhose pcrfbrmance is ei'aluated on a hir valtte basis

are measured at FVT'PL.
Financial assets: Assessment rvhether contractual cash flows arc solely payments o1'principaland interost For the

purposos of this assessnlont, 'principal' is defîned as the fair valuc of'the financial asset on initial rccognition.
:Intercrt' is defined as consiclcration for thc time value of money and for thc credit risk associated ivith the

principal amouÍtt outstanclilrg cltrring a particular periocl of tirne and for other basic lending risks alld costs (e.g.

liquridit¡" risk ancl administrative costs), as rvcll as a profit margin.

In assessing rvhcther thc contractual cash f'lorvs are solcll' pay,nlcnts ol' principal atlcJ illtorest, thc C'ornpanl'

consiclors the contractual tr¡l nts of the instrument. This inclucles asscssing rvhctltcr thc finalrcial assct contains

a contractual tcrm that could change thc timing or amount of contractual cash florvs such that it would not mcct

this condition. In making this assessrrrent, the Companl' considers:

- contingent ovents that would change the amount or timing of cash flolr's.

- tcnns that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

- prepaylncnt and extension features; and

- ie¡lls that limit the Compan,v's claim to cash florvs from specified assets (e.g. non recourso fcatures).

A prcpay¡rent feature is consistent rvith the solely payments of principal ¿urd intcrest criteriou if the prepal'ment

u*ouitt substantiallv reprosonts urrpaid amounts of principal and intcrest on thc principal amount outstanclittg,

which mal,' includc rcasonablc additional cornpcnsation for carl,v tcrlnination of tlte contract.

Addrtionaily, for a financial assct acquircd at a significant disconrrt or premium to its <;ontractual par ¿ìmotllìt- Íl

foature that penlits or requircs prepayment at an amount tllat substa¡rtiall;- represcnts tlte contracttlal par amoullt

plus accrue¿ (Uut unpaid) contractual intcrest (rvhich may'also inclucle rcasonable additional compcnsation fbr

early termination) is treated as consistent rvith this criterioll iflthe fair valuc of
Financial assets: Subscquent nteasurcmcnt arrd gains an.cl losses

Financial assets at F'VTPL: Thesc assets are subseqnentl-v measured at fair value. Nct gains and losses,

including an,v interest or dividend income, are recognised irr profìt or loss.

Financiãl assets at amortised cost: These asscts arc subsequently measured at anloftisecl cost rrsing the

effcctive intcrcst mcthocl. 'l"he ¿¡rnortiscd cost is recluccd by im¡rairment losses. Interest income, forcign excltttnge

gains a¡d losses ancl impairment arc recogniscd in profit or loss. An¡, gain or loss on derccoglrition is recogniscd

in profrt or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, Subsequent measurement ancl gains and lossesFinancial liabilities ¿uc

classifiecl as mcasurod at arnortised cost or FWPL. A financial liability is classificd as at FVTPL if it is classificd

as held for trading. or it is a derivative or it is designatecl as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilitics at

FV1pL are me¿tsul.ecl at &rir value ancl nct gains and losses, including an.v intcrest cxpcnso, trre rccognisecl in

profit or loss. Other financial liabilitics are subsequently nreasurcd at amortised cost ttsillg tho cfï'cctive intcrcst

methocl. Interest expenso zurd foreign exchange gains ancl losses are recognisecl in profrt or loss. Any gain or loss

on derecognition is also recognised in profrt or loss.

c. Derecognition
lrinanci¡l âssets
The Company derccognises a frnancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash florvs from the fillancial asset

expire, orl it transfers the riglrts to reccive the contractual oash florvs in a transaction in rvhich substantialll' all of
thó risks ancl relvards of or.vnsrship of the finarrcial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transl'ers
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nor retains substantialll' all ofl the risks ancl rervards of' or.vnorsltip ancl does not retain control of thc finallcial

assct.
If the Company enters into transactions rvliercb,v it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet- but retains

oither all or substantially all of the risks and rer,vards o1' the transJbrred assets, thc transferred assets ars not

clerecognised.

[¡inancinl li abilities
'I¡c Company dcrccognises a financial liabilitv rvhcn its contr¿rctual obligiltions are dischargcd or carccllcd,

or expire.Th. Conlp-y also clerecognises a financial liability nhen its tertlls are modificd and the cash florvs

unclei the moclifiecl lerrns are substaniialll,' diffcrent. In this case, a new financial liabilit,v based on tlre rnodi.fred

terms is recog¡ised at ft¡ir valuc. The difference bctr,veen thc carrying amount of thc financial liabilitv

extinguishccl and the ner.v financial liability' rvith modificcl terms is rccogniscd in profit.

d. Olfsetting
Finallcial asiets and Jinancial liabilities are olfset ancl the net amount presented in thc balance shect rvhen and

only rvhe¡, the Cornpzury currentl,v has a legally enforccable right to sot off the arnounts and it intends either to

settle thcrn on a net b¿rsis or to re¿rlisc thc asset and settlc thc liabilitl" simultaneoush'.

e. Impairment
Ttre iompany recogniscs loss allor,v¿urces for cxpected credit losscs on financial assets mcasured ¿rt amortised

cost. ¡\t éaci reporttng datc, the Companv assesses rvhether financial assets carried at amoftisecl cost and debt

securities at faii valuð ürroggh other òomprehensive income (IìVOCÐ are credit impaircd. A financial ¿rsset is

'credit impaired' r,vhen one or lnore events that have a detrimental imptrct on the estimated filture cash florvs of
the financial asset have occurred.
Evidcnce that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the follor'ving observable d¿lta:

- significant frn¿urcial difficulty of the borrowel'or issuer:
* tñe restnrcturing of a loan or aclva¡ce b1, tlre Cornpany on tcntrs that thc Clonrpan;- r.vould llot consjder

othcrwise;
- it is probable that thc bon'orver rvill euter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

- the disappcarallce of an active markct fbr a sccurity bccausc of finallcial diffìcultics.
The Compa¡y rneasures loss allor.vances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except fbr the

following, rvhich are measured as l2 month expected credit losses:

- debt securities that are determined to have lolv creclit risk at the reportirrg date; and

- other debt securities ¿¡"nd bank balances for ivhich credit risk (i.e . the risk of clcfault occurring ov0r thc expected

li.fb of the financial instrrunent) has not illcreascd signilicantly since initial recognition.L,oss allou'anccs for tmcle

receivables arc alwa-vs measured at an arnount equal to lifetir¡e expected crcdit losses. Lifctime expcctecl credit

losses are thc expectéd creclit losses that result from all possible dcftrult evcnts ovcr the expected life ofa financial

instnunent.

l2-molth expected credit losses are the portion of expectcd credit losses that result froln dcfar¡lt cvcllts that are

possible r,vithin 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expectcd lili: of the instrumellt

is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximurn period consiclered rvhen estimating c,rpected credit losses is the maxiuum contractual

pcriod over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determirring rvhether the crcdit risk of a f."rnancial assct has incrcasecl significantl,v sincc illitial rccognition

¿rnd when estimating expected credit losses, the Compan,v considers reasonable and supportable irforn'ration that

is relevant ancl available rvithout undue cost or eflbrt. This includes both quantitative and qualitativc inforlltatioll
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and analysis, based on the Company's historical expedence and informcd credit assessment and inclrrcling

forr,vard looking information.

Measurenrent of expected credit losscs

Expected credit losses are a probability r,veiglrted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the

prese¡t value of all cash shonialls (i.e, ihe diff.rence betweenthe cash flows dueto the Company in accordance

with the contract and the cash florvs that the Company expects to reccive)'

Presentation of allowance for expectecl credit losses in the ballnce sheet

Loss alloq,ances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of
the assets.

Write-off
The gross car.rying amount of a financial asset is written off (either peutially or in full) to the extent that there is

no rõalistic piospect of recovery. This is generally the.case when the Company determines that the trade

receivable dôes not have assets or sogrces 
-of 

income that coutd generate sufficient cash flows to repay the

amounts subject to the write off. Flowever, financial assets that are lvritten off could still be subject to

enforcement äctivities in orcler to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of arnounts due.

3.15) Impact of COVID-I9 Key accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions.

Due to locidown on account of COVID - 1% although the capital market was impacted and volatility has

increased in the stock market, Stampede Capital Limited, being a SEBI registered intermediary and considered

among essential services, coniinued to operate during the lockdown in India and there was no major impact on

our business as the capital markets remained open and functioned normally.
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Note No : 4 Pl¡nt and

\

Note No 4 Other Assetc

P¡rticulars Servers Computcr
Furniture and

fixtures
Office

Equipment
TOTAL

Gross cartaing value :

As at 0l April 2020

Additiions
Deletions

As at 31 M¡rch 2021

Deductions:
Deductions:

Accumulated Depreciafion :

As at 01 April 2020

Depreciation Charge for the year

Deletions

As at 3l March 2021

Net Carrying V¡lue :

As ¡t 3l March 2021

Previous Yeø¡ 3I March 2020

6,89;56,200

2,20,635
(3.84.64.025)

23,71,689

22,32,639

Q3.7t.689)
2,77,904

7,73,282
4,05,506

0.73.282\

7,2l,Ql,l7l
31,36,684

(4,1ó,08,996)

3.07.12.810 22,32,639 2.77,904 4.05,506 3.36.28.859

6,35,09,360

38,87,307

13.73.42.080)

23,46,445

3,88,618

Q3.46.445)

10,273

7,15,715

38,974
(7.15.7t5)

6,65,71,520

43,25,172
(4,04,04,240\

3.00.54.587 3,88,618 10,273 38,974 3,04,92,452

6.58.223 18,44,021 2,67.631 3.66,532 31.36.407

54,46,840 25,211 57,567 55,29,651

Computer
softwareParticulars

2,33,20,247

91,68,600

ß,24,06,247\
82,600

2,31,67,644

16,93,942
(2,48,56,iô6)

5,280

77.320
1.52.603

Gross crrraing value :

As at 0l April 2020

Addit¡¡ons

Deletion

As at 3l March 2021

As at 0l April 2020

Depreciation Charge for the year

Deletion

As at 3l March202l

Net Crrrying Value :

As at 3l March.20?l
Previous Year 3l March 2020
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Non-current Assets

Note No 5 : Other non- current assets

Particulars As at 3l Msrch 2021
As at 31 March

2020

Unsecured, considered good:

Other Advances

Employee advance

Interest receivable

2,11,64,891
5,15,000

5,35,068

90,55;929
2,54,000

2,22,t4,:959 93.09.929

NoteNo6:C¡sh c¡sh eouivalent¡

Particulars As at 31 March 2021
As at 31 March

2020

Cash on hand

Balance with banks

- in cunent accounts

Other Bank balances

Bank deposits with less than,l2 months maturity

g,ol,93o 904

5,80,663 7,46,603

gl,0o,ooo 72,25.000

94,82,593 79,72.507

Note No 7 : Other current financial assets

Particulars As at 3l March 2021
As ¡t 31 March

2020

Unsccured, considcred

Other loans and advances

Deposits and Margins with exchanges

Cllent and exchange receivables

Security Deposits wlth Landlords

Prepaid expneses

TDS receivable

Security deposits

Goods and service tax, net

5,77,100

2,24,96,987

2,30,31,057

29,88,650

12,33,729

22,91,278
2,01,017

38.39.891

1,08,50,000

1,09,75,000

9,13,685

7,98,400

6,39,404
l,4l,lg4

47.40.302

709
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STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN EQUITY

P¡rt¡crl¡n Ar ¡r 3l M¡rch t02l A¡ ¡r 31 Mrrch 2020

No of3h¡ß lalrIra No ofrh¡rð Iú Rtrru'

2290,\,2OO 2290,|,2ú 22,90,n,2æ 22,90,ü,200

22,90,11,2o1t 22.90.11.2(x1 22.90,¡1.2(D 22.90.ü¿00

5J2,52,5@ 5,72,52,tæ 5,72,52,8û 5J2,52,5@

t72.32.t{XD 5.72.52.E(n 5,72"52,8m 5.72.52.E00

2t.ó2.ó4.000 ,r.62.&.W 2&62ó4.0tt0 28.62f¿.tXXt

P¡rllculå13

¡cwo & Surolu¡
Tot¡l

C¡p¡tsl Rclerv. Sec¡rllls Prcmlum
Ic¡cru¿

nd¡ined E¡rnlntg

B¡lüo.61 lho Bcßinning ofthe rcporing poriod i.o I
Ànril 2(D0 27.85.25.Us (53.42-2A.6251 (25"57.03.5101

Dividends
ß9.72.0261 p9J2.026)

lñf- r" Rota¡ncd Erm¡nçs

Anv othsr chanlc (to bo spæif¡od)

Bslanco al thc ond.oflho rcPorting pcriod i.c 3 I March

2021 27.t5.25.il5 t54-42-00.65tì (2ó.56.?5.536)
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Non- Current Li¡bilities

NoteNo9:Borrowrlúgs

P¡rticulars As ¡t 31 M¡rch 2021
As ¡t 3l M¡rch

2020

Borrowings

(Unsecured loan taken)

3,86,5ó,401 1,31,18,781

JröOrJOr{Ul l.Jlrrö,'/ür

Current Ll¡blliteis

Note No 10 : tr'inn¡ci¡l li¡bilities

Particul¡rs As ¡t 31 March 2021
As ¡t 31 M¡rch

2020

Trade payables

(Ð totat outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

(iÐ total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

31,57,926 1,31,84,107

Noúe No ll : Other current llabilltles

P¡rtlculars Ag ¡t 31 M¡rch 2021
As ¡t 31 M¡rch

2020

Employee benefits payable

Margin money from customers

Other current liabilities

Provision for expenses

Statutory dues Payable

2,53,198

3,1 t,0ó,3 l7
5,75,229

I 1,79,584

18,91,741

19,901

ó,89,359

6,73,798

1,20,638

t,62,042

3.50.06.069 16.65

Notc No 12 : Provlslons
As ¡t 31 Msrch

P¡rticul¡rs As ¡t 31 M¡rch 2021 2020
,,, ,

Provision for GratuitY 6,69,t79

6.69.179
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Revenue from OnerationsNote No 13 :

Particulars
For the year ended For the year ended

3l March 20203l 2021

Brokerage income

Revenue from Trading

2,54,09,612
1,83,00,358

I,40,012

1,75,27,136

4,37,09,970 l, 148

Note No 14 : Other income
For the year ended For the year ended

Particúlars 31 2021 3l 2020

Interest Income

Other income

Iniome from services

Porfit on sale of software

37,73,522

1,74,399

4,99,77,037

74,35,487

5,77,085

1 0,1 46

6,13,60,445 ,231

X'o tS : Cost oioperatiohsNote
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

Purchase of Equity shares ( on delivery)

Cost of CommoditY

Trading expenses

Software Maitenance

Clearing Charges

Colocation charges

3l

91,37,793

2,17,37,816
19,05,982

6,93,367

16,00,105

3 2020

l,l 1,06,655

63,93,281

17,15,554

6,80,490

21,685

6,06,356

3,50,75,063

Note No : 16 Employee benefits expense

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

Salaries and allowances

Contribution to Provident fund

Staffwelfare expenses

3 2021

3,59,802

13,59,490

March 2020

96,99,561

6,15,671

5,10,938

t70

Note No 17 : Other expenses

Particulars
For the year ended

3l March 2021

For the year ended

31 2020

Travelling and conveYance

Legal and professional charges

Rent

Rates and Taxes

Bank charges

Auditors' Remuneration:

- Audit Fee

- Tax Audit Fce

- Out ofpocket oxpenses

Communication expçnses

Eléctricity Charges and Maintenance

Printing and stationery

General Expenses

Advances written off
Fixed assets written off
Office Maintenance

Vehicle Maintenance

Computer, Server and Software Maintenance

Miscellaneous expenses

13,75,693

96,25,689

45,21,896

4,58,3 l6
5,127

1,00,000

15,000

15,50,793

31,44,820

50,16,714

50,000

2,191

1,80,000

60,000

3,13,260

6,60,070

72,609

28,59,046

4,99,900

9,82,123

3,91,540
3,644

5,03,830

9,80,377

4,93,038

30,40,728
.5,90,079

13,19,209

16,43,397

40,923

59,359

2,94,062
2,40,66,723 l0
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Stampede Capital Limited
Notes to fin¡ncial statements for the year ended 3l March 2020

lAll amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No 18 : Segment Information
The company operates in only one business segment i.e. securities and currencies broking and trading through recognized stock exchanges in India.

Note 19 : Contingent liability and capital comitments

Name of the Statutc Nature of dues

Period to which
the amounl
relntes

Amount in lakhs
Forum where
the dispute ls
nendinp

Income Tax Act, l96l Income Tax AY 2017-¡8 49,28

Commissioner of
Income Tax,
Appeals

(b) Capital Comotments :

There were no capital comitments during the year

Note 20 : Tax Expense

Defened tax is provided on timing differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases ofassets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

In view ofcarry forward oflosses under tax laws in the current perlod, the Company is unable to demonstrate virtual certainty as required by the Explanation in Ind AS

12 
.Accounting for taxes on income'. Accordingly, no defened tax asset has been recognized as at the year-end as there is no virtual certainty supported by convincing

evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such defened tax asset can be realized.

Note:2! Leases

The company hæ operating lease for office premise, which is renewable on periodical basis and cancetable at its option. Lease expenses on such operating lease

recognised in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term.

The future minimum Iease payments are as given below:
As ¡t 3l As at 31 March

Particulars March 2021 2020

Later than on, y.ui and not later than five years 29,52'000 Nil

Later than five years Nil Nil

Note 22 : Autlitors unerntion

P¡rticulars
As ¡t 3l

M¡rch 2021

As at 3l March
2020

Statutory audit fees

Other services

Out ofpocket expeses

Total

r,00,000

15,000

1,80,000

60,000

1.15,000 2.40,000

Note 23 Amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises

Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)

Based on the information available with the Company, no creditors have been identified as "supplier" within the meaning of "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development (MSMED) Act, 2006".

Note 24 i Related Party Disclosures

i) Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

ii) Entities in which directors are interested

:Nil

l. Gayi Adi Holdings Pvt Ltd (Formerly Gayi Adi Management & Trends Pvt Ltd)

2. Haseenarao Apparel (OPC) Pvt Ltd

3. Gayi Adi Finance and Investment Services Pvt Ltd

4. JVTR (OPC) Consultants Pvt Ltd

5. Gayi Adi Capital Management Pvt Ltd (Fomerly Gayi Adi Hacherries Pvt Ltd)

6. Gayi Adi Enterprises Limited

7. GVS Securites Pvt Ltd

S. Aadya E-Commerce India Private Limited
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iii) Key Managerial Personnel L Mr. Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao, Managing Director

2. Mr. Anil Thakur, Chairman

3. Mr. Srinivas Maya, Executive Director

4. Mr. R,S.N.S.V.J.PRASAD, Chief Financial Officer

5. Mr. Abhishek Jain, Company Secretary

iv) Persons having Substantial lnterest in Voting Power L Gayi Adi Hotdings Pw Ltd (Formerly Gayi Adi Management & Trends Pvt Ltd)

2. Mr. Jonna Venkata TiruPati Rao

B. Non Executive Directoró ¡nd Independent Dlrectors on the Bo¡rd of the Comp¡nv

Name of the pcrsonnel Relatlonshlp

Mrs. Shaik Haseena

M¡. Naveen Parashar

Mr. Parameshwar Botla

Mr. Anil Thakur

Non Executive Director

Non Executive Director

Independent Director

Independent Direotor

c. Det¡its of transactions with Rel¡ted P¡rtles

N¡me of thc Related PartY
2020,1 20t9-20

N¡ture of the Tronsacfions Bal¡ncc
outstandlng as on

B¡lance outstandlng as on

Amount 31 March 2020Amount

Gayi Adl Holdings Private Llmited

(formerly Gayl Adi Management &

Trends Pvt Ltd)

Closlng Balance

Openlng Balance

Unsecured loan received

Unsecured loan returned

JWR Consultlng OPC PW Ltd-

debt asslgned/adJusted

Agri Tech Limited -

debt asslgned/adjusted

Transact¡ons

Service income Bllled

Amount recevled agalnst bill
Outstandlng amount

3,56,06,401

10,18,957

8,67,62,L28
(98,s0,000)

(t,73,24,684)

(2,50,00,000)

4,99,53,268
4,99,s3,268

Nil

Cl¡ent Tran3actlons

Openlng Balance

Margln money received

Margin money retrurned

Purchase of shares

Sale of shares

Brokerage earned

Clcising balancè

4,20,50,000
-9,8t,58,r17
-8,07,10,380

13,68,03,@5

19,892
5,000

JWR Consulting OPC Pvt Ltd Sale ofSoftware 1.,75,47,749

Gayi Adi Capital Managemcnt Pvt Ltd

(Fomerly Gayi Adi Hâcherries Pvt Ltd)

Balance payable

Unsecured loah received

Unsecured loan returned

30,50,000

3g,50,0oo

8,00,000

Gahyl Adl Enterprlses Llmlted
Cllent Transac{lons

Demat charges

Closlng balance'

1,180
1,080
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Haseenrôo Apparels (oPC) Pvt ltd
Cllent Transactlons

Openlng Balance

Margln money recelved

Margln money returned

Brokerage earned

Sale of Stock

Closlng balance

2,20,00,000

-5,11,46,400

16391
3,84,L7,757

86,87,748

GSV Securitles Prlvate L¡mited Closlñg Balance

Brokerage lncome

Amount Recelved (netl
46,24,80O

46,24,80O

Th¡tass¡ Enterprlses Pvt Ltd *

(formerly Stampede Entenprises India Pvt

Lrd)

Unsecured L¡an received 34,46,49t 90,ss,929

Client Transactions:

Margin Money Received

Margln money returned

Brokerage / Commission

eamed

Unsecured han paid

Client Transactio¡s:

Margin Money Received

Margin Money Retumed

Brokøage / Commission

eamed

Unsecured l¡an Received

Unsecured l¡an Returned

Rent paid

44,55,000

58,98,638

203

Long Com India Pvt Ltd '
Usha Rani Meenavalli r

81,50,000

5,97,31,325

7,88,78,t l5
78,365

3,24,76,5t3
2.39,36,689

28,50,000

85,39,824

Jonna Venkata Tirupati Rao Managerial Remuneration

Professional ConsultencY

Naveen Parashar Professional Consultency

Srinivas Maya Managerial Remuneration

Emmaneul Dasi * Managerial Re¡Buneration

Sudheer Vegi I Managerial Remuneration

R.S.N.S.V.J.Prasad SalarY

AbhishekJain SalarY

r During the fìanancial year 2020'21, they were not related pary

50,00,000

30,00,000

34,22,000
14,00,000

9,13,000

1,93,548

16,12,903

4,31,333
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Note E¡rninøs Per
Partlcul¡rs

A¡ ¡t
31 March 2020

As ¡t
3r Mrr¿h 2019

Profit / Loss after tax
Profit/Loss after tax (excluding exraordinary items)
Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year - No.
Nominal value of Equity share

Earnings per share

(99,72,026)
(99,72,026)

28,62,&,000
I

(0.03s)

(8,27,80,8s1)
(8,27,80,8s1)

28,62,64,000

¡

(0.28e)share

Note 26
There are no outstanding dues to Investor and Education Protection Fund as on 3 I March 2020.

Notc 27
Due to lockdown on account of covlD' 19, although the capital market was impacted and volatitity has inoreased in the stock market stampede_capital Limited,bcing a sEBI registered intermediary and considereiamong essential services, continued to operate iuring ttre lockdovm in India and there was no major impact onour business as the oapital markets remained open and functioned normalty.
Note 28 Prevlous yerr figures
Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassifìed wherever necessary to confirm to the cunent year classification.

As per our report attached

For N¡vitha And Associates
Chartered Accoüntants
Firm's relj¡fation

$Ø,
n{lo,o.x
Proprietor

no.
For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of'í,

Stampedc Capital Llmlted
e-
* *

Tç'-
Srlniva! Mav¡
ExecutiJe Directo,
DIN:08679514

Venk¡t¡ R¡o
Membership No:221 Managing Director

DIN:07125471

V.J,PRASAD
SP

Abhlshek J¡in
Company Secretary

ACS:62Q27

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29,06.2021

ChÍef Finanoial Oflicer

Place: Hyderabad

Date:29.06.2021

HYDERAB/ID
M.No 221085
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Stampede Capital Limited 
CIN:L67120TG1995PLC020170 

Registered office: KURA Towers, 
10th Floor, D. No.1-11-254 and1-

11-255, S.P. Road, 
Begumpet,Hyderabad-500016, 

Telangana,India 
 

E-Mail: cs@stampedecap.com 
Website: www.stampedecap.com 

linkedin.com/stampedecapital 
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 Instagram.com/stampedecapitallimited 
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